

THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

Student Guide and Timetable 1993

VOLUME IV OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE CALENDAR

INTRODUCTIÓN

This booklet is intended to provide an introduction to The University of Adelaide. More detailed information relating to any of the material in this booklet may be obtained by contacting relevant staff or by consulting other volumes of the University Calendar.

The booklet is divided into four main sections: a profile of the University, a student directory of services and support areas, the rules and procedures and the subject timetable.

Items have been placed in alphabetical order within main sections. Contact names, locations and telephone numbers are provided.

TIMETABLES

Course timetables have been prepared for each Faculty and are contained in section 4 of the guide.

Students enrolled for first year subjects taught by Departments in the Faculties of Dentistry, Engineering, Mathematical and Computer Sciences, Medicine or Science or for any subjects taught by the Department of Commerce will be allocated the times of their lectures, practicals and tutorials. Details of these allocations will be displayed on notice-boards in the individual Departments before Orientation Week.

This booklet has been prepared by the Careers and Course Advice Centre, fourth floor Wills Building, North Terrace Campus. The staff of the centre gratefully acknowledge the contributions of many people. Suggestions as to how this publication can be improved are welcome. Please contact the editorial committee of the centre.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1: THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

The University	1
The Campuses	1
The Council and Senate	2
Committees, Faculties and Boards	2
Statutes, Regulations, Rules and By-Laws	3
The Vice-Chancellor and Deputy Vice-Chancellors	3
The Central Administration	3
Principal Dates, 1993	3

SECTION 2: SERVICE DIRECTORY

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Students	6
ABSTUDY	7
Access and Equity Programs	7
Accommodation	7
AUSTUDY	8
Book Exchange	8
Bridging Courses	8
Calendar	9
Careors and Course Advice	9
Cel for Physical Health	9
Child Care	9
Clubs and Societies	10
Counselling Centre	10
Cross-Institutional Studies	10
Distance Education	11
Equal Opportunity	11
Faculty Contacts	12
Health Services	14
Higher Education Contribution Scheme (HECS)	14
Insurance	15
Job Search Allowance / Newstart Allowance	16
Laboratory Rules	16
Language, Learning and Study Skills	16
Libraries of The University of Adelaide	16
Mature Age Students	17
Non-Award Studies	17
Off of Continuing Education	17
Orientation	17

Overseas Students	19
Parking	19
Postgraduate Student's Association	19
Preliminary Classes	19
Radio 5UV	20
Reading Room	20
Rent Relief	20
Security	20
Students' Association	21
Student Exchange Programs	22
Student Loans	22
Student Mail	22
Student Newspaper	22
The Union	23
Travel Concessions	24
Walter and Dorothy Duncan Trust	24
Women's Room	25

SECTION 3: RULES AND PROCEDURES

AIDS/Hepatitis B	26
Assessment Procedures	26
Assessment Procedures and Appeals	(28
Change of Address or Name	31
Class Attendance	32
Computing Facilities - Rules for Student Use	32
Course Overloads	33
Enrolments	33
Enrolment Record and Withdrawal Dates	33
Examinations	35
Graduation/Commemoration Ceremonies	36
Grievance Procedures	37
Intellectual Property	41
Plagiarism and Related Forms of Cheating	42
Professional Postgraduate Courses	43
Repeating Students	43
Review of Academic Progress (Clause 4C)	43
Scholarships and Prizes	44
Sexual Harassment	44
Status for Previous Studies (Credit Transfer)	45
Statutory Fees, Tuition Fees and other Charges	45
Student Records Office	47

Student Identity Cards	47
Students with Disabilities	47
Subject Quotas	48
Supplementary Examinations	48
Tape Recording Lectures	49
Transferring Courses (Undergraduate)	50
University Contacts	50

SECTION 4: SUBJECT TIMETABLE

Faculty of Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences	52
Faculty of Architecture and Planning	53
Faculty of Arts	57
Faculty of Arts (Undergraduate Courses)	70
Faculty of Economics and Commerce	73
Faculty of Engineering	75
Faculty of Mathematical and Computer Sciences	79
Faculty of Performing Arts	87
Faculty of Science	94

SECTION 1: THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

THE UNIVERSITY

The University of Adelaide is a large University with over 13,000 students enrolled in courses offered through eleven Faculties: Agriculture and Natural Resource Sciences, Architecture and Planning, Arts, Dentistry, Economics and Commerce, Engineering, Law, Mathematical and Computer Sciences, Medicine, Performing Arts and Science. This breadth of academic areas ensures considerable choice in course and subject offerings.

The University gives a high priority to the quality of its teaching. Courses encompass the latest developments in knowledge and understanding while providing a sound basis for subsequent employment, professional training and postgraduate study. In addition the University has an excellent international reputation for the quality of its research, which in turn reinforces the up to date nature of its teaching programs. Many undergraduate students pursue further studies in coursework and research at the postgraduate level. The individual welfare of students is a major institutional priority of the University and is supported by a network of staff and services which are outlined in this booklet.

THE CAMPUSES

The University of Adelaide has four campuses within the city, the metropolitan area and the nearby countryside. Several research stations and experimental facilities are within an hour's drive of the city.

North Terrace

The main campus of the University is on North Terrace, Adelaide, where most research facilities and Departments are located. Adjacent both to the central business district, and to the parklands which surround the city, the campus occupies a site in the cultural, intellectual and commercial heart of the city close to the State Library, the Festival Centre, the Museum, the Art Gallery and other educational institutions.

Roseworthy

The Roseworthy Campus of 1,260 hectares is situated on the northern Adelaide plains, 50 kilometres from the City, in a wheat/sheep area typical of southern Australia. As a part of the Faculty of Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences, the Campus also contains a farm, stables, a plant nursery, arboretum, an aquatic reserve, ephemeral swamp and fauna park.

Thebarton

The Thebarton Campus is located on the River Torrens approximately 4 kilometres from the North Terrace Campus. The site is being developed as a Commerce and Research Precinct, housing commercial and industrial enterprises and University research activities involving postgraduate students. The Precinct provides an opportunity for an important ir face between The University of Adelaide and Australian business and industry.

1

Waite

The Waite Campus is situated at Glen Osmond, 8 kilometres south-east of the city centre, where part of the Bachelor of Agricultural Science and postgraduate agriculture courses are taught.

THE COUNCIL AND SENATE

The governing body of the University is the Council, which under Section 9 of the University Act "shall have the entire management and superintendence of the affairs" of the University subject to the Act and the Statutes and Regulations of the University.

The Council comprises 35 members including the Chancellor and Vice-Chancellor, ex officio; 8 members of the academic staff, 2 general staff, 1 postgraduate student and 13 persons not employed by the University. Of these, 24 are elected by the Convocation of Electors (comprising all graduates and postgraduate students of the University and all full-time staff); 4 members elected by the undergraduates; and 5 Members of Parliament elected by the Parliament of South Australia.

Under a new system of governance effective since 1992, the Council operates through a Senior Management Group comprising the Vice-Chancellor, the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic), the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research) and the Registrar, with the advice of various committees and the support of the University's administrative officers. The four principal committees of the Council are the Education Committee, the Student Affairs Committee, the Finance Committee and the Personnel Matters Committee.

The Senate, which meets each year in November, must approve all statutes, regula s and amendments. The Senate consists of all graduates of the University, all full-time employees of the University (who are graduates of other universities recognised by the University) and all postgraduate students.

COMMITTEES, FACULTIES AND BOARDS

The Student Affairs Committee offers advice to University Council on student matters of significance. It is convened jointly by the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic) and a student, and about half its members are students. Students who wish to have matters raised in this committee can do so by contacting any of the student members through the Students' Association or the Postgraduate Students' Association. The Education Committee advises the Senior Management Group or Council on academic and educational policies or broad issues of concern. It has about 80 members including all Deans of Faculties and Heads of Departments, as well as selected undergraduate students and two elected postgraduate students. Information about meeting times and membership of these committees can be obtained from the Secretariat, telephone (08) 228 5668. Of more immediate impact from the students' point of view however, are the eleven Faculties and one Board of Graduate Studies, which effectively control the degree and diploma courses. Subject to the authority of (or delegated to its officers by) the Council, the Faculties and the Board of Graduate Studies are responsible for the strug 3, scope and content of University courses. As their names imply, the Finance Committee is concerned with the financial aspects of University government and the Personnel Matters Committee with the relationships between the University as an employer and its staff.

STATUTES, REGULATIONS, RULES AND BY-LAWS

For every degree and diploma course Regulations are made which give authority for that course. Changes in these Regulations require the approval of the University Council, the Senate, and the Governor of South Australia in Executive Council.

Details, such as subjects available and the structure of the course, are set out in Schedules made by the Council. The Schedules appear in Volume II of the University Calendar immediately after the Regulations; they are followed by the Syllabuses for each of the subjects concerned. The Statutes, which are published in Volume I of the Calendar, govern matters other than degree or diploma courses. They require approval in the same manner as the Regulations. The University's By-laws, for contravention of which penalties are laid down, govern such matters as trespass, parking and traffic, disorderly behaviour. They also are published in Volume I of the Calendar. Rules, made by the Council, govern the use of the library, laboratories, lecture rooms and the conduct of examinations, etc.

THE VICE-CHANCELLOR AND DEPUTY VICE-CHANCELLORS

The Vice-Chancellor is the chief executive officer of the University and is supported by two full-time Deputy Vice-Chancellors and the Registrar. These four officers comprise the Council's Senior Management Group responsible for policy development and its implementation in all aspects of the University's operation.

THE CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION

The Registrar is directly responsible to the Vice-Chancellor for human, physical and ncial resources, for ensuring the quality of administrative services and for internal and external relations. The Registrar is also the University's Public Officer. Other administrative functions are supervised by the Deputy Vice-Chancellors; notably student admissions, access and services, enrolments, examinations and international programs by the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Academic), and graduate studies by the Deputy Vice-Chancellor (Research).

22 Jan	Summer Vacation	······································
29 Jan	Summer Vacation	Education Dept Term 1 begins
		4th, 5th year Medicine Clinical
		Teaching begins*
5 Feb	Summer Vacation	Australia Day 1 February 3rd,
		4th, 5th year Dentistry Clinical
		Teaching begins*
12 Feb	Summer Vacation	<u></u>
19 Feb	Summer Vacation	
	29 Jan 5 Feb 12 Feb	29 Jan Summer Vacation 5 Feb Summer Vacation 12 Feb Summer Vacation

PRINCIPAL DATES

				Semester 1	
		22 Feb -	26 Feb		Orientation Week
					6th year Medicine Clinical
				; ;	Teaching begins*
1	1	1 Mar	5 Mar		Music Perform, Teaching begins*
2	2	8 Mar	12 Mar		
3	3	15 Mar	19 Mar		
4	4	22 Mar	26 Mar		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
5	5	29 Mar	2 Apr		-
6	6	5 Apr	9 Apr		Good Friday 9 April
				· · · · ·	Education Department Term 1 ends
7		12 Apr	16 Apr	Non-teaching week	Easter Monday 12 April
					AVCC Common Week
					School Holidays
8		19 Apr	23 Apr	Non-teaching week	Anzac Day 25 April
					School Holidays
9		26 Apr	30 Apr	· · · · ·	Anzac Day holiday 26 April
					Education Department
					Term 2 begins
10		3 May	7 May		
1		10 May	14 May		
12		17 May	21 May		Adelaide Cup Day 17 May
13		24 May	28 May		
14		31 May	4 June		(`
15		7 June	11 June		
16		14 June	18 June	Swot week	Queen's Birthday 14 June
				Non-teaching	Dentistry Clinical Teaching &
		····			Music Perform. Teaching ends*
17		19 June (S	Sat)	Exams begin*	Medicine Clinical Teaching ends*
		26 June (Sat)			
8		28 June		Exams end*	Education Depart. Term 2 ends
		3 July (Sa	t)		
9		5 July	9 July	Non-teaching week	AVCC Common Week
					School holidays
20		12 July	16 July	Non-teaching week	School holidays
				·	Medicine Clinical Teaching ends*
21		19 July	23 July	Non-teaching week	Education Department Term 3
					begins Music Performance
					Teaching begins
				Semester 2	
	1	26 July	30 July		Dentistry Clinical Teaching
		,, <u></u>	,		begins*
	2	2 Aug	6 Aug	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>
	3	9 Aug	13 Aug		ŧ.,

Semester 1

5	23 Aug	27 Aug		
6	30 Aug	3 Sept		
7	6 Sept	10 Sept	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
8	13 Sept	17 Sept	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Medicine Clinical Teaching ends'
	20 Sept	24 Sept	Non-teaching week	Education Department
	A	A	0	Term 3 ends
	27 Sept	1 Oct	Non-teaching week	AVCC Common Week
	1		8	School holidays
		·····		Medicine Clinical Teaching
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	begins*
9	4 Oct	8 Oct	School holidays	8
				Labour Day 4 October
10	11 Oct	15 Oct		Education Depart. Term 4 begins
11	18 Oct	22 Oct		Zuddulen 2 opun Term Toogho
12	25 Oct	29 Oct		
12	1 Nov	5 Nov		Dentistry & Medicine Clinical
10	11100	51100	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Teaching ends*
14	8 Nov	12 Nov	Swot week	Music Performance Teaching
	01100	12100	ends*	Wusic renormance reaching
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	12 Nov (Co	4)	Non-teaching week	
	13 Nov (Sa	.()	Exams begin*	
	19 Nov		T 14	
	22 Nov		Exams end*	······
	27 Nov (Sa			
	29 Nov	3 Dec		
	6 Dec	10 Dec	· · · · ·	
	13 Dec	17 Dec		Education Depart.Term 4 ends
	20 Dec	24 Dec	Summer Vacation	Christmas Day 25 December
	27 Dec	31 Dec		Proclamation Day 28 December
	Mon to Fri		Activity	Significant Events
	(Fri) 1 Jan	8 Jan	Summer Vacation	
	11 Jan	15 Jan	Summer Vacation	
	18 Jan	22 Jan	Summer Vacation	
	25 Jan	29 Jan	Summer Vacation	Education Dept. Term 1 begins
				4th, 5th year Medicine Clinical
				Teaching begins*
	1 Feb	5 Feb	Summer Vacation	Australia Day 1 February 3rd,
				4th, 5th yr Dentistry Clinical
			Teaching begins*	
	8 Feb	12 Feb	Summer Vacation	and a second
	15 Feb	19 Feb	Summer Vacation	

(Summer Semester dates may be applicable for a limited number of courses in future.) *Dentistry and Medicine Clinical Teaching, Music Performance Teaching, and exam dates all subject to confirmation.

SECTION 2: SERVICE DIRECTORY

ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER STUDENTS

The Aboriginal Access Program of the University of Adelaide offers Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students admission to all courses offered at the Roseworthy and North Terrace campuses and the Associate Diploma in Music offered by the Centre for Aboriginal Studies in Music.

There is an Aboriginal Education and Employment Board which advises the University Council on matters relating to Aboriginal education and employment. The Director of Aboriginal Programs, Philip Morrissey, is the Executive Officer of this Board and the convener, Roger Thomas, is a member of Council.

The Co-ordinator of Aboriginal Programs, Lynn Larsen, assists Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students on the North Terrace Campus. A unit has been established to provide academic and general support, a study area and a social venue. Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students are encouraged to contact Lynn Larsen for any assistance they may require. She is currently located in Room HG 8 of the Hartley Building on Kintore Avenue (telephone (08) 228 1626).

The Centre for Aboriginal Studies in Music (CASM) is a Department of the Faculty of Performing Arts. It offers a three year Associate Diploma in Music for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

To facilitate the transfer to tertiary life and the different study skills required to be successful at University, the Aboriginal Access Scheme provides an Academic and Stu(t Support Officer, Mr Phillip Allen, who is located at CASM, 83 Finniss Street, North Adelaide (telephone (08) 228 5705).

Aboriginal Access Scheme staff at Roseworthy Campus assist Aboriginal and Islander students enrolled in land use and management courses with information, special entry, relocation (including travel and housing), tutorial support, cadetships, vacation employment and career planning.

The Co-ordinator, Derek Mitchell, can be contacted by telephoning (085) 24 8134, or fax (085) 23 8007, or at the

PASRAC Building Roseworthy Campus The University of Adelaide Roseworthy 5371.

ABSTUDY

ABSTUDY is an income support program for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students. ABSTUDY is an age-related scheme which has both income-tested (e.g. living allowance) and non income-tested (e.g. incidentals, fares, postgraduate allowances) benefits. All Aboriginal students intending to enrol at the University should submit an application to determine their eligibility for the various benefits.

Aboriginal students are also able to apply for assistance through the Aboriginal Tutorial Assistance Scheme (ATAS). For further information, students should contact the ABSTUDY section at their local DEET office or the Co-ordinator of Aboriginal Programs.

ACCESS AND EQUITY PROGRAMS

The University is committed to increasing its intake of students from under-represented backgrounds. The Special Entry Scheme, the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Access Scheme and the Fairway Scheme are part of the University's means of achieving this end.

The Schools and Community Liaison Officer, who is located on Level 4, Wills Building (telephone (08) 228 5123), is available to provide advice and support to students through these schemes.

ACCOMMODATION

The Student Services Branch can provide extensive information about student housing and the Accommodation Officer is able to help students to obtain suitable accommodation.

Enquiries may be made through the Accommodation Officer, Tony Frangos, (telephone (d 28 5220) or by contacting the Union Education/Welfare Officers, Bruce Henderson or Karen Walker, (telephone (08) 228 5430 or (08) 228 5915) who are able to advise students in relation to obtaining suitable housing. Overseas students can also receive assistance through the Student Housing Office from the Overseas Student Accommodation Officer, Joanna Teh (telephone (08) 228 5663).

The Student Housing Office is located in the Counselling Centre, Level 1, Horace Lamb Building, and is open between 9.00am and 5.00pm Monday to Friday.

The Education/Welfare Officers, who are located on the ground floor of the Lady Symon Building, are often able to assist students in obtaining suitable accommodation.

Non-Collegiate Housing

Non-collegiate houses provide students of The University of Adelaide with an inexpensive place to live on a share house basis. The University has a limited number of rooms available in houses, flats and units in North Adelaide and nearby suburbs. This accommodation is subsidised and preference is given to students with low incomes, particularly those from country areas who cannot afford other housing or whose personal circumstances warrant this accommodation.

For particulars, including fees, please contact Tony Frangos, who is located in the selling Centre, Horace Lamb Building (telephone (08) 228 5220).

7-

Roseworthy Campus

Roseworthy College has 217 single rooms in the fully catered halls of residence available for students. The campus dining room provides three meals per day Monday to Friday. On weekends an evening meal and lunch are provided.

The College also administers 107 rooms in houses which students occupy on a selfcatering basis. These rooms are only available to final-year students.

For further information contact The Warden, Allan Alcock, Roseworthy College, Roseworthy (telephone (085) 24 8057).

AUSTUDY

University students are eligible to apply for financial support under the AUSTUDY Scheme.

AUSTUDY is an age-related scheme which commences from the applicant's 16th birthday with increases on his/her 18th birthday.

AUSTUDY is a very complex scheme and therefore you should never assume that you are not eligible. In all cases lodge an application for AUSTUDY.

If you are uncertain seek help from the Education/Welfare Officers, Bruce Henderson or Karen Walker, of the University Union (telephone (08)228 5915 or (08) 228 5430).

Application forms are available from:

The Commonwealth Department of Employment, Education and Training 1st Floor

t

Wyatt House

115 Grenfell Street

Adelaide S.A. 5000

Phone: (08) 224 6111

and all Commonwealth Employment Service Offices.

Students enrolled in full-fee paying courses or who are candidates for a Master's or Ph.D. degree are ineligible to receive an AUSTUDY allowance.

BOOK EXCHANGE

The Adelaide University Book Exchange is run by the Adelaide University Science Association and is a means of acquiring second-hand books about for two thirds of the student price.

Selling will take place in the Wills Refectory, Level 3, Student Union Building. The dates of the exchange will be advertised during enrollment week.

BRIDGING COURSES

Bridging and introductory courses aim to assist students undertaking university study in areas where they have not completed the normal preparatory study. The courses are also used by those who feel that their preparation has not included the knowledge in certain assumed by those teaching the course, or who completed Year 12 study some time ago. For students who have only taken Mathematics 1S at Year 12, and who are commencing courses for which a broader knowledge of Mathematics is assumed, a three week bridging course is

8

offered. A range of other bridging and preparatory programs will also be offered prior to the commencement of Semester I.

Full details on all bridging and introductory programs are available from the Office of Continuing Education. The Office is located in the basement of Security House, 233 North Terrace, Adelaide (telephone (08) 228 5236).

CALENDAR

The University of Adelaide publishes each year The University Calendar in several volumes.

University of Adelaide Calendar, Volume II, is available from the Revenue Office and the Bookshop. This volume contains many of the more general rules governing aspects of the University, and in particular includes Regulations, Schedules and Syllabuses for all of the degrees, undergraduate and postgraduate courses offered by the various Faculties.

CAREERS AND COURSE ADVICE

Careers advice is available through the Careers and Course Advice Centre which is presently located on Level 4, Wills Building on 228 5906.

Assistance is available to students who need help, advice or information in such areas as employment opportunities, job seeking, writing applications and preparing resumes, interview skills and further studies. A library of resource material is maintained and available for student use.

The Admissions Officer and the Schools and Community Liaison Officer provide ag⁴ : ce for prospective students and for continuing students on 228 5208 or 228 5880.

CENTRE FOR PHYSICAL HEALTH

Located next to the Parklands at 127 Mackinnon Parade, North Adelaide (telephone (08) 267 2926) the Centre aims to foster physical health and fitness within the University community. Programs and classes are designed to cater for a wide range of health, fitness, sporting and recreational pursuits.

The complex consists of a main sports hall, gymnasium, weight training room, aerobic space, circuit training area, squash courts, seminar room, physiotherapy rooms, health and fitness testing laboratory and changing facilities.

The base fee is \$60 per annum. A fee collection and information desk will be located on Level 5 of the Union Building during enrolments.

CHILD CARE

On Campus Centre - North Terrace Campus

Two child care centres are operated at the University of Adelaide. The centres are located on the first floor, George Murray Building, University Union where up to 30 children at one time can be cared for between 8.45 am and 5.15 pm (up to a limit of 5 hours per day) and t Observatory Building where up to 45 children can be cared for between 8.30am and 6.30pm.

Further information is available from the Centre's co-ordinator, Linda Hollard (telephone (08) 228 5429).

There is a waiting list for places which are awarded according to Federal Government priority of access guidelines. If your children will require care you should make early contact with the Centre's co-ordinator.

Off-Campus

The University of Adelaide Pre-school Centre and Nursery Inc. operates the Gilberton Nursery for children three months to two-and-a-half years and the Rose Park Pre-school Centre for children two and a half to five years.

For enquiries contact the Administrative Director, Pat Harlow (phone (08) 332 1791).

Roseworthy Campus

A child care centre is operated for staff and student parents at the Roseworthy campus. Care is offered to children aged 6 months to 6 years on a full-day care or casual basis.

The Centre is open Monday to Friday, from 8.00am until 5.30pm.

Further information is available from the Centre's Director, Glynis Yap, telephone (085) 24 8057.

CLUBS AND SOCIETIES

Members of the Adelaide University Union are entitled to join any of over 80 clubs and societies involved in sports, Faculty and Department matters, national groups, religion, politics, etc.

COUNSELLING CENTRE

The Counselling Centre aims to assist undergraduate and postgraduate students to gain maximum benefit from their university experience. The major services offered are individual, relationship and family consultations and professional assistance with study problems and other anxieties.

The Counselling Centre's philosophy is based on the premise that students have the resources and responsibility for decision making, action and change. Further information is available from the counsellors, telephone (08) 228 5663.

CROSS-INSTITUTIONAL STUDIES

Subjects may be taken from other institutions through on-campus or external study for credit towards your degree

Enquires about cross-institutional enrolment should be directed to your Faculty Office.

DISTANCE EDUCATION

The University of Adelaide's off-campus studies program offers people the opportunity to study some courses at a distance irrespective of where they live or work. A range of study materials has been developed to make this possible. These include study guides and readers or reading lists, supported by audiotapes, slides, videotapes or other materials where relevant.

If you choose to study a course off-campus your enrolment and progress through your course will be facilitated by University academic and administrative staff or the Distance Education Centre (telephone (08) 302 6379).

The Admissions Officer, who is located in the Careers and Course Advice Centre, Level 4, Wills Building, (telephone (08) 228 5208) is also available to assist with advice on distance education.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

The University is committed to promoting equal opportunity in education and employment.

The policies of The University of Adelaide cover such areas of concern as affirmative action for women, non-discriminatory employment and educational practices, the prevention of sexual harassment and sexism in University teaching, Aboriginal issues, multi-culturalism and education and the needs of people with disabilities. Equal Opportunity in the University is overseen by the Equal Opportunity Board whose role is to promote equal opportunity, to oversee the University's compliance with relevant legislation and to deal with complaints from any person concerning the University's equal opportunity policies.

The University is subject to Federal and State Government anti-discrimination, equal opportunity and affirmative action legislation. It is required to operate without discrimination on the basis of sex, race, religion, disability, marital status, pregnancy, sexual preference and age.

The Equal Opportunity Board reports to the Council of The University of Adelaide. It co-ordinates the activities of relevant special interest groups, including a women's group, a disability group, and a multi-cultural group. These groups include staff and students and can be contacted through the Equal Opportunity Office.

The Equal Opportunity Office

The Equal Opportunity Office provides assistance to staff or students with equal opportunity queries or complaints and liaises with student organisations and employee groups. It initiates projects and research on a wide range of issues, assists with training, organises publicity campaigns and prepares the University's Affirmative Action Report.

The Equal Opportunity Office is located in the Wills Building, Room 644 (telephone (08) 228 5962). Enquiries are welcome.

Equal Opportunity Grievance Procedures

Equal Opportunity grievances are to be dealt with, where possible, through existing complaints/conciliation channels, such as student Education/Welfare Officers, Course Co-

ordinators, Union representatives, Conveners, Supervisors, etc. Equal Opportunity complaints which cannot be resolved through normal channels should be referred to the Director, Equal Opportunity.

Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedures

Please see the section on Sexual Harassment under Rules & Procedures Section on page 45.

Access And Equity Initiatives

The University is committed to providing students from under-represented groups with greater opportunities to enter the University and participate fully in all its activities. Initiatives in this area include:

- a program to attract Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students to the University;

- the establishment of the Aboriginal Education and Employment Board;

- a program to liaise with schools identified as being poorly represented at University level and the appointment of a Fairway Scheme Adviser to assist students recruited from target schools;

- language and study skills support, and assistance for students from non-English speaking backgrounds, including the appointment of an Overseas Student Adviser;

- a "Women in Engineering" project to increase the number of female students entering and completing degrees in Engineering.

Additional support and resources are available on campus from:

Aboriginal Liaison Officer;

Australian Federation of University Women;

Careers and Counselling Centre;

Education/Welfare Officers;

Mature Age Students Society;

Overseas Student Adviser;

Overseas Students Association;

University Health Service;

Women on Campus;

Women in Engineering Group;

Women's Officer, Students Association.

FACULTY CONTACTS

Faculty Registrars

Faculty Registrars are university graduates, with training and experience in educational matters. They are competent to give advice on matters relating to the course for which the Faculty or Board they serve is responsible.

Students who are in doubt about any matter concerning their courses are advised to consult their Faculty Registrar in the first instance.

Faculty Registrars for 1993:

Agricultural and Natural Resource Sciences John Hague City Campus Rm 665 Wills Bldg. Tel: (08) 228 5658 Roseworthy Campus Main Administration Building Tel: (085) 24 8057 Waite Campus Teaching Wing Tel: (08) 372 2225

Architecture and Planning Janet Duddy (part-time) Faculty of Architecture Office Rm 478 Architecture Building Tel: (08) 228 5877

Arts David Hallam (Acting), Rm 204, Napier Bldg Tel: (08) 228 5801

Dentistry Michael Koorndyk Rm. 5210, Dental School Tel: (08) 228 5256

Economics and Commerce Angela Hale 2nd. Floor, Security House 233 North Terrace Tel: (08) 228 5523 Engineering Pam Dwyer, Rm. S134 Engineering South Bldg Tel: (08) 228 5450

Law Ione Brown, Rm. 119 Ligertwood Bldg Tel: (08) 228 5545

Mathematical and Computer Sciences Susan Parker, Rm. 124 Mathematics Building Second Floor Tel: (08) 228 5030

Medicine Ian Carmen, Rm. G20 Medical School, Nth. Wing Tel: (08) 228 5336

Performing Arts Miriam Collins, Rm. HG 2 Hartley Building Tel: (08) 228 5245

Science Jenny Peirce, Rm. 507 Oliphant Bldg Tel: (08) 228 5673

Course Advisers

Each Faculty has appointed at least one adviser to assist students with choosing courses of study and, where required, to approve the subjects for which they may be permitted to epocl.

Course Advisers are available for consultation throughout the year and students who feel that they are in need of advice, or who wish to discuss any problems relating to their

courses, should call on their Course Advisers. The names of the Course Advisers for 1993 may be obtained from the Faculty Office.

Postgraduate Co-ordinators -Research Students

Each Department appoints a postgraduate co-ordinator to oversee the postgraduate students enrolled in higher degree by research in the Department. The name of the postgraduate co-ordinator for 1993 may be obtained from the appropriate Department.

HEALTH SERVICES

Students newly enrolled at the University are encouraged to attend the Health Service to acquaint themselves with the medical staff and the services available. Services offered include: medical consultations for both acute and chronic conditions; sexual counselling and contraceptive advice; treatment of emotional problems; liaison with other welfare services and with academic and administrative staff of the University; immunization advice, including overseas travel; sports injury management and referral for specialist medical advice. All consultations are strictly confidential.

All students enrolled at the University may consult the doctors at the Health Service located at Level 1, Horace Lamb Building. The Health Service is currently staffed by Dr John Setchell, Director, Dr Anna Neoh and Dr Priscilla Whittle. A nursing sister, Sr D Chadwick, is also employed by the medical service. Student consultations for those services that attract medical benefits are bulk-billed. Students need to bring their own or their parent's Medicare card along to each consultation. Overseas students' accounts are processed through Medibank Private Insurance: the cheque received from Medibank Private is accepted as full payments with the Health Service.

The Health Service encourages all new students with a medical disability or chronic medical condition to attend the Health Service to discuss areas in which assistance can be provided.

The service is open five days a week, Monday to Friday 9.00 am to 5.00 pm (but is not available at weekends or on public holidays). The Health Service can be contacted by telephoning (08) 228 5050. After hours acute medical care can be obtained at the Emergency Departments of any public hospital.

HIGHER EDUCATION CONTRIBUTION SCHEME "HECS"

Under HECS, students who enrol in Higher education award courses - any degree, diploma, associate diploma, graduate certificate, graduate diploma, advanced certificate or certificate courses are required by the Commonwealth Government to pay PART (about one-fifth) of the cost of their courses.

Your charge is incurred on a Semester basis, and is determined by the workload for which you are enrolled on the Census Dates - 31 March for Semester 1, 31 August for Semester 2. A student studying full-time for 1993 will be liable for a HECS charge of \$2,328 (\$1,164 per semester). For students studying part-time, or undertaking an overload, the amount is w (d out on a pro-rata basis.

You can pay HECS in two ways. If you choose the "pay now", or up-front option, you pay the institution (for the semester) at the time of enrolment and receive a 25% discount on the charge. For Adelaide University in 1993, up-front payments must be paid by 26 February for Semester 1, 23 July for Semester 2.

Under the deferred or "pay later" option, you do not have to pay anything until your Taxable Income ("T.I.") is above the "HECS Threshold" - \$27,747 in 1993. Each June, outstanding HECS Debts are adjusted to take inflation into account (2.4% indexation in 1992).

If your T.I. is above the HECS Threshold in any year (even if you are still studying), the Australian Taxation Office collects back some of what you owe for HECS: 2%, 3% or 4% of your T.I.

If your T.I. is below the HECS Threshold in any year, you do not have to repay anything in that year. However, you may make a HECS Voluntary Payment to the Australian Taxation Office at any time.

During Enrolment Week you must complete a HECS Payment Options Form as part of your enrolment, and decide whether to pay now or pay later. You may change your option each semester if you wish.

If you wish to take the "Pay Later" option, please bring your tax file number to enrolment!!

The University sends you a written notice after 31 March telling you what you have been charged for Semester 1. If you formally withdraw from any subject(s) before 31 March, you will not be charged for the dropped course(s).

For more information and a copy of the booklet "HECS - Your Questions Answered 15.5", visit the HECS Stand during Enrolment Week, or the Student Records Office, Level 5, Wills Building.

INSURANCE

The Union subscribes to an Accident Insurance Scheme administered on the Union's behalf by the Executive Officer of the Sports Association from whom details are available. Broadly, the Scheme covers all members of the Union (and Sports Association) for medical and dental costs as a result of an accident incurred as a direct result of participation in activities organised by those bodies, as well as those organised by the University, up to a limit of \$3500 after receipt of health insurance rebates other than that from Medicare. The Scheme is not permitted to meet the gap between basic Medicare rebates and actual fees paid, however, all other costs are covered. Loss of earning is also covered. Members must meet the first \$20 of claimable expenses.

Where a member has an accident likely to result in lodgement of a claim, a notification of accident form must be lodged within 7 days of occurrence with the Sports Association Office. Claims are normally lodged after the completion of treatment, payment of accounts and receipt of health insurance rebates. Claim forms are available from the Sports Association Q^{-1} and Sports Club Secretaries.

JOB SEARCH ALLOWANCE / NEWSTART ALLOWANCE

Payment is provided if a person can satisfy the Department of Social Security that he or she can pass the work test while enrolled as a student.

While there are clear guidelines for eligibility for benefits when one is a student it is advisable for students considering this option to contact the Education/Welfare Officers (Bruce Henderson or Karen Walker) before making an application. For further information contact the Education/Welfare Officers on (08) 228 5430 or (08) 228 5915.

LABORATORY RULES

The University of Adelaide recognises its obligation to take all reasonable precautions to safeguard the health, safety and welfare of its employees and students while they are at work.

The University of Adelaide also believes that students leaving this University must take with them an attitude which accepts good health and safety practice as normal.

To this end, Laboratory Conduct Procedures have been developed and must be adhered to by all who work in laboratories. Students who fail to comply with these procedures will not be allowed to work in the laboratory. General laboratory rules include:

- No eating, drinking or application of cosmetics in laboratories.
- Wear closed-in footware at all times. Bare feet, thongs and sandals are prohibited.
- Laboratory coats, or gowns tied at the back, must be worn.
- Keep aisles free from obstructions.

A copy of the Laboratory Conduct Procedures is available from Department Secretaries, Department Health and Safety Officers, or the Occupational Health and Safety Unit. (

LANGUAGE, LEARNING AND STUDY SKILLS

Study at university may require some adjustment. The Language and Learning staff of the Advisory Centre for University Education assist students in preparing assignments, tutorials and seminars, improving written and spoken English and developing confidence in studying at tertiary level. Students can ring (08) 228 5771 or come to the ACUE on Level 6 of the Hughes Building, next to the lifts, to make a time to talk to either Margaret Cargill, Chris Ingleton, Ursula McGowan, Erika Martens or Ann Noble about their studies, or enrol in one of the special short courses offered throughout the year.

LIBRARIES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

The University of Adelaide has five separate library collections. These are located as follows:

On the North Terrace Campus The Barr Smith Library The Law Library, Ligertwood Building The Performing Arts Library, Hartley Building At the Roseworthy Campus: The Roseworthy Campus Library, Eastick Building

At the Waite Campus:

The Waite Campus Library

The University Library Rules cover all of the University of Adelaide Libraries and set out who is entitled to use the Libraries and detail the procedures for borrowing items from the Library, including loan periods and the demerits point system. The rules also establish the Library Rules Tribunal, which has jurisdiction to hear complaints brought by the Librarian against users, and has the power to impose penalties such as fines, and lengthy suspension from the Libraries, for breach of the rules.

All students are advised to read the University Library Rules which are available on the Library Catalogue's Bulletin Board.

MATURE AGE STUDENTS

The Mature Students' Association was set up to help mature students flourish in the University environment. The Society has a clubroom provided by the Union on Level 5 of the Union Building, next to the bar, which is used for social functions and quiet study. The Students' Association can put you in touch with the Society.

NON-AWARD STUDIES

When a student wishes to enrol in a subject which may not be counted towards that student's degree or diploma, he/she may be permitted to enrol in the subject as a Non-award Student. Non-award Students will be required to pay Tuition Fees, which vary depending on the subject for which they enrol, Statutory Union Fees and a Library Fee.

(Not all subjects are available to Non-award Students.

A brochure with further details relating to non-award studies and tuition fees is available from the Office of Continuing Education, Security House, 233 North Terrace, Adelaide (telephone (08) 228 4777).

OFFICE OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

Apart from its degree and diploma courses, The University of Adelaide offers a range of non-credit learning opportunities. These include language courses, specialised professional courses, conferences, bridging and introductory courses, educational travel, etc. Through audit study, members of the general public can attend undergraduate lectures in a range of subjects for general interest. These various activities are co-ordinated by the Office of Continuing Education, Security House, 233 North Terrace, Adelaide (telephone (08) 228 4777).

ORIENTATION

"What is Orientation?" you ask. Well, read on and all shall be revealed. If you already feel apprehensive about your upcoming entry into the jungle that is Adelaide Uni, Don't Panic!! That's why the Students' Association (SAUA) created Orientation. During Orientation you will be introduced to the plethora of student services and representatives that exist to the transition to Uni life enjoyable.

Orientation is divided into several parts :

Orientation Camps

There will be two "O Camps" this year which will be held at Normanville (by the beach!). Camp 1, 7th-10th February and Camp 2, 13th-16th February. The best way to meet other first years and have a sensational time. Grab an application form during enrolment.

Orientation Week

Monday 22nd - Friday 26th February

This is a week of fun-filled activities which are aimed at introducing you to Uni life. Get into the free BBQ's, band nights, competitions and lots, lots more. Grab an "O Week" program at the official welcome or at the SAUA office and enjoy the first and (without a doubt) best week of the Uni year.

Host Scheme

A full and frank tour of the Uni will be provided by one of the incredibly charismatic and vivacious Host leaders. Accost the Host Scheme Directors during enrolment and sign up.

Counter Calendar

A wonderful publication that gives you the "inside story" on all the subjects you want to enrol in.

Orientation Guide

Your University survival kit. It's in your enrolment showbag.

Orientation Ball

Buy your tickets in "O Week". A truly fitting end to Orientation.

So get involved and have heaps of fun along the way. If you have any queries please contact Nick Dunstone, Orientation Co-ordinator in the SAUA on (08) 228 5406 or (08) 228 5383.

Roseworthy Campus

The University of Adelaide, Roseworthy Campus will be having an Orientation Week program from 24th - 26th February. Orientation Week Group Leaders are trained to assist all first year students to familiarize students with the campus and their course.

One day of the program covers general campus Orientation and enrolment. The second and third days are spent with the Course Advisers for an Orientation into the course in which the student is enrolled.

Study Skills information, a Library tour and Introductory Computing sessions are held to assist first year students.

OVERSEAS STUDENTS

International Programs Office

The International Programs Office provides administrative and welfare support to the University's growing number of international students. The office is located in the Old Classics Wing (entry via Level 7 of the Wills Building). Telephone: (08) 228 5252, (08) 223 4286.

International students requiring information or assistance with admission to the University, visas, health cover, and payment of fees are requested to contact the International Programs Office at the above telephone numbers. Students requiring counselling, and assistance with accommodation, arrival assistance, or intercultural matters may contact one of the three international student advisers, two of whom are located in the Counselling Service, Horace Lamb Building (Telephone (08) 228 5663), and the other in the PASRAC Building, Roseworthy Campus (Telephone (085) 24 8057).

Overseas Students' Association

The Overseas Students' Association represents all international students at the University of Adelaide. The OSA is located in the Student Union Building, (north east corner of the Cloisters). Telephone: (08) 228 5406, (08) 228 5852.

PARKING

The University regrets that it cannot provide parking facilities for persons not holding permits except in the most exceptional circumstances (e.g. severe physical disability). Dayt(parking for motor-bikes however, is available on an annual basis for a fee of approximately \$56.00 for full time students and \$28.00 for part time students (indexed annually).

After hours permits are available for evening parking from 4.30pm onwards and all day parking on Saturday, Sunday and public holidays.

For further information on parking contact the Security Office located at the Hughes Plaza Office (telephone (08) 228 5990).

POSTGRADUATE STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Established in 1965, the Postgraduate Students' Association (PGSA) has as its objectives the dissemination of information, the promotion of academic and social contact between postgraduates, the representation of the interests of postgraduates to the University administration and obtaining group benefits for postgraduate students. The PGSA has broadened its functions to encompass the political and economic needs of postgraduates. The Association has representation on the major decision-making bodies of the University.

The Postgraduate Students' Association is located on the ground floor of the Lady Symon Building, Western end of the Cloisters (telephone (08) 228 5898).

PRELIMINARY CLASSES

During Orientation Week (22nd-26th February), for most subjects taught in undergraduate courses, an introductory lecture is presented. It is important to attend these lectures to receive definitive advice on the structure of the subject, essential text books and how

the subject will be assessed.

The timetable for these preliminary lectures will be available in the Enrolment Centre.

RADIO 5UV

At a time when communication skills are so vital in so many areas, radio training can be an invaluable adjunct to formal study. The purpose of Radio 5UV is to make the intellectual resources of the University available to a wider community.

Programs include education series and talks; news analysis and public affairs; a wide range of fine music, jazz, rock, blues, folk and bluegrass and community "access" programs for the print-handicapped, over sixties and others.

Student involvement in the station is mainly through Student Radio, funded by the Students' Association.

Students are invited to inquire at the station at 228 North Terrace about free program information and volunteer involvement (telephone (08) 228 5000).

READING ROOMS

As well as the study/reading rooms available in the libraries a study/reading room is available to students from 6.30 am to 10.45 pm seven days a week on Level 4 (ground level) of the Hughes Building across the Plaza from the Hughes Plaza Office.

RENT RELIEF

There is a rent relief scheme for low income earners who have been resident in South Australia for at least three months. Students who pay more than 40% of their income on the may be eligible for a weekly rebate of between \$5.00 and \$25.00 per week. You need to complete the details on the form the Housing Trust gives you, and attach statements of all income (including AUSTUDY/ABSTUDY who will give you a statement over the counter) and proof of the rent that you pay (a rent book or copy of the lease). For further information contact Rent Relief at the South Australian Housing Trust, 45 Wakefield Street, Adelaide, South Australia, 5000. Telephone (08) 226 8819 or (08) 226 8820.

A comprehensive booklet explaining Rent Relief is available from the Education/ Welfare Officers.

SECURITY

The University has a Security Office located at the Hughes Plaza Office, open 24 hours a day seven days a week. Security can be contacted by phoning 5990 from any phone in the University or (08) 228 5990 if outside. All Security Attendants are uniformed and carry identification and authorisation for their work.

Security Attendants are available to escort people at any stage of the day or night who prefer not to walk alone through the University or wish to be escorted to the railway station, bus stops or to Residential Colleges.

All emergencies within the University at any time of the day or night shoul reported on extension 5990, including the urgent need for medical attention. Most Security Attendants have a First Aid Certificate.

STUDENTS' ASSOCIATION (SAUA)

Welcome to a new year at the University of Adelaide!

The Students' Association hopes you have a good time this year and enjoy your studies - we're here to make sure things go smoothly for you. We do this in a number of ways:

Representation

The SAUA represents students interests and presents students views in many different forums; within the university on many committees, to the wider community through the media and to politicians through lobbying.

Academic Grievances

The University has a number of different avenues you can take if you have any academic grievances such as problems with an exam mark, supplementary exams, assessment details and so on. We can assist you in each step of the formal process and can also intervene informally on your behalf. We will also be happy to generally advise you on your rights in this area.

Office Portfolios

We have office bearers holding different portfolios. The office bearers organise activities, do research, lobby the University and the government and educate students on relevant issues.

The 1993 office bearers are: (

President : Anthony Roediger

Education Vice President: Rebecca Shinnick

Activities/Campaign V.P: Maddie Shaw

Women's Officer: Liana Buchanan

Environment Officers: Tania Collins, Jo DeSilva and Andrew Wait

Orientation Co-ordinator: Nick Dunstone

On Dit Editors: Fiona Dalton, George Safe and Richard Vowles

Student Radio Directors: Jesse Reynolds and Joanne Daniell

They will be more than happy to discuss issues with you, give you advice or just have a chat, so pop in and see them in the SAUA. We have disabled access from the Cloisters.

Services

We provide many wonderful services including cheap photocopying, use of laser writing facilities, glue bucket hire (for postering), a job board, and an accommodation board. We also publish the student newspaper On Dit, and subsidise Student Radio on 5UV.

Activities

We also run a number of activities throughout the year from free barbeques on the Barr h Lawns to huge complex shows such as the Orientation Ball. We also organise rallies, general student meetings and forums for the discussion of topical issues. The Orientation program (don't miss it) is also run by the SAUA.

The Issues

This year we will be looking at safety on campus, child care, recycling, AUSTUDY, student charges, teaching quality, the federal parties' position on education issues, amongst many other things!

So, Come and See Us!

We're in the north eastern corner of the Cloisters in the George Murray Building. Telephone: (08) 228 5383, (08) 228 5760, (08) 228 5406, (08) 228 5926.

STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAMS

The University has exchange agreements with a number of overseas institutions providing students with the opportunity to undertake part of their degree in another country. Agreements presently exist with the University of California and Washington State University in the United States, Hiroshima Shudo University and Meiji University in Japan, Chungnam University in Korea and Shandong University in the People's Republic of China. There are also a number of agreements with overseas institutions specific to particular disciplines (e.g. business management, geology and agriculture) in a range of countries in Europe, Asia and North America. The number of exchange agreements is expanding rapidly.

Information about the exchange programs and study abroad generally are available from the International Programs Office, Old Classics Wing (entry via Level 7, Wills Building). Telephone (08) 228 5252, (08) 223 4286.

STUDENT LOANS

An interest free Loan Scheme is operated by the University and all applications are treated in strict confidence. Applications should be made to the Union Education/Welfare Officers, Karen Walker (telephone (08) 228 5915) or Bruce Henderson (telephone (08) 228 5430), the Student Finance Officer, Tony Frangos (telephone (08) 228 5220) or to Sue Hine, the Student Counsellor, at the Roseworthy Campus (telephone (085) 248 057).

Union Emergency Loans

Short term emergency finance is available under the same guidelines as the Loan Scheme. Contact the Education/Welfare Officers to apply for these loans.

STUDENT MAIL

The University operates an internal mail system and each student has a mailbox. At enrolment students are asked to nominate (on the enrolment form) the Department where they wish to receive their mail. It is important for students to check their mail-boxes regularly.

Please note that failure to do so will not be an acceptable reason for not complying with correspondence from the University sent through the internal mail.

STUDENT NEWSPAPER

The Students' Association publish the student newspaper On Dit weekly. The O('t office is located on the ground floor of the Western Annex Union Complex, telephone (08) 228 5404. A box for contributions is in the SAUA Office.

THE UNION

The Union is governed by its Board which consists of students elected directly from the student body, and a staff representative.

The Union provides catering facilities including several refectories, a licensed bar, squash courts, an art gallery, craft studio, and various sized meeting rooms, for the use of its members. An extensive activities program is also organised.

The Union controls the annual disbursement of the funds from the Statutory Fee and provides students' amenities.

Students studying at the Roseworthy Campus of the University are also members of the Roseworthy Student Union. All aspects of membership of the Adelaide University Union apply equally to students at Roseworthy such as membership of clubs and societies, activities, representation and catering.

Enquiries about the Union's wide range of services can be made to the Union Office in the Lady Symon Building, telephone (08) 228 5401 or at the Roseworthy Student Union Building, telephone (085) 248 057.

Welfare Services

The Education / Welfare Officers, Bruce Henderson and Karen Walker, who are located on the ground floor of the Lady Symon Building, are available to advise students concerning welfare resources on campus, financial matters (including assistance to students seeking work and eligibility for Unemployment Benefits), housing, personal support and academic matters.

The Officers act on behalf of students seeking representation concerning academic and administrative matters and appeals. They also advise on matters for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander students, students with disabilities, overseas students and student-parents.

Education Services

Both Education/Welfare Officers are available to assist the Students' Association or groups of students in making submissions within the University, to State or Federal Governments or to education bodies on matters of relevance to students both of an academic or non-academic nature. Such issues could include: assessment procedures; courses; their content; accreditation and work-loads (e.g. over-assessment); graduate employment; withdrawal rates; housing; issues relevant to overseas students; adequacy of ABSTUDY/ AUSTUDY or other income support and issues relevant to the position and status of women in higher education, including child care.

Catering

The Union runs a number of eating outlets and vending services on all campuses. The refectories offer a wide range of types of food from fresh meats and salads in the "Weigh Inn" to Asian Foods in the "Flaming Wok". A more upmarket eatery is located on Level 6 of Union Hyrrse alongside the Union Gallery.

If you are over eighteen, you can drink in the bars on Level 5 of the Union House or at Roseworthy in the Student Union Building.

Activities And Publications

The Union runs frequent activities such as Battle of the Bands, guest speakers, End of Term Shows, free Bar Nights and craft and leisure courses through the Craft Studio.

The Craft Studio also offers a range of services and facilities such as badge making, Tshirt printing, photography and pottery. You can exhibit your work in the Annual Staff Student Exhibition held in the Union Gallery on Level 6 of Union House. If you are interested in attending openings contact the Craft Studio.

During enrolment you will receive a "Showbag" containing a variety of information, books and leaflets including a Union Diary. The Diary includes a host of useful information about the University and the services and facilities provided by the Union and other student organisations on Campus.

Union House

Aside from housing the various services provided such as catering and the Women's Room, the Union has a number of commercial tenants such as the State Bank, Record Shop, Chemist, Student Travel Australia, Unibooks and a soon to be opened Newsagency. You can also book various meeting rooms, The Cinema and The Little Theatre for meetings, forums, productions and films. Just book through Union Administration, 1st Floor, Lady Symon Building, Union Complex, or telephone (08) 228 5401.

TRAVEL CONCESSIONS

Some travel concessions are available for full-time students. These include:

Student concessions for daily travel on STA public transport. Tickets are availab- at Post Offices.

Railways of Australia (ROA) cards, requiring a photograph which entitle students to a 50% reduction on rail fares throughout Australia, and can be obtained from the Student Records Office, Level 5, Wills Building.

Students under 26 years of age can obtain a concession card from Ansett Airlines and Australian Airlines which entitle them to a 25% reduction on economy airfares within Australia.

Bus Australia offers a 50% discount to student card holders and 25% discount to ISIC holders for interstate coach travel.

Further information about student travel concessions, including the International Student Identity Card (ISIC), is available from STA Travel, Level 4, Union House (telephone (08) 228 5089).

WALTER AND DOROTHY DUNCAN TRUST

Students of The University of Adelaide in need may apply to the Walter and Dorothy Duncan Trust for a grant.

The Walter and Dorothy Duncan Trust has a particular mission to support students who, because of their circumstances, have difficulty in achieving equity of access to high education, such as students from low socio-economic backgrounds, isolated and rural areas, and non-English speaking backgrounds; disabled students; students of Aboriginal and Torres

24

Strait Islander descent; and women pursuing study in fields in which they are underrepresented or who have special circumstances which may impede their academic progress.

Grants may be sought to provide assistance with general living and study expenses; to subsidise accommodation costs, particularly for students from rural and isolated areas; to assist in the purchase of necessary equipment related to the applicant's field of study; for small research grants, including travel associated with research and for any other purpose approved by the Board.

Grants will not normally be made to pay tuition, Union, or other administrative fees and charges.

Application forms are available from the Student Finance Officer, Tony Frangos (telephone (08) 228 5220), or the Senior Education / Welfare Officer, Bruce Henderson (telephone (08) 228 5915), of the Union, through whom applications may be made to the Board.

WOMEN'S ROOM

This area, officially named the Anna Menz room, is set aside for the exclusive use of women. The facilities include toilets, showers, kitchen/coffee making area, changing facilities (for children), rest area, lounge area and study area. The Women's Room is located on the First Level (basement), Lady Symon Building, Union Complex, North Terrace Campus.

SECTION 3: RULES AND PROCEDURES

AIDS/HEPATITIS B

The University has a policy regarding AIDS and HEPATITIS B which states that all students, staff and visitors are guaranteed the following protection:

• the right to confidentiality

- a study or work environment free from discrimination and harassment
- access to clearly defined grievance procedures.

Information is provided by the University Health Service, the Counselling Centre and the Education/Welfare Officers.

The Faculty of Dentistry requires that all undergraduate and post-graduate students entering the Faculty for the first time should attend the University Health Service at the beginning of their first term for advice regarding investigation of their Hepatitis B status and subsequent Hepatitis B immunisation. Counselling on "duty of care" in relation to infectious diseases is provided.

All medical students are strongly advised by the Faculty of Medicine that in their first clinical year - usually third year - they seek advice from the University Health Service regarding their Hepatitis B status, and subsequent immunisation. "Duty of care" counselling in relation to infectious diseases is provided.

(Note: At the time of writing, the Hepatitis B policy for dental and medical students was under review.)

All clinical students are required to abide by those hygiene rules laid down by iteration is clinics and hospitals which they attend.

ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

Please note that brief details of the assessment procedures for all subjects are given in the relevant syllabuses which are outlined in The University of Adelaide Calendar, Volume II. Precise details of the assessment methods should be determined no later than two weeks after the commencement of the subject and will be available from the Department concerned. These will include the methods of examination and assessment in that subject and the relative weights given to the various components (e.g. those of the following that are relevant: assessments, semester or mid-year tests, essays or other written or practical work, final written examinations or viva voce examinations). In many subjects, but not all, students are given an opportunity to redeem any assessed work that has been failed.

Enquiries In Relation To Assessment Procedures

Undergraduate Students

For information and advice on assessment matters contact your subject co-ordinator, Head of Department, Faculty Course Adviser, Faculty Registrar (names, phone numbers and locations of the Faculty Registrars are listed in this booklet), or the Students' Association

Postgraduate Students

For information and advice on supervision and related matters, contact your Supervisor, Departmental Postgraduate Co-ordinator, the Dean of Graduate Studies or the Postgraduate Students Association.

There is also a publication called "The University of Adelaide Code of Practice" which all postgraduate students will receive. If you do not receive a copy please contact the Graduate Studies Branch to obtain one.

Assessment Policy and Appeals

The Assessment Policy establishes recognised principles and procedures under which Departments conduct assessment of students' work, and under which students may claim a review of an assessment mark or seek resolution of a grievance to do with assessment or academic status for work done elsewhere. The general principles are largely a statement of existing practices in the University: they are not all completely applicable to every course or discipline, and some Faculties and Departments follow additional assessment principles which are appropriate to them but not necessarily relevant to the whole University.

Departmental Assessment Committees will provide an appropriate forum within which staff and students may periodically review assessment processes and make recommendations to the Head of Department, and where disputes may be resolved. The Student Academic Appeals Committee is required to deal with assessment and other grievances that have not been resolved at Departmental level. Its role is primarily to ensure due process a ^cairness: in assessment appeals it would not override the academic judgment of academic starr expert in a subject, but it may on occasions need to moderate the judgement of one expert with that of others. If the basic principles and procedures in assessment are followed at the Departmental level, there should seldom be grounds on which a student could justifiably appeal.

It is assumed that students will exercise their right to appeal in assessment matters responsibly. That is, appeals will be confined to cases where students genuinely believe they have reasonable grounds for expecting a higher mark. If the procedures are exploited merely in the hope of improving marks, the extra assessment load could become so burdensome that the right of appeal would have to be reviewed.

General Assessment Policy Principles

- 1. Types of assessed work should be appropriate to the learning objectives of the subject.
- 2. As much assessed work as possible should be discussed with the students who produced it, and where appropriate returned with written comments, to provide feedback about their strengths and weaknesses.
- 3. The total burden of assessed work should not be such as to affect students' approaches to learning in ways that are inconsistent with the learning objectives of the subject.
- 4 n many disciplines, there are a variety of ways in which students may demonstrate their understanding and mastery of subject matter and techniques. Where this is compatible with the need to assess various objectives, students should be given some choice in the

types of work they submit, or the relative weight of different components. In some disciplines it will be appropriate for students to have some choice in the particular subject matter they focus on.

- 5. Departments should, with the active participation of students, periodically review the methods of assessment, the relative importance and validity of different types of assessment, the range of choice and the quantity of work required.
- 6. Students should have the opportunity to undertake supplementary* assessment if they fail a subject, provided that they have made a reasonable effort, and it is considered that they have a reasonable possibility of passing at the second attempt. Where a substantial piece of work submitted during the teaching of a subject is judged below pass standard, students should have the opportunity of submitting another piece of work for assessment. (*Note: At the time of writing the policy on supplementary assessment was under review.)
- 7. Departments are required to inform all students in writing, either before or within the first two weeks of the teaching of each subject, precisely what its assessment requirements are, including any choices, deadlines, opportunity for re-submission or supplementary assessment etc. Opportunity should be given for students to ask questions and discuss the modes of assessment.
- 8. Where practicable, assessment procedures should be designed to allow for the participation of more than one assessor for each student. (It is recognised that many specialist subjects in the later years of courses are taught and assessed by one person. Departmental moderation of standards is advisable to ensure maintenance of comparability.)
- 9. Departments should take steps to ensure accuracy and to guard against bias. Checki of additions, and of the assessment of students with marks at the borderline between assessment grades, should be standard procedure. Anonymity of work submitted may be desirable as a protection against bias.

ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES AND APPEALS (ADAPTED FROM THE STATUTES)

1. Departmental Assessment Committees

- 1.1 All Departments shall have an Assessment Committee consisting of staff and students; it may be an existing sub-committee of the Departmental Committee with other functions as well. (In small Departments it could appropriately be the Departmental Committee itself.)
- 1.2 The Committee should be primarily concerned with giving advice and making recommendations on assessment matters, including assessment disputes. Every staff member and student has the right to refer any assessment matter to this Committee.
- 1.3 The Committee shall be concerned with assessment in course-work subjects, not theses or research projects.
- 1.4 The Committee shall periodically review assessment schemes and procedures, and their relationship to course aims.
- 1.5 The Committee may receive complaints from staff or students relating to assessment schemes, the way an assessment scheme or procedure has been administered or the

fairness of assessments actually made. (For appeals procedures against particular assessments, see Appeals below)

1.6 The Committee shall act as a lower tribunal in hearing allegations of offences against Statute Chapter XVII or against particular Faculty or Departmental rules concerning assessment.

2. Right to Request Review of Assessment

- 2.1 Where qualitative judgement is involved in assessment, a student may request that a piece of work assessed by one person be re-assessed, if, after discussing the piece of work and the mark with the assessor, the student remains aggrieved about the mark awarded.
- 2.2 In the first instance the request should be made to the lecturer in charge of the subject. If, after discussing the result with the lecturer, the student still wishes to have it reassessed, the lecturer in charge should arrange for this to be done by a different person in the Department or elsewhere in the University, wherever this is practicable.
- 2.3 If the assessor is the only person assessing the subject, the student may make the request to the Head of Department, who should appoint a second assessor, unless there is no appropriately qualified person available.
- 2.4 The second assessor shall independently mark the piece of work. The two assessors shall then compare marks and endeavour to reach an agreed mark. If the two cannot agree, the Head of Department shall decide what mark shall be awarded.
- **^**.5 If a student is denied a request for a second assessor, the student may take the matter to the Departmental Assessment Committee.
- 2.6 The Departmental Assessment Committee shall consider whether the student's grounds for requesting a second assessor are sufficient, and if so, advise the Head of Department to appoint a second assessor. If there is no appropriately qualified person available within the University, the Head, after consulting the lecturer in charge of a subject, shall ask an appropriate person outside the University to re-assess the work.
- 2.7 Where two or more staff members teach a subject, in which qualitative judgement forms a significant part of the assessment, at least two assessors should, whenever practicable, take part in the assessment of each student. No student should be given a Fail for such a subject unless two assessors have assessed at least part of that student's work, and agree that a Fail classification is appropriate.
- 2.8 A student who has been denied a request by the Departmental Assessment Committee for a second assessor may appeal to the Student Academic Appeals Committee (see following).

3. Assessment Appeals

3.1 Any student dissatisfied with the final grade awarded for a subject should discuss the result with the lecturer in charge of the subject as soon as possible after being notified of the result.

- 3.2 The Head of Department may endeavour to resolve the matter, or may refer it directly to the Departmental Assessment Committee. The student shall in any case have the right to take the matter to the Assessment Committee.
- 3.3 The Committee shall consider the appeal, discussing the matter with the student, the Head of Department and all staff members who have participated in assessing the subject, and may seek advice from other persons as it thinks fit.
- 3.4 The Committee shall make a recommendation to the Head of Department who shall either accept it or refer it to the full Departmental Committee for further advice and shall inform the student of the Department's decision.
- 3.5 Where the examining body is a Faculty Board of Examiners, the student should discuss the result with the convener of the Board of Examiners, and may appeal to the Faculty Student Matters Committee.
- 3.6 A student who believes he or she has not been justly dealt with by the foregoing process may appeal to the Student Academic Appeals Committee.

4. Preclusion

Please refer to the chapter on "Review of Academic Progress" included in this booklet.

5. Student Academic Appeals Committee

- 5.1 Students shall have the right to appeal against final grades for subjects, and committee decisions concerning assessment procedures. (The Student Academic Appeals Committee shall not hear appeals relating to misconduct.)
- 5.2 The following appeals policy and procedures do not apply to the progress or examination of postgraduate theses or research projects, for which the appeal body is the Board of Graduate Studies.
- 5.3 The Student Academic Appeals Committee shall be composed as follows:
- two members of Council who are not employees or students of the University;
- two members of the academic staff who are not members of the Department or Departments concerned in the appeal;
- two students who are not enrolled for subjects in the Department or Departments concerned in the appeal.

For appeals concerning administrative operations of the University, a nominee of the Registrar shall be added to the Committee.

- 5.4 The Council shall appoint the two Council members, one of them to be Convener of the Committee. The Vice-Chancellor shall nominate six members of the academic staff and, in consultation with the Students' Association, six students to a pool of potential Committee members. On notification by a student of intention to appeal, the Secretary of the Student Academic Appeals Committee shall select two academic and two student representatives from this pool in accordance with the restriction specified above.
- 5.5 An appeal against a decision shall be heard after the student concerned gives notice in

writing of intention to appeal. Notice of appeal must give all relevant information regarding attempts which have been made to have the decision changed, and state the grounds for the appeal. Where there is no evidence that the matter has been previously taken to the appropriate Departmental or Faculty Committee the appeal will not be heard.

- 5.6 Adequate notification of the date of meeting shall be given both to the student and to the Department or Faculty defending the appeal.
- 5.7 The student may ask a Student Counsellor, another student, a staff member or an officer of a Students' Association, to assist in presenting the appeal.
- 5.8 The Appeals Committee shall determine its own procedures, but shall not itself reassess a student's work which may be in dispute. If satisfied that there are sufficient grounds for so doing, it may order that a piece of work be re-assessed by a person with appropriate expertise outside the Department concerned, selected in consultation with the Head of Department.
- 5.9 The Academic Appeals Committee may refuse to continue hearing an appeal or complaint if it decides that the appeal or complaint is vexatious or malicious. Note: Malicious or persistently vexatious appeals or complaints against individual members of the academic staff, or against Departments may be treated as misconduct, and the student may be proceeded against by an affected member of the University, or by the Student Academic Appeals Committee, under the provisions of Chapter XII of the Statutes, which state:

"misconduct means any ... unjustified act or omission of a student which adversely affects the University or any member of the University in his or her capacity as such".

CHANGE OF ADDRESS OR NAME

Change Of Address

Students who change their semester or permanent home address should immediately notify the Student Records Office.

Students should call in person at the Student Records Office, Level 5, of the Wills Building, and complete a "Change of Personal Details" form. This will ensure that you will receive all future notices, refund of Union Fees (if applicable), results slip, etc., without delay.

Change Of Name

A student's name in the University's records is the name given by the student on first enrolling. This name must continue to be used unless the student provides evidence that the name has been changed legally. This requires completion of a "Change of Personal Details" form and must be accompanied by approved documentary evidence (e.g. birth certificate, marriage certificate, passport etc.). Again, the form should be lodged at the Student Records Office.

CLASS ATTENDANCE

Departments vary in the emphasis that they place on attendance at classes and students who may wish to know a Department's attitude in this regard are advised to check with the Department at the beginning of the year.

Students are normally required to attend lectures, tutorials, laboratory or other practical work, field work and so on.

Students who are not permitted to sit an examination for assessment in a subject because of unsatisfactory attendance or unsatisfactory work will be regarded as having failed.

COMPUTING FACILITIES, RULES FOR STUDENT USE

1. General

Computing facilities provided by the University for students are primarily for use in association with a course of study and activities related to that course.

It is expected that all students will make use of University computing facilities in a manner which is ethical, legal and does not interfere with use by others.

Failure to abide by the following rules will be treated as misconduct and may result in disciplinary action.

- 2. Rules for students
 - (a) You may use only those facilities which have been authorized for your use. If access is protected by a password, you may not make this password available to others. You may not use any account set up for another user, nor may you attempt to find out the password of another user.
 - (b) You may only use authorized facilities for authorized purposes. For example, facil...es made available for learning and teaching may not be used for private purposes.
 - (c) You may not copy ANY software unless it is your own, or it is public domain software, or the copying has been authorized by the University. In practice, there will be very few situations in which it is permitted to copy software. If in doubt, DO NOT COPY.
 - (d) You may not attempt to copy information belonging to other users (whether they be staff, students or others) without their express permission.
 - (e) You may not attempt to interfere with the operation of computing facilities.
 - (f) You may not attempt to subvert the security of any of the University's computing facilities.
 - (g) You may not use the University's computing facilities to send obscene, offensive or harassing messages.
- 3. Breach of Rules
 - (a) Failure to observe these requirements could mean that an action for misconduct will be brought against you. The University's Board of Conduct has the power to impose a fine of up to \$100 or suspend a student's right to use any University facility for up to one year. It can also recommend to Council that a student be suspended or expelled from the University.,
 - (b) Misconduct that amounts to sexual harassment may be dealt with by the University's Sexual Harassment Committee. Some types of harassment or offensive conduct may

be in breach of the Equal Opportunities Act.

- (c) Some forms of conduct may be criminal offences. These include hacking, theft, and unauthorized copying. Using a password protected computer system without authority could result in a fine of up to \$2000 and imprisonment. Sending an offensive message may also be a criminal offence.
- (d) Some conduct, in particular unauthorized copying, could result in civil legal action being taken against you.
- (e) Academic staff have a general power to dismiss students from their classes if they consider the student is disrupting the class; and a Chairman of department may exclude any student from any class in that department "for any cause he or she shall deem sufficient". (Such exclusion may be reversed, varied or confirmed by University Council).
- (f) Breaches or suspected breaches of the rules should be reported to a supervisor, the Chairman of the relevant Local Management Group, or the Director, University Computing Services.

COURSE OVERLOADS

Students who contemplate undertaking more than a normal course load must obtain approval of their course from a Course Adviser. If a student is enrolled in two Faculties, approval of one adviser from each Faculty is required.

If the extra subject or subjects are not included in the Schedules of their courses, الماريني dents may be charged non-award tuition fees.

Students should be aware of the full implications of their choice to take a course overload and they may wish to discuss the question with a member of the University's Counselling Service staff or an Education/Welfare Officer.

ENROLMENTS

Particulars of general procedures for enrolment may be found in an instruction leaflet which commencing students received with their South Australian Tertiary Admission Centre offer, and continuing students with their 1992 academic results. Students who have not received a copy of the leaflet may obtain one from Student Records, Level 5, Wills Building. Specific enrolment procedures required by each Faculty will be published and available during the enrolment period.

Students who are unable to be in Adelaide during the enrolment period may authorise, in writing, another person to enrol on their behalf. However, students are strongly advised to lodge their enrolments in person.

An enrolment lodged outside of the enrolment period will be subject to a \$50 late fee (see University Charges).

ENROLMENT RECORD AND WITHDRAWAL DATES

Students who have lodged an enrolment form will have their enrolment recorded in the University's official records in accordance with the information they have provided on that

form. Re-enrolling students who owe fees or charges or have Library commitments will not be permitted to re-enrol until the outstanding obligations have been met. Students wishing to add, withdraw from, or alter subjects, must obtain an "Amendment to Enrolment Form" from their Course Adviser, Faculty Registrar or from the Student Records Office. The form must then be completed, approved, in accordance with the relevant Faculty procedures, and lodged at the Faculty office.

Students should note that it will not be possible to change any of their enrolment details before Orientation week. This may affect entry into quota subjects and restrict your timetable alternatives. If you are unsure about any of your subject choices you should discuss the matter with a Course Adviser.

Withdrawal Dates

If you discontinue your course completely before 31 March, your enrolment will be deleted. If you withdraw from Semester 1 or full year subjects before 31 March or from Semester 2 subjects before 31 August your enrolment in these subjects will be deleted.

Students who fully withdraw from their course by 31 March who wish to pursue the option of studying in the course in the following year must advise the South Australian Tertiary Admission Centre that they wish to defer their offer of admission.

The last day for withdrawing from subjects WITHOUT the withdrawal counting as a failure is as follows:

- Semester 1 subjects the end of the ninth teaching week of the semester (excluding the mid-semester break), 30 April 1993.
- Semester 2 subjects the end of the ninth teaching week of the semester (excluding me mid-semester break), 8 October 1993.

• Full year subjects - the end of the fourth week of second semester, 20 August 1993. The last date for withdrawing from subjects is as follows;

- Semester 1 subjects the last day of semester 1, 11 June 1993.
- Semester 2 subjects the last day of semester 2, 5 November 1993.
- Full year subjects the last day of semester 2, 5 November 1993.

Students should realise the importance of this matter in relation to the annual review of academic progress conducted by Faculties. Withdrawals which are regarded as failures may result in students being precluded from taking further studies in their course.

Students who may be contemplating withdrawing are strongly advised to consider carefully all the relevant factors before reaching a decision. In particular, before deciding to withdraw completely, they should investigate whether, with suitable available assistance or modification of their course, they might be able to continue their studies. They may find it helpful first to consult one or more of the following: their Course Adviser; their Faculty Registrar; the University Health Service; The Counselling Service; The Careers and Course Advice Centre or the Education/Welfare Officers (the names, locations and telephone numbers of these officers are contained in this booklet).

EXAMINATIONS

Most examinations are held in June, July and November. (Leas, refer to the "Principal Dates" at the beginning of this booklet.)

Time-tables indicating dates, times and locations of examinations are posted on the noticeboard in the undercroft of the Napier Building, North Terrace Campus, and the Student Notice Board at the Roseworthy Campus.

All students are notified by post of their results in the subjects for which they enrol.

Rules for the Conduct of Examinations

- 1. No candidate shall enter the examination room during any examination more than forty minutes after the time fixed for the beginning of the reading period of the examination except with the consent of a Supervisor.
- 2. No candidate shall be allowed to leave the examination room during any examination before forty minutes have elapsed from the commencement of the reading period of the examination except with the consent of a Supervisor.
- 3.1 A candidate who wishes to leave the room temporarily must obtain the consent of a Supervisor before doing so.
- 3.2 A candidate who leaves the examination room may be permitted to return to it during that examination only at the absolute discretion of a Supervisor.
- 4.1 When the five-minute warning before the end of the examination is given, all candidates shall remain seated until their examination papers have been collected.
- 4,2 All candidates shall remain seated until all examination papers have been collected and an
- (.nnouncement is made by a Supervisor that candidates may leave the room.

It is recommended that students carefully read the Statutes, Chapter XVII "Examinations and Other Forms of Assessment".

Special Arrangements

When a student's performance in an examination could be affected by a physical condition of a permanent or temporary nature or for any other reason, such as language difficulty, the student should consult the Examinations Officer (Ceda Nicolic) as early as possible. Students who, because of religious beliefs, are unable to sit examinations on certain days (or at particular times), should also contact the Examinations Officer at Level 5, Wills Building, as early as possible (telephone (08) 248 5209).

GRADUATION/COMMEMORATION CEREMONIES

Degrees are conferred and diplomas granted at the Annual Commemoration Ceremonies (graduation ceremonies). In 1993 The University of Adelaide will hold the following commemoration ceremonies (subject to Council approval):

Ceremony	Date	Faculty
	1	First Semester
1st	Friday, 2 April	Roseworthy Campus
2nd	Tuesday, 27 April	Arts (Surnames A - K)
		Master of Applied Psychology
······································		Master of Arts (Women's Studies)
		Master of Education
		Master of Educational Studies
3rd	Wednesday, 28 April	Economics and Commerce
4th	Thursday, 29 April	Science
5th	Monday, 3 May	Arts (Surnames L - Z)
	······································	Master of Environmental Studies
	Tuesday, 4 May	Architecture and Planning
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Law
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Performing Arts
7th	Wednesday, 5 May	Agricultural and Natural Resource
	······································	Sciences
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Engineering
8th	Thursday, 6 May	Dentistry
		Mathematical and Computer Sciences
	······································	Medicine
	Se	econd Semester
11th	Monday, 11 October	All

Students who are anticipating completing their course of study in 1993 should have advised Student Administration, fifth floor Wills Building, at the time of enrollment. An application form will be forwarded to students in July to their semester address. This form should be completed and and returned to Student Records by the end of September. Applications returned after the 30th of September will be subject to a late fee. Applications received after the 31 January 1994 will not be accepted for first semester ceremonies. If you so not receive an application by the end of August please contact the Student Records Office.

Candidates for higher degrees by research will be notified by the Registrar when they have been recommended for the award of their Degrees and application forms will be sent to them for completion and immediate return.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

In 1990 the University adopted the following procedures for dealing with student complaints in a range of areas, including academic programs, individual staff members and administrative operations and decisions. In 1992 the University Council adopted an additional set of policies and procedures for the resolution of grievances by postgraduate students.

For information and advice about the lodging of complaints students should consult the Students' Association, a Student Counsellor, the Head of Department, a Faculty Course Adviser or the Faculty Registrar.

A. Complaints Relating to Academic Programs and Status

- 1. Students may raise a problem or issue relating to academic programs, e.g. the content or structure of a subject, or of a whole course, or its means of assessment, or academic status for work done elsewhere, in the appropriate academic committee through one of their student representatives, or by personal approach to the Secretary or Convener of the relevant body, i.e.
- the Departmental Committee
- the Departmental Assessment Committee
- the Faculty Curriculum Committee
- (he Faculty
- the Faculty Student Applications/Matters Committee.
- 2. Alternatively, a student may make a specific and formal complaint about such a matter, to the person or body with immediate responsibility.

If a student decides that it is appropriate to raise the issue as a complaint, he or she should complain to:

(a) the subject co-ordinator, for complaints relating to a particular subject;

(b) the Head of Department, for complaints relating to a Department's subjects and academic procedures generally;

(c) the Dean of the Faculty for complaints relating more generally to a course, or faculty policies concerning curriculum, teaching or assessment.

- 3. Oral complaints shall be dealt with informally.
- 4. With written complaints, the person receiving the written complaint shall acknowledge its receipt in writing within one week, and shall reply within one month informing students of the outcome of the complaint, or stating what progress has been made and when the next report to the student(s) will be made, and so on, until the matter is resolved. Where a complaint has a particular impact on individual staff member(s) responsible for a subject,
- C they shall be kept fully informed as to the progress of the matter.
- 5. Responsibility for dealing with the complaint may be transferred to a Head of Department, Faculty Course Co-ordinator or Convener of a Faculty Curriculum Committee or Student

Matters Committee, but the student must be kept informed as to who has carriage of the matter at any time.

6. If the matter is not resolved to the satisfaction of the complainant he/she may appeal to the Student Academic Appeals Committee which, if it agrees that it requires further consideration, may refer it back to the Faculty or to the Academic (Educational) Matters Sub-Committee.

B. Complaints Relating to Individual Staff Members

1. Students should direct grievances about individual staff members (for example, unsatisfactory teaching, unsatisfactory relationship with a staff member) orally to the staff member concerned in the first instance, if possible. Most grievances can be resolved quickly with direct discussion between the student(s) and the lecturer. Complaints by postgraduate research students concerning their supervisor or Head of Department or otherwise pertaining to their status as research students shall be dealt with according to the procedures of the Board of Graduate Studies.

For more information on procedures for postgraduate students see page 41 of this Guide. Students and staff may enlist the aid of a disinterested third party to assist in these discussions (for example, Student Counsellor, Director - Equal Opportunity, a student representative on the Departmental Committee or on the Faculty).

2. If it is not feasible to approach the staff member directly and informally as above, or if there has been no satisfactory resolution from the direct and informal contact, then the student(s) may lodge a complaint in writing with the staff member's Head of Department (where 'e Head of Department is the person complained about, the student may lodge the complaunt with the Dean of the Faculty*). This document shall state the evidence on which the complaint rests.

(*Note: Where the words "Head of Department" occur they may be read as "Dean of the Faculty" where this is appropriate.)

- 3. Students may complain orally to the Head of Department. Where a complaint is made orally the Head of Department shall make a written note of the complaint and communicate it to the staff member concerned. If the Head of Department believes that the complaint warrants investigation he or she may ask the student to put the complaint in writing.
- 4. The Head shall acknowledge receipt of the complaint within five working days, inform the staff member complained about and shall deal with the complaint as expeditiously as possible. Within one month of receipt, the student(s) shall be informed in writing of the outcome of the complaint, or what progress has been made and when the next written advice as to progress/outcome will be given, and so on until the matter is resolved. This does not preclude face-to-face meetings between the student(s) and the staff member, which may be convened by the Head or other person requested by the Head to assist.
- 5. Victimisation of students who lodge complaints is prohibited. The Head of Department will counsel the staff member accordingly. If the students fear they may be victimised, (/ may request the Head to make arrangements to protect the students' interests including allocating the students to other classes, moderating the assessment, etc. The Director,

Equal Opportunity, is available to advise students, staff and Heads of Departments about such arrangements.

Confidentiality

- 6. Students must state whether or not their identities are to be kept confidential from the staff member. If a student requests that his or her identity be kept confidential from the staff member, then;
- 6.1 If the matter can be resolved with the identity being kept confidential, then the student's name or any other information which will identify her or him shall be withheld from the staff member.
- 6.2 If in the opinion of the Head of Department the matter cannot be resolved with the identity of the student being kept confidential, then the student must agree to lifting the requirement for confidentiality, or else the complaint shall lapse (because it cannot proceed). The Head of Department shall take into account whether or not the staff member can properly defend him or herself without knowing the identity of a complainant.

Outcomes

- 7.1 The Head of Department shall inform the student(s) who lodged the complaint, and the staff member concerned, of the final outcome.
- 7.2 Furthermore, the Head of Department shall consider whether there are any other students who might have been affected by the same complaint, and who should benefit from the same outcome.
- 7.3 A staff member dissatisfied by the Head of Department's determination of a complaint () hay appeal to the Vice-Chancellor.
- 8. If students are not satisfied with the outcome or progress with dealing with the complaint, then they may complain in writing to the Registrar. The same response schedule then applies as above.

Record Keeping

- 9.1 For oral complaints which are satisfactorily resolved with nothing in writing, no records shall be kept.
- 9.2 File records relating to a complaint which is not yet resolved shall be maintained by the Head of the Department.
- 9.3 For written complaints for which there is an outcome which reflects adversely on the staff member's performance, all records which relate to the complaint shall be placed on the staff member's personal file. Where this occurs, the staff member shall be given a copy of the record and entitled to attach his or her own comments.
- 9.4 For written complaints for which there is an outcome which does not reflect adversely on the staff member's performance, all records which relate to the complaint shall be destroyed. Furthermore, if the complaint has become public, then the Head of Department shall take action to update and correct the public record.
- 9.5 Apart from the records defined in 9.2 and 9.3 no other records shall be kept that identify ne staff member concerned.

C. Complaints Concerning Administrative Operations or Decisions of the University or of some Department, Unit, Branch, etc., thereof

- 1. Students should direct complaints concerning some administrative action, inaction, procedure or decision orally to the person with immediate responsibility in the first instance (or the person likely to have responsibility for this function, if the situation is not clear).
- 2. The officer or other employee of the University approached shall ascertain the nature of the complaint or problem, and either take immediate steps to have it rectified, or refer the matter to the officer with the authority to investigate the matter and if necessary initiate reform or redress. This shall be done either by referring the student directly to the superior officer, or by informing the officer in writing of the complaint, and informing the student to whom the complaint has been referred.
- 3. The person who accepts responsibility for investigating the complaint shall inform the student within a reasonable time whether it is accepted that the complaint has substance, and if so, what is being done by way of redress and/or rectification. If the matter remains under consideration for a prolonged period, the student shall be kept informed of progress, and of the final outcome.
- 4. If a complaint was found to have substance, the officer who took responsibility for dealing with it shall consider whether other students' interests could be, or could have been, affected by the problem experienced by the complaining student. The officer shall take whatever steps are practicable to ensure equitable treatment, and shall also recommend any changes to procedures which might prevent a recurrence of the problem.
- 5. A student dissatisfied with the outcome of such a complaint may appeal to the Student Academic Appeals Committee.

D. Complaints Relating to a Grade for Assessed Work

The procedures relating to complaints in relation to grades are provided in the section "Assessment Procedures" in this booklet.

E. Complaints Relating to Sexual Harassment

The procedures relating to Sexual Harassment are outlined in the section "Sexual Harassment" in this booklet.

F. Complaints Relating to Equal Opportunity Issues

The procedures relating to Equal Opportunity are outlined in the section "Equal Opportunity" in this booklet.

G. Grievance Procedures for Postgraduate Students

The Grievance Procedures for postgraduate students appears in the University's Code of Practice which has a reference in the Administrative Handbook - Sub-section 10.16. All postgraduate students will be provided with a copy of the Administrative Handboq'

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PRODUCED BY STUDENTS

It is the intention of the University to encourage students to be creative in their pursuit of scholarship, to publish the results of their research and make them widely available.

If no employment contract exists between the University and a student, the student owns his/her intellectual property.

Intellectual property is mainly that property which is capable of being legally protected and includes: patentable and non-patentable inventions; registerable designs; trade marks; works subject to copyright (including written or audio-visual material and computer software); trade secrets relating to know-how and preliminary arrangements for commercial development; proprietary rights granted under the Plant Variety Rights Act subject to any special policy developed with respect to such rights. Mere ideas and suggestions are not usually regarded as intellectual property.

The University's policy on commercial development of intellectual property provides that a student can be required to enter a confidentiality agreement in respect of his/her research. In cases where the research projects are deemed to have commercial potential, the University considers that it would be appropriate for a student to assign to the University his/ her rights to the intellectual property arising from the research in the same manner as University staff. In fact other staff members, such as a student's supervisor, may be unwilling to allow a student to undertake research in a potentially sensitive area without themselves receiving the protection of the student being subject to the same conditions as other staff members.

Recognising that the University cannot simply lay claim to a student's contribution without the student's agreement, it is nonetheless required that a student enter into an agreement for the assignment of his/her intellectual property to the University as a condition of the student's research topic being accepted. A sample of this agreement (Student Project Participation Agreement) can be found in Attachment F of the University's Code of Practice.

If a student wishes to work in an area that his/her supervisor or Head of Department believes is commercially sensitive or has commercial potential, he/she must agree to sign the Student Project Participation Agreement. If the student does not wish to do so, he/she would be free to choose another research topic which is less commercially sensitive.

The University's interest is only in that intellectual property produced by students which is connected with other intellectual property being produced within the University itself by staff and other researchers. The University, in accordance with its policy on ownership of intellectual property produced by students (sub-section 10.13 of the Handbook on Administrative Policies and Procedures), does not intend to make assignments of intellectual property compulsory for all students and would, under normal circumstances, only apply such policies to postgraduate students.

The policy on commercial development of the University's intellectual property also provides certain safeguards to a student's candidacy in respect of confidentiality requirements which must be added to in any contracts.

The University will endeavour to encourage students to develop commercially viable intellectual property by offering the services of Luminis Pty Ltd in assessing, protecting and

prosecuting the commercial application of the intellectual property. Students who propose to develop their intellectual property commercially outside the University are encouraged to inform the University of their intentions, and to obtain a statement from the University that it does not claim an interest in the property, before they seek outside development support.

PLAGIARISM AND RELATED FORMS OF CHEATING

Statement and Definition of Plagiarism and Related Forms of Cheating

1. Plagiarism is expressly prohibited by Statute Chapter XVII "Of Examinations and Assessment" (the full text of the Statute is printed in The University of Adelaide Calendar Volume I) which states under Section 2:

"No candidate shall submit for assessment, whether by examination or otherwise, any piece of work which is not entirely the candidate's own, except where either:

(a) use of the words or ideas of others is appropriate and is duly acknowledged, or

(b) the examiner has given prior permission for joint or collaborative work to be submitted."

- 2. Plagiarism consists of a person using the words or ideas of another as if they were his or her own. The University regards plagiarism as a very serious offence. At the very least it is a misuse of academic conventions; where it is deliberate and systematic, plagiarism is cheating and false pretences. It is the obligation of every member of the University to understand and respect the rules concerning plagiarism; the excuse of ignorance will not be accepted.
- 3. Plagiarism can take several forms:

(i) presenting substantial extracts from books, articles, theses, and other published or unpublished works such as working papers, seminar and conference papers, int reports, computer software, lecture notes or tapes, and other students' work, without clearly indicating their origin with quotation marks and references such as footnotes;

(ii) using very close paraphrasing of sentences or whole paragraphs without due acknowledgement in the form of reference to the original work;

(iii) quoting directly from a source and failing to insert quotation marks around the quoted passages. In such cases, it is not adequate to merely acknowledge the source.

(Note to students: be careful in your note-taking because plagiarism may arise inadvertently. If your notes include quotations or paraphrasing, make sure that fact is recorded so that you do not mistake the work of another for your own and so that you can source the material in your final draft.)

4. Related forms of cheating which will also be treated with the utmost seriousness include:(i) submitting work written by someone else on the student's behalf;

(ii) submitting another student's work whether or not it has been previously submitted by that student;

(iii) two students separately submitting the same piece of work upon which they have illicitly collaborated;

(Note to students: students can and do work together on projects and assignments. T⁺⁻ is good practice, and many find it rewarding. The work of each student, however, while is submitted for assessment must be work of that student alone except for material which is

acknowledged as being derived from another - even another student. Study together and discuss your assignment with others - but ensure that the work submitted is your own. Do your writing quite independently. When in doubt, you should consult your subject coordinator and get written permission to work together on projects and assignments.) (iv) a student submitting a piece of his or her own work for two different subjects;

- (v) a student assisting any candidate in an examination or other piece of assessed individual work, or accepting assistance in such an examination or other piece of assessed individual work, except in accordance with approved study and assessment schemes;
- (vi) a student having in his or her possession during an examination any material other than that which the examiner has specified as permissible;
- (vii) a student causing any disturbance or engaging in conduct likely to disturb any other candidate in an examination (the Senior Examination Officer may require a candidate causing any disturbance to leave the examination room).

Prejudicial Conduct

If a student admits, or is found to have committed, conduct in breach of any of these clauses which prejudices the interests of other candidates in an examination or the integrity of an assessment scheme itself, the Head of Department shall refer the matter to the Board of Conduct, which may impose any penalty authorised under Chapter XVII or in Chapter XII of the Statutes.

PROFESSIONAL POSTGRADUATE COURSES

Most students enrolling in professional courses (e.g. M.B.A., LL.M., Graduate Certificate courses) will be required to pay tuition fees which will be calculated on a per subject basis. Each year the Council of the University approves the courses for which tuition fees may be charged and the level of the fees. A brochure defining these fees is available from the Office of Continuing Education, Basement, 233 North Terrace.

Payment of tuition fees will exempt such students from paying the Higher Education Contribution with respect to the course and, in some cases, may be tax deductible.

REPEATING STUDENTS

Students who are repeating subjects, particularly a laboratory subject, in which they have failed may be eligible to be granted exemption from lectures (if they are compulsory), tutorials or seminars, practical work and examinations (practical or written). Preliminary enquiries should be addressed to the Department concerned or the Faculty Registrar.

REVIEW OF ACADEMIC PROGRESS (CLAUSE 4C)

Under the provisions of Clause 4C of Chapter XXV of the Statutes, students whose academic progress is considered to be unsatisfactory may be precluded from taking further studies in the course for which they are enrolled; or further enrolment in that course may not permitted for one academic year; or they may be permitted to re-enrol, but with a restricted program of study.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND PRIZES

Many of the scholarships and prizes available at The University of Adelaide are described in Volume I of the University Calendar. Further information regarding scholarships and major awards is obtainable from the Head, Scholarships, Timothy Gent, in the Research and Graduate Studies Branch, Level 7, of the Wills Building, telephone (08) 228 5725. Interested students should also consult the scholarships noticeboard on Level 4, Hughes Building at regular intervals and the University's fortnightly newsletter "The Adelaidean" which includes the latest news about scholarships.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Introduction

The University is committed to providing an equal opportunity environment within the University which is free from sexual harassment for all members of the University community. This chapter provides a definition of sexual harassment, as well as information on procedures for making a complaint of sexual harassment. The names of Contact Officers who can provide assistance with any matter related to sexual harassment and Members of the Sexual Harassment Committee can be obtained from the Equal Opportunity Office (6th Level, Wills Building - X5962) or the Students' Association.

1. Defining Sexual Harassment

Sexual harassment is impossible to define exhaustively, but it includes any verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature which is unsolicited and unwelcome and which:

- 1.1 implicitly or explicitly becomes a term or condition of a person's academic evaluation employment; or
- 1.2 implicitly or explicitly becomes a term or condition for decisions which bear on a persons grades in academic evaluation or employment conditions such as appointment, promotion, salary or any other work conditions; or
- 1.3 has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's academic or work performance; or
- 1.4 creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive learning, academic or working environment. Even forms of sexual harassment which are commonly thought mild or trivial can be personally offensive, particularly in staff/student or employer/employee relationships where there is formal inequality of status.

2. Seeking Advice

A person may wish to seek advice about sexual harassment without necessarily wishing to pursue a complaint. Some wish to make a statement of their concern about a situation, but not a complaint.

3. Making a Complaint

Generalised Complaints

Generalised complaints are complaints where the behaviour complained of is not directed towards a particular individual, but is nevertheless offensive e.g. the display of sexist posters, or telling dirty jokes in lectures. If the complainant is not to be identified to the person complained against, the complaint should be in writing and signed.

Informal Intervention

An informal complaint makes the person complained of aware of the problem, but does not have a formal outcome. Informal intervention can be discussed with a contact officer.

Formal Complaints

A complainant may decide to make a formal complaint without attempting other measures first, or could decide to make a formal complaint if the informal intervention has failed to resolve the issue. In a formal complaint, the complainant makes a written statement and there is an investigation and determination made on what action, if any, is appropriate.

4. The Rights of Complainants

- 4.1 Complainants will be encouraged to take action themselves to resolve the complaint, with the support of a contact person.
- 4.2 Contact people may advise anyone on matters related to sexual harassment. However, action can only be taken on complaints by persons claiming to have been harassed or by persons authorised by them in writing.
- 4.3 Complainants will be informed of alternative courses of action open to them outside the
- University. If the complainant decides to pursue an alternative course of action the contact officer and the Committee must not proceed with the complaint until the other action is concluded. The complainant shall notify the contact officer of any other course of action taken.
- 4.4 Any attempt to penalise a complainant for complaining is prohibited, and shall be the subject of University disciplinary procedures.

STATUS FOR PREVIOUS STUDIES (CREDIT TRANSFER)

Students seeking credit for work completed at either this University or another tertiary institution should obtain an "Application for Status" form from the Faculty Registrar of the Faculty in which they are enrolled. The completed form should be lodged as early as possible.

An application for status on the grounds of work completed at another tertiary institution will only be considered if accompanied by a certified copy of the applicant's complete academic record (original or certified copy) and copies of the syllabuses of the relevant subjects and details of the structure of the course previously studied.

STATUTORY FEES, TUITION FEES AND OTHER CHARGES

Statutory Fees - Commonly Called Union Fees

Payment of the prescribed Statutory Fees is compulsory for every student. Details of these fees are available in the Enrolment Details Brochure forwarded to all new students with

their SATAC offer and continuing students with their results. These fees are additional to the HECS liability and are collected as part of the enrolment process.

Students who withdraw from a course during the year may be entitled to a partial or full refund of Statutory fees already paid depending on the date of withdrawal. Applications for refunds of fees should be made to the Revenue Office, 230 North Terrace.

Tuition Fees

The University offers a range of professional postgraduate courses designed to provide professional continuing education. These courses (e.g. M.B.A., LL.M. most Graduate Diplomas and Graduate Certificates) are subject to tuition fees. Payment of tuition fees for such courses exempts students from any Higher Education Contribution Scheme (HECS) liability.

Tuition fees for professional postgraduate courses are collected by the University's Office of Continuing Education. Students enrolled in professional postgraduate courses will receive an invoice from the Office of Continuing Education during the first weeks of each semester. Tuition fees are due and payable 14 days from the invoice date. Amendments to enrolments lodged prior to the relevant withdraw-not-fail date for each semester will result in an automatic refund to students. Tuition fee refunds will not generally be given for amendments to enrolment lodged after the relevant semester withdraw-not-fail date.

Students should note that outstanding tuition fee obligations can result in cancellation of enrolment. Students may also be placed in "financial bad standing" with the University which will preclude further enrolments, the processing of any results, printing of transcripts and graduation until the outstanding debt is settled.

The Office of Continuing Education operates a student loan scheme for student need of financial assistance with their tuition fees. Enquiries should be directed to the Office of Continuing Education, Basement, 233 North Terrace.

University Charges

A charge of \$50 will be made by the University in cases of late enrolment.

Students undertaking 2nd, 3rd and 4th years of the Bachelor of Dental Surgery are required to pay the Cashier of The Adelaide Dental Hospital \$130 for the hire of hospital instruments and equipment.

Students who arrange to take their examinations externally are responsible for the payment of charges for supervision; they should consult the Examinations Officer, Ceda Nicolic, Level 5 Wills Building, telephone (08) 228 5209.

Compulsory Excursions and Camps

In some subjects attendance at excursions or at camps (usually during vacations) forms a compulsory part of the associated practical work. The University will endeavour to contribute towards travel costs; however students are required themselves to meet whatever living costs (accommodation, meals, etc) may be involved. The list of subjects where living costs are involved in attendance at compulsory excursions or camps are available from appropriate Faculty.

STUDENT RECORDS OFFICE

The Student Records Office is situated on Level 5 of the Wills Building. Entry should be made either by the door on the Western Drive (next to the Art Gallery) or by the door facing east towards the top of the waterfall in the Wills court.

The University maintains a record of information associated with each student's course of study. The record is confined to academic matters and includes such details as enrolments, examination results, status, prizes and awards. Any student, past or present, of the University may apply at any time for a statement of academic record. Information about the statements and the fees applicable may be obtained on request from the Student Records Office.

All information supplied by a student for University purposes, and all details of a student's academic record, are regarded as confidential. Accordingly, in general a statement of a person's academic record is issued only on request, or with the consent of the person concerned. An exception to this is the case of requests from admission centres and other tertiary educational bodies. The academic record and the student correspondence file may, on request and under supervision of the Student Records Officer, be inspected by the student concerned.

STUDENT IDENTITY CARDS

You will require a Student Card to use the facilities of the Students Union and to borrow books from the library. If you were enrolled in the University between 1985 and 1992 you will already have a Student Card and this will be re-validated for 1993 when you present your receipt for payment of fees.

If you were not enrolled in the University between 1985 and 1992, a card will be produced for you when you present your receipt.

If you are a full-time student, your Student Identity card may also act as a STA Concession Card.

STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES

The University is committed to ensuring that the special needs of students with disabilities (whether temporary or permanent) or of students with special circumstances, are catered for. Special arrangements are made wherever possible to assist them in their studies or with their examinations. Some ramps for wheel-chairs are provided and parking places are reserved for students without full mobility. The library also has a variety of aids for students with visual disabilities. Students with disabilities who intend to enrol at The University of Adelaide should contact the University's Disabilities Liaison Officer, Tony Frangos, who is located on the ground level in the Horace Lamb Building, telephone (08) 228 5220, to discuss their needs.

Disabilities can take many forms, including paraplegia, quadriplegia, arthritis, visual and hearing impairment and progressive conditions such as multiple sclerosis. There are also "invisible" disabilities which include conditions such as dyslexia, epilepsy, asthma, emphysema, mical allergies/intolerances, diabetes, haemophilia and colour blindness. Increasing numbers of students are also enrolling in University courses in order to re-train after contracting RSI (also known as RFS: Reverse Fatigue Syndrome).

The Disabilities Liaison Officer will discuss with you what your needs might be throughout the year - special furniture, changed lecture-rooms, assistance in taking lecture notes, special arrangements for exams. There are Disability Contact Officers in other areas of the University including the Library, the Counselling Centre and the Registry.

On the enrolment form, there is an optional question regarding disability, which you are encouraged to answer. The collection of general statistics as to the range of disabilities and the number of students affected will help University staff to anticipate and provide for support networks, services and special facilities. If you have already enrolled and you did not complete this question, you can amend your enrolment form if you wish.

Further information about services, support networks and negotiating adjustments to assessment methods can be found in the University's information booklet "Services for Students with Disabilities", available from the Equal Opportunity Office, Students' Association, Education and Welfare Officers at the Union, the Health and Counselling Services, and the Careers and Course Advice Centre.

SUBJECT QUOTAS

Some subjects have quota restrictions. While no compulsory subject for a course will be restricted, students should be careful when selecting subjects.

Students should check with their Faculty to determine which subjects are liable to quota restrictions and the method of selection in these cases.

SUPPLEMENTARY EXAMINATIONS*

(*Note: At the time of writing, the policy on supplementary examinations was being reviewed.)

Supplementary examinations may be granted on the following grounds: medical, compassionate or academic.

A student who is prevented by illness, or by circumstances beyond his or her control, from attending an examination, or a student who believes that illness or special circumstances have significantly affected his or her preparation for, or performance at, an examination, may apply for a supplementary examination on medical or compassionate grounds.

The principal supplementary examination period is in January. However, supplementary examinations for some Semester I subjects are held in the last two weeks of the mid-year vacation in July, and for some Semester II and full-year subjects in December. Where the approved assessment procedures for a subject include supplementary examinations in July or December, Departments will notify students of the offer, date, time and venue of the supplementary examination by placing notices on the Departmental notice-board and/or by contacting students directly. Students will need to apply directly to each Department concerned with appropriate supporting evidence if they seek supplementary examinations in July or December on medical or compassionate grounds.

To be considered for the award of a January supplementary examination on med or compassionate grounds, a student must lodge an application with the Registrar or with the Faculty Registrar of the Faculty in which he or she is enrolled within seven days of the date of the examination. Supplementary examinations on medical or compassionate grounds may be awarded to a student who has passed in order to upgrade that result except in the Bachelor of Dental Surgery. There is a special form for applications for supplementary examinations on medical grounds; students applying for a supplementary examination on compassionate grounds should set out the circumstances in a letter submitted to the Faculty Registrar.

Apart from subjects taught for the degrees of Dentistry and Medicine, for each subject the relevant Departments are required to have decided on, and publicised, criteria under which they will offer supplementary work on academic grounds. Supplementary work on academic or mixed grounds may be offered ONLY to students who have failed (F, IF or U), gained a conceded pass (CP), or gained a Pass Division 2 (P2) and who have made a reasonable effort and it is considered that they have a reasonable possibility of success at the second attempt.

Results of supplementary examinations granted on academic grounds will not be classified. Only the minimum Pass mark required to progress to the next level in a subject (so Pass or SS Pass Division 1) will be recorded on the academic transcript.

Students granted supplementary examinations in January will be notified at the same time as they are notified by mail in December of their official final results in each subject in which they are enrolled.

Further information may be obtained from their Department or the Faculty Registrar of the Faculty in which they are enrolled.

January supplementary examinations are conducted in Adelaide and students planning to go away on holidays during the long vacation are advised to take this into account. Student Travel Australia (Union House) provides insurance coverage for students interrupting travel in order to return to Adelaide to sit supplementary examinations.

Examinations will not be arranged elsewhere or at special times for students who may be travelling, or on holiday, or in temporary employment, away from Adelaide or who are absent from Adelaide for reasons not connected with their course of study. Students who become ill during the year or whose studies may have been adversely affected by traumatic events are strongly advised to consult the University Health Service and/or the Counselling Service at the earliest possible opportunity.

TAPE RECORDING LECTURES

The University's policy is as follows:

"In general, permission for students to use a tape-recorder at University lectures will not be granted. In special cases, however, such permission may be given, but only:

(a) if both the lecturer concerned, and the relevant Head of Department, approve; and

(b) if the student gives a written undertaking that the recording;

(i) will be for his or her own exclusive use, and will not be played to any other person; and(ii) will be destroyed as soon as possible after it has served its purpose."

Students who feel that in their case there are good reasons why they should be permitted to use a tape-recorder at lectures are advised to consult, in the first instance, the appropriate Head of Department. If medical considerations are involved they would also find it helpful to consult the University Health Service, and in other cases, the University's Student Counselling Service.

TRANSFERRING COURSES (UNDERGRADUATE)

The attention of every student is drawn to the following:

(a) that in each degree and diploma course there is a quota on the number of new admissions in any year;

(b) that any students wishing to enrol in a course in which he/she has not previously been enrolled must apply towards the end of the year by the prescribed date.

Application forms are available from the South Australian Tertiary Admissions Centre, 230 North Terrace, Adelaide.

Students wishing to study Law should obtain the leaflet "Law Graduates and Students who have Completed Some University Studies" from the Admissions Officer or the Faculty Registrar (Law).

UNIVERSITY CONTACTS

North Terrace Campus

Telephone (08) 228 5333 Facsimile (08) 224 0464 Telex UNIVAD AA89141 Aboriginal Liaison Officer (08) 228 1626 ABSTUDY (08) 224 6252 Adelaide University Union (08) 228 5401 Accommodation Officer (08) 228 5220 Admissions Officer (08) 228 5208 (Facsimile) (08) 223 7002 AUSTUDY (08) 224 6533 Bookshop (08) 228 5102 Careers Service (08) 228 5906 Centre for Aboriginal Studies in Music (08) 228 5705 Centre for Physical Health (08) 267 2926 Clubs Association (08) 228 5852 Counselling Centre (08) 228 5663 Careers and Course Advice Centre (08) 228 5208 Disabilities Liaison Officer (08) 228 5220 Education/Welfare Officers (08) 228 5915 / (08) 228 5430 Emergency Housing Office (08) 232 2577 Emergency and Security (08) 228 5990 Equal Opportunity, Director (08) 228 5962 Equity Monitoring Officer (08) 228 5123 Finance Officer (08) 228 5220

Health Service (08) 228 5050 International Programs (08) 228 5252 Language and Study Skills Tutors (08) 228 5177 Non-Collegiate Housing (08) 228 5220 On Dit Student Newspaper (08) 228 5404 Overseas Student Adviser (08) 228 5663 Postgraduate Students' Association (08) 228 5898 Research & Graduate Studies Branch (08) 228 5882 SAUA (08) 228 5406 Sports Association (08) 228 5403 Women's Officer (08) 228 5383 **Barr Smith Library:** Information Desk (08) 228 5372 Law Library (08) 228 5558 Loans Extensions and Holds (08) 228 5759 Reserve Desk 08) 228 5122 Subject Librarians (08) 228 5069 Performing Arts Library (08) 228 1685 Office of Continuing Education (08) 228 4777 Tertiary Institutions Child Care Centre (08) 228 5429

Roseworthy Campus

Telephone (085) 24 8057 Facsimile (085) 24 8007 Child Care Centre (085) 24 8057 Library (085) 24 8057 Residential Services (085) 24 8057

Waite Campus

Telephone (08) 372 2444

(

HECS Advice Hotline

The Department of Employment, Education and Training (008) 020108

The University of Adelaide is committed to Equal Opportunity.

SECTION 4: SUBJECT TIMETABLE

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURAL AND NATURAL RESOURCE SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE

NOTE: It is anticipated that this will be the Level I Agricultural Science time-table, but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the time-table have been made which may affect study programmes.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	2247	Agricultural Environment and Society					
		Lectures			3		2,3
		Tutorials	9,10	9	9,10	9	9,10
F	3174	Biology I					
		Lectures	11		11		11
		Tutorials		10,11,12	9,10,11,3	10,11,2,3,4	9
		Practicals	2-5,6-9	10-1,6-9	6 - 9	2-5,6-9	
2	6976	Biomathematics and Statistics					
		Lectures	9,12		12		12
		Tutorials	10,2	2,3	10,2	2	
F	6878	Chemistry I					
		Lectures	5		5		5
		Tutorials			4		
		Practicals		10 - 1		10-1,2-5	
1	5683	Earth Science I					
		Lectures	12		12		12
		Practicals		2 - 5			
2	7267	Genetics IW					1
_		Lectures		9		9	10
		Tutorials		11 - 1			2 - 4

Time-tables for Level II, III and IV subjects will be available during the enrolment period.

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE (NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT)

NOTE: It is anticipated that this will be the Level I Agricultural Science time-table, but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the time-table have been made which may affect study programmes.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	2247	Agricultural Environment and Society					
		Lectures			3		2,3
		Tutorials	10,11				10,11
1	8057	Biology INR					
		Lectures	1		1		1
		Tutorials					10,11
		Practicals			10 - 1		
1	7151	Chemistry IHA					
		Lectures	9		9		9
		Tutorials			4		
		Practicals	2 - 5				
1	1775	Field Studies IA					
		(Roseworthy Campus)				8-5.50	(

Time-tables for Level II, III and IV subjects will be available during the enrolment period.

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES

NOTE: It is anticipated that this will be the Architectural Studies time-table, but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the time-table have been made which may affect study programmes.

$LEVEL\ I\ SUBJECTS \quad No\ tutorials\ will\ be\ held\ in\ Week\ 1\ of\ Semester\ 1\ or\ 2$

Compulsory Subjects

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	4348	Design and Form I					
		Lectures			10	10	
		Tutorials			11-1(D)		9-11(A
				2-4(E)		11-1(B)	
							2-4(C)
1	4168	Built Environments I					
		Lectures	2			2	
		Tutorials		9-11(A),(B)			_
				11-1(C),(D)			
2	8169	Image, Text, Architecture I	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
		Lectures			10	10	
		Tutorials			11-1(D)		9-11(A)
					2-4(E)		11-1(B)
							2-4(C
2	7006	Building Construction I					
		Lectures	2			2	
		Tutorials		9-11(A)		3-5(C)	
				11-1(B)			
'ive S	ubjects						
1	5468	Art History and Theories IA			·····		
		Lectures		10			10
		Tutorials	11(B), 10(C)			10(A),9(D)	
1	9091	Computer-Aided Design I					
		Lectures/Tutorials	10 - 1			11	
2	8361	Art History and Theories IB					
		Lectures	·····	10			10
		Tutorials	11(B), 10(C)			10(A),9(D)	
2	2006	Australian Architecture I					
		Lectures	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		12	12	

NOTE: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

Í

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS No tutorials will be held in Week 1 of Semester 1 or 2

Compulsory Subjects

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	3596	The Design of Houses II					
		Lectures			2		11
		Tutorials			3-5(A)	2-4(B)	
1	3006	Science in Building Design II					
		Lectures	9	9			
		Tutorials (CE)				9 - 11	
		Tutorial/Laboratory			11-1(A)		9-11(B)
2	4696	Representation, Knowledge and Architectu	ıre II				
		Lectures			2		11
		Tutorials			3-5(A)	2-4(B)	
ective S	ubjects						
1	9888	Art History and Theories IIA					
		Lectures		10			10
		Tutorials	10(C),11(B)			9(D),10(A)	
1	1530	Computer-Aided Design II					
		Lectures/Tutorials	10		11 - 1	11	
1	3602	Computer-Aided Design IIB					
		Lectures/Tutorials	2 - 5			2	
1	8221	Special Topic in Architectural Studies II					
		Lecture/Tutorial		2 - 5			
2	9853	Art History and Theories IIB					r
		Lectures		10			1
		Tutorials	10(C),11(B)			9(D),10(A)	
2	2891	Australian Architecture II					
-		Lectures			12	12	
		Tutorials			2(A),3(B)		
2	8814	Urban Design II					
		Lecture/Tutorial				2 - 5	

NOTE: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS No tutorials will be held in Week 1 of Semester 1 or 2

Compulsory Subjects

emester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	7358	Economics in Building Design and					
		Development III					
		Lectures		1			
		Tutorials	11-1(A),2-4(B)				
1	8006	Australian Urban Development III					
		Lecture/Tutorial (CE)		10 - 12			
		Lecture/Tutorial			2 - 4		
2	2719	Design, Ideologies and Institutions III					
		Lectures	12				
		Tutorials		10 - 1			
2	4321	Energy, Environment and Buildings III					
		Lectures			2		
-		Tutorials			3-5(A)	11-1(B)	
	ubjects	Concerns Alle ID alle IMC					
1	3148	Computer-Aided Design IIIS	10		11 1	11.0	
		Lectures/Tutorials	10		11 - 1	11,2	
1	2784	Special Topic in Architectural Studies III				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·····
		Lectures/Tutorials		2 - 5	11 - 1		
1	4903	Computer-Aided Design IIIB					
		Lectures/Tutorials	2 - 5			2 - 4	
°	9295	Urban Design III					
	<u></u>	Lectures/Tutorials				2 - 5	3 - 5
2	3547	Critiques, Theories and Architectural					
		History III					
		Lectures				2 - 4	
		Lectures					

NOTE: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

NOTE: It is anticipated that this will be the Architecture time-table, but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the time-table have been made which may affect study programmes.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS No tutorials will be held in Week 1 of Semester 1 or 2

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1&2	2220	Architectural Design IS					
		Lectures	10		12		
		Studio	11-1,2-5	10 - 12			
1&2		Arch. Surveying*					
		Building Surveys*					
		* Times by arrangement					

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1&2	6907	Architectural Construction I (P)					
		Lectures			9	2	
		Tutorials			10-12		
1&2	9861	Architectural Science I (P)					
		Lectures		12			10
		Tutorials					11
1&2	9700	Architectural Structures I (P)					
		Lectures		•		11-1	
		Tutorials				3-5	

Note: Additional sessions may be scheduled at other times of the week.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS No tutorials will be held in Week 1 of Semester 1 or 2

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	8332	Architectural Design IIS					
		Lectures	10		12	4	10
		Tutorials				5	11-1
		Studio	11-1,2-4	9-12		2-4	
1	1493	Architectural Science II (P)	•				
		Lectures				10, 2	
		Tutorials				11	
1	8498	Architectural Structures II (P)					
		Lectures			9		
		Tutorials			10-12		
1	7372	Architectural Management and Practice IIA					
		Lectures	4		3-5		
2	7441	Architectural Management and Practice IIB					
		Lectures	4		3 - 5		
2	9329	Architectural Design Seminar					
		(Times by arrangement)					
2	5269	Architectural Design Practical Experience					
		(Times with Industry)					

Note: Additional sessions may be scheduled at other times of the week.

LEVEL III SUBJECTS No tutorials will be held in Week 1 of Semester 1 or 2

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	3918	Advanced Studies in Architecture					
		Lectures/Tutorials*					
		* Times by arrangement					
1	7444	Architecture IIIA					
		Lectures/Tutorials*			```		
		* Times by arrangement					
1	9121	Architecture IIIB					
		Lectures/Tutorials*					
		* Times by arrangement					
2	9297	Architecture IIIC					
		Lectures/Tutorials*					
		* Times by arrangement					(
Note:	Additional	sessions may be scheduled at other tir	nes of the we	eek.			(

Note: Additional sessions may be scheduled at other times of the week.

FACULTY OF ARTS BACHELOR OF ARTS

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	5714	Ancient Greek I	11	3.15	11		11
1	6001	Argument and Critical Thinking I	11(A), 5.15(B)		11(A), 5.15(B))	
Full Year	7695	Australian History I		11		11	
Full Year	3291	Australian Politics I		11		11	
	5966	Basic Technical Theatre I					
		Lecture	9				
		Workshop				11 - 1	9-11,11-1
1	9101	Business Data Analysis I		4.15			4.15
2	9101	Business Data Analysis I		1.15		1.15	
Full Year	5978	Chinese I	9(A),	9(A),	9(A),	9(A),	9(A),
			4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)
Full Year	1014	Classical Studies I	······	9		9	
Full Year	5898	Computing and the Management					
		of Information I	10 - 12	10 - 12	10		
2	5928	Dance Drama I					
		Lectures	9				
		Tutorials			10,12,1		
Full Year	9613	Drama I	#	#	#	#	#
1	9073	Economic History I		10		10	
2	2148	Economic Institutions and Policy I			10		10
1	4309	Economics IA**	11-1(A),			11-1(A),	
			5.15-7.15(B)			5.15-7.15(B)	
2	2076	Economics IB**	11-1(A),			11-1(A),	
(5.15-7.15(B)			5.15-7.15(B)	
ear	1278	English I		12(A),		12(A),	
<u> </u>				5.15(B)		5.15(B)	
1	4814	Foundations of Modern Theatre I		12 - 2		12 - 2	9 - 11
Full Year	4242	French I					
		Lectures			10(A),5.15(B)		
		Language Class 1	10(A),11(B),			5.15(C)	10(A),
			5.15(C)		· · · · ·		11(B)
		Language Class 2	11(A),12(B),				
			4.15(C)				
		Language Class 3				5.15(C)	10(A),
		0.0					11(B)
Full Year	2224	French IA: Beginners' French					
		Lectures/Tutorials	2.15(A),	2.15(A),	2.15	2.15(A),	2.15(A),
			4.15(B)	3.15(B)		3.15(B)	4.15(B)
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		4.15(C)		4.15(C)	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5.15(D)		5.15(D)	
Full Year	9587	Geography I		10		10	14
1	7613	Geography IA: Society & Space		10		10	
2	4823	Geography II: Society & Physical					
		Environment		10		10	
Full Year	1316	German for Reading and Research	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	8431	German I		<i>a</i>	"		"
	0401	Lectures and Language		*10(A),3.15	3.15*	3.15	
(•	See Dept Handbook re Tutorials		10(11)/0.10	. 0.10	0.10	·····

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	5723	German IA	10-12		10-12	10-12	
2	7190	History of European Theatre I		3		3	
		Tutorials		12-2		12-2	9-11
		Workshop		12-2		12-2	9-11
1	8066	Introduction to Gender Studies I		10		10	
1		Introduction to Physical Geography I			12		12
2	9155	Introduction to Political Sociology I		10		10	
Full Year	7419	Introduction to Social Anthropology			1.15(A),		1.15(A),
					4.15(B)		4.15(B)
Full Year	5995	Italian IAS	3.15	3.15		4.15	
		Semester I		2.15,4.15		3.15	
		Semester 2				2.15	
Full Year	9581	Italian IBS	3.15	11,12		12,2.15	
Full Year	9470	Italian IS	3.15,4.15	3.15		3.15,4.15	
1	9470	Italian IS		4.15			
Full Year	2725	Japanese I	10(A&B),	10(A&B),	10(A&B),	10(A&B),	10(A&B),
			12(C&D)	12(C&D)	12(C&D)	12(C&D)	12(C&D)
			4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)
Full Year	1867	Justice Law & The State			12.15		12.15
1	3563	Landscape of Australian Politics I			10		10
Full Year	2346	Latin I	10	#	10	#	10
2	7743	Logic I	11(A),		11(A),		
		<u> </u>	5.15(B)	<u> </u>	5.15(B)		
1	7626	Mathematical Economics I	9		9		$\overline{1}$
Full Year	7263	Mathematics For Economists I	· · ·	11		11	(.
1	4357	Mathematics IH	4.15		2.15,4.15		4.15
Full Year	3617	Mathematics IM	10,4.15		10,2.15,	10	10,4.15
					4.15		
2	5005	Modern Greek IS	3.15,4.15		2.15,3.15,		
				·	4.15	- <u></u>	
Full Year	7512	Modern Greek IBS	3.15,4.15		2.15,3.15,		
					4.15		
Full Year	1118	Old Societies and New States in the					
T un Teur		Modern World I		4.15		4.15	
1	9014	Philosophy IA		11(A),		11(Å),	
				5.15(B)		5.15(B)	
2	5704	Philosophy IB		11(A),		11(A),	
<u> </u>	0/01	· mosophy in		5.15(B)		5.15(B)	
2	2934	Physics, Ideas and Society I	11,4.15	#		0.10(D)	
Full Year	2934	Political Development in Australia I	11/7.10	3.15		3.15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
run rear	2659	Politics and Society in Western Europe I		10		10	
Full Year	8534	Problems and Perspectives in		10	·····	10	
run iear	0004		10		10		10
E-11 Mar	E104	Modern European History I	10				
Full Year	5104	Psychology I	10(A),		10(A),		10(A),
F 11 1/	7201	Caracial IBC	5.15(B)		5.15(B)		5.15(B)
Full Year	7381	Spanish IBS		0.10			
		(Groups A&B)		9,10	9	9	<u> </u>
		(Group C)	10	10	10	10	10

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Language Laboratory					11*,12^,
							1^
Full Year	6845	Spanish IAS (Advanced)			10-12	9-10	10
		One hour for conversation#					
1	1465	Voice and Basic Acting I					
		Lectures		9-10			
		Workshops			9-11,	9-11	
					11-1		
2	4751	Voice and Interpretation I					
		Lectures		9-10			
	Workshops			9-11,	9-11		
				11-1			
2	7248	Women in Australian Political Development I			10		10
2	2901	Women's Health Issues: An Introduction				9-11	

Note: Morning lectures in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown as 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables. For time-tables of subjects taught by other faculties, see the appropriate Faculty time-table.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

- # Times to be arranged.
- * In Semester 2 this lecture is an option.
- ** There are 3 hours of lectures per week. An additional one-hour per week may also be used as an optional workshop.
- ^ Only one hour per group. Time optional.

L . EL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	8195	Aborigines and the State II		11		11	
2	5289	Anarchism and Libertarianism II			11		11
1	4832	Anthropology of Ritual, Performance					
		and Art II					
		Lectures			10-11		
		Workshops			11-1		
Full Year	8996	Ancient Greek II	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	7175	Ancient Greek IIS	11	3.15	11		11
1	5585	Aristocracy to Democracy: Britain 1688-1867 II		9		9	
1	7781	Asian Theatre II			4-7		
1	5849	A Survey of Feminist Thinkers II		11		11	
Full Year	9200	Australia: Outpost of Empire in the					
		Antipodes II	12		12		
1	6778	Australian Feminism in Context II			12	12	
1	4532	Australian Landscape Evolution IIA		5.15		5.15	
2	8243	Australian Urban History II	3.15		3.15		
Full Year	6796	China: From Empire to Communist Power II	11		11		
Full Year	1013	Chinese for Chinese Speakers II		1.15	1.15	1.15	
Full Year	1736	Chinese II	3.15(A),	3.15(A),	3.15(A),	3.15(A),	3.15(A)
-			4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)	4.15(B)
1	4216	Chinese Politics: The Rise and Decline of					
		Chinese Communism II	2.15		2.15		

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	6761	Classical Mythology II	12		12		
1	8606	Cognitive Science: Minds, Brains and					
		Computers	3.15		3.15		
1	8363	Comparative Politics (B)II	10		10		
. 1	9343	Constantine to Charlemagne II	4.15		4.15		
2	8018	Contemporary Australian Drama II			10-12	10-1	
2	6557	Contemporary Australian Fiction:					
		New Directions 1973-1990 II	11				
		(plus 2-hour seminar)					
1	3467	Design For Theatre II		12-2			
1	1253	Early Greek Art and Architecture II		12		12	
2	9679	Early Middle English II		4.15-5.45		4.15-5.45	
1	9467	East Asian Economies	4.15		4.15		
1	3784	Economic Data Analysis II			12		12
1	8673	Economic Geography II		4.15		4.15	
1	1682	Economic History A			3.15		3.15
2	7350	Economic History C		9***		9***	
1	6034	English Before 1066 II		4.15	4.15	4.15	
2	9167	Epic and Documentary Theatre II	1-4				
2	7471	Ethnic Identity and Ethnic Conflict II	4.15-6		5.15-6		
2	8145	Ethnographic Texts: Portrayals of Other					
		and Self II					
		Lectures					10
		Workshops					11 -
Full Year	1649	Europe at War 1914-1945 II	10		10		10
Full Year	9108	Everyman and Everywoman in					
		Pre-Industrial Europe II	10		10		
2	6932	Fascism and National Socialism II		2.15	2.15		
Full Year	7892	Foundations of Linguistics II					
		Lectures		11		11	
		Tutorials				2	
Full Year	. 9093	France 1848-1945 II		11		11	
Full Year	5691	French II: Language and Culture				**	
un reur		Language Class					12
		Oral Class	4.15(A)	· · ·			11(B)
		Literature	4.13(A)	2.15	· · · · · · ·		11(D)
		Language Laboratory	****	2.15		10	
Zull Voor	3440				• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	10	
Full Year Full Year	3440	French IIA: Language and Culture		11	10(A),		
full fear		Language Class		11			
1		Titovotuvo			12(B)	10	
1	. <u></u>	Literature		10.10	11	12	
2		Literature		10,12,		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				2.15			
Full Year		Language Laboratory		12			
1	3475	French Studies IIS1 (Language Class)	3.15				2.15
	5245	French Studies IIS2	3.15				2.15
2	1318	Gender & Nation in Australian					

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		(plus 2-hour seminar)					
2	9959	Gender Divisions in Some Western Societies I	I 11		11		
2	5581	Geographical Analysis of Population II			10		10
2	5262	Geography of Soil Resources II			11		11
Full Year	8706	German II~ (Lectures)	12*	12**	12*	12**	9.30-11.30*
Full Year	1214	German IIA~ (Core Lectures)					
		Core Lectures		5.15		5.15	
		Tutorials - to be decided depending on numb	ers				
Full Year	1245	German IIB~ (Lectures)		4.15*,5.15		4.15*,5.15,	2.15-4.05*
						5.15-7.05*	
		~ Lecture options common to all of these					
		subjects. See Department Handbook re					
		Tutorials.					
Full Year	8706	German II (Language class)		6.15(B)		2.15(A)	
Full Year	1214	German IIA					
1		Language class				2.15	
1		Language tutorial				3.15	
		(Second Semester times to be decided					
	_	German IIB (Language class)		10			
1	4243	German Europe II			2.15		2.15
2	7230	Greek and Roman Drama II	12		12		
2	9465	Healing Ritual and Power II		3.15		3.15	
2	4916	History and Development of Mass					
-		Communications II	3.15				10-12
1	7427	History of Political Thought A II		2.15		2.15	
2	6148	History of Political Thought B II		2.15		2.15	
1	5108	Indian Women Writers in the Eighties and Ni	nities II	· · · · · ·			
		(2 x 1.5 hour seminars weekly)					
1	5426	Industrial Relations II/III			2.15		2.15
Full Year	2935	International Politics II		5.15		5.15	
		Consult Political Handbook					
1	6885	Introduction to Arts Administration II	#	#	#	#	#
1	8623	Introductory Econometrics II			12		12
Full Year	2484	Italian IIBS	3.15	3.15		4.15	
		Semester 1		4.15			
Full Year	5327	Italian IIS	2.15			2.15	
2	1938	Issues in the Contemporary Philosophy					
		of Mind II		2.15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2.15	
Full Year	1408	Japanese II	9(A&B),	9(A&B),	9(A&B),	9(A&B),	9(A&B),
<u>run reur</u>		Jupaneoch	11(C&D)	11(C&D)	11(C&D)	11(C&D)	11(C&D)
			4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)	4.15(E&F)
2	6118	Japanese History: Meiji State 1850-1912 II	4.13(1301)	4.13(E&I')	4.15(E&I') 11	4.13(1361)	4.13(1.001)
2	7594	Knowledge and Language II		5.15	1	5.15	
	~12232			5.15		5.15	
2	~12232	Language, Culture and Society in Spain	9,10				
		and Latin America II	9,10	12		12	
2							
2 Year الب	2384	Later Greek Art and Architecture II Latin II	#	#	#	#	#

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	3037	Logic II		2.15		2.15	
1	9893	Macroeconomics II	5.15		5.15		
(repeated)	9893	Macroeconomics II			10		10
1	5060	Marx and His Successors			11		11
2	8620	Mathematical Economics II/III		11		11	
1	9643	Media and Culture II	3.15				
2	1635	Mediaeval English Lit. II		10-11.30		10-11.30	
1	8870	Microeconomics II			10		10
(repeated)	8870	Microeconomics II	5.15		5.15		
1	8731	Modern America: WWI to Imperial Decline		11		11	
2	1007	Modern Approaches to Theatre II		10-1			
1	6007	Modern Classical Philosophers II	4.15		4.15		_
Full Year	3452	Modern Greek IIS	3.15,		3.15,		
			4.15		4.15		
Full Year	1869	Modern Greek IIBS	3.15,		3.15,		
			4.15		4.15		
2	5720	Modernist Literature II	4.15		4.15		
1	7457	Moral, Political and Legal Philosophy II		5.15		5.15	
2	3538	Moral Problems II	4.15		4.15		
1	1640	Nationalism and Revolution in Southeast					
		Asia (A) II		11		11	
2	4419	Nationalism and Revolution in Southeast					
		Asia (B) II		11		11	(
2	7792	New Literatures in English: Africa II			•		<u> </u>
		(2 x 1.5 hour seminars)					
1	2615	Peasantry and Peasant Rebellion II		12.15		12.15	
2	8540	Performance Studies II			4-6		
2	9946	Philosophy of Religion II			10		10
1	2525	Philosophy of Science II			10		10
1	5603	Physical and Biotic Environments II			12		12
Full Year	2650	Political Development in Australia II		3.15		3.15	
1	8578	Political Economy of Post-War Japan (Part 1) II		10		10	
2	5400	Political Economy of Post-War Japan (Part 1) II	-,	10		10	
2	3841	Politics and Ideology II		3.15		3.15	
1	7756	Politics and Society in Western Europe II		10		10	
1	8750	Popular Genres II: Science Fiction and Fantasy		10		10	
	07.50	(plus 2 hour seminar)		10			
1	9817				2 15 5		
Full Year	2289	Pre-Colonial Aboriginal Society II Pre-Scientific World View 1500-1750 II		12	3.15-5	12	
2	9990	Pre-Scientific World View 1500-1750 II Private and Public Policy in South Australia II	11	12	11	12	
Full Year	3149		9(A),				0(4)
Full Tear	3149	Psychology II			9(A),		9(A),
Eull V	1080	Parklin Paling in Assessed in H	5.15(B)	4.15	5.15(B)	4.15	5.15(B)
Full Year	1280	Public Policy in Australia II		4.15		4.15	
	0777	Consult Politics Handbook					
1	8777	Questions of Post Modernism II			·		<u> </u>
		(3 hour seminar)					(
1	8417	Regional Cults II		3.15		3.15	
2	9437	Roman Imperial History II	2.15		2.15		

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	8759	Roman Republic History II	2.15		2.15		
Full Year	3194	Russia in Crisis and Revolution		10		10	
2	9030	Social Geography II		4.15		4.15	
Full Year	7403	Society and Literature in Italy IIS		2.15		3.15	
Full Year	2484	Spanish IIBS			10,11	9,10	10
		(plus 1 hour conversation to be arranged)					
2	7145	Surrealism and the Absurd II			1-4		
2	5920	The Economics of Resource and the					
-		nvironment II	1.15		1.15		
1	4525	The Emergence of Modern Sensibility II	4.15				
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
1	8222	Themes in Australian Drama II	1. A.		10	10	
		Tutorials			10-1	10-1	
		Workshop			3-5		
2	6914	Towards an Anthropology of Australian					
		Society II					
		Lectures		1.15			
		Tutorials	2.15-4(A)	2.15-4(A)	2.15-4(B)		
1	6014	Traditional China: Formative Era and					
		Middle Empire II	12		12		
2	8155	Traditional China: From Prosperity to					
		Decline II^	12	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	12		
(2701	Traditional Japan: Shoguns, Barbarians and					
<u> </u>		Townspeople II			11		
2	7371	Twentieth Century American Literature II	10				
·		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
2	4590	Twentieth Century Australia II		11		11	
1	8916	Urban history: Europe 1000-1900 II	3.15		3.15	1	
1	6237	USA: Constitution to Civil War 1787-1865 II		3.15		3.15	
1	1362	Victorian Literature II		9	· · · · ·		
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
Full Year	5199	Vietnamese II					
		Lectures	9			29121 44	
		Language Laboratory	10				**
		Lectures/Tutorials		2-4	5.30-7.30		
2	4700	Women and the Media II		11		11	1
1	1846	Women and Work II		10			
2	1549	Women's Writing: the Nineteenth Century	12		12		
2	4912	Work in Industrial Britain II		9		9	
1	2694	Writers of the English Renaissance II	11		11		
2	1487	Youth Theatre Workshop II	11		1-4		
<u></u>	140/				1-4		

Note: Morning lectures in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown as 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables.

For time-tables of subjects taught by other faculties, see the appropriate Faculty time-table.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

(

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

- # Times to be arranged
- * Semester 1 only
- ** Semester 2 only
- *** 1.25 hours
- ^ Subject to staffing
- ~ Flinders University Subject offered at North Terrace

LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	4840	Aboriginal Australia III			10		10
2	5437	Aborigines and the State III		11		11	
2	4067	Access Drama III	2 - 5				
2	1407	Advanced Middle English III	#	#	#	#	#
1	1725	Advanced Old English III	#	#	#	#	#
1	8178	Agricultural Economics III		11		11	
2	5446	Anarchism and Libertarianism III			11		11
Full Year	5944	Ancient Greek III	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3943	Ancient Greek IIIS	#	#	#	#	#
1	6113	Ancient Philosophy III	12		12		
1	8267	Animal Behaviour III		3.15			
1	1687	Anthropology of Ritual, Performance and					
		Art III					
		Lectures					10
		Workshops					11-1
2	3650	Applied Behaviour Change and Training III					3.15
1	4883	Applied Econometrics III		10			10
1	3314	Aristocracy to Democracy:					
		Britain 1688-1867 III		9		9	(
1	4805	Asian Theatre III			4-7		
1	3466	A Survey of Feminist Thinkers III		11		11	
Full Year	2889	Australia: Outpost of Empire in the					
		Antipodes III	12		12		
1	8339	Australian Feminism in Context III			12	12	
1	7300	Australian Landscape Evolution IIIA		5.15		5.15	
2	2905	Australian Urban History III	3.15	-	3.15		
1	5284	Business and Government III	3.15	3.15			
Full Year	2794	China: From Empire to Communist Power III	11		11		
Full Year	6140	Chinese III	10	10	10	10-12	10
1	1954	Chinese Politics: The Rise and Decline of					
		Chinese Communism III	2.15*		2.15*		
1	8388	Cities and Housing III		11		11	
2	3644	Classical Mythology III	12		12		
1	5086	Cognitive Science: Minds, Brains and					
		Computers III	3.15		3.15		
1	1738	Comparative Politics (B) III	10		10		
2	5359	Conservation in Human Dominated Landscap		2.15		2.15	
1	1763	Constantine to Charlemagne III		3.15	······	3.15	
2	9166	Contemporary Australian Drama III					
		Lectures			10	10	
		Tutorials			11	11-1	(
2	1815	Contemporary Australian Fiction:					<u> </u>
		New Directions 1973-1990 III	11				

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
1	6294	Directing Studies	1-5				
2	4250	Drama in Education III		10-1			
1	6829	Early Greek Art and Architecture III		12		12	
2	8741	Early Middle English III		4.15-5.15		4.15-5.15	
2	7739	Econometrics III	11-1			9	
1	3751	Economic Development IIIA		12		12	
2	5942	Economic Development IIIB		12		12-2	
Full Year	2100	Economic Theory III	5.15		5.15		
2	8515	Economics of Labour III			10-12		10-12
1	1807	English Before 1066 III		4.15	4.15	4.15	
2	6177	Environmental Change III			12		12
1	2196	Environmental Psychology III			3.15		
2	6730	Ethnic Identity and Ethnic Conflict III	4.15-6		5		
2	1943	Ethnographic Texts: Portrayals of Other					
		and Self III					
		Lectures			10		
		Workshops			11-1		
Full Year	2646	Europe at War: 1914-1945 III	10		10		
Full Year	5954	Everyman and Everywoman in					
		Pre-Industrial Europe III	10		10		
Full Year	2574	Fascism and National Socialism (A) III		2.15	2.15		
	9904	Feminist Thought III		2-5(A)	6-9(B)		
(8082	Fiction and Drama in England from					
		1850-1910 III		9		9	
Full Year	7892	Foundations of Linguistics III					
		Lectures		11		11	
		Tutorials				2	
Full Year	9568	France 1848-1945 III		11		11	
Full Year	4304	French III: Language and Culture					
		Language classes					10
		Literature		10			
		Oral classes	2.15(A)		2.15(B)		
		Language Laboratory				10	
1	2648	French Studies IIIS1					
		(3 hours Lectures/Tutorials)#					
2	6175	French Studies IIIS2					
		(3 hours Lectures/Tutorials)#					
1	1276	Gender and Nation in Australian					
		Literature 1880-1914 III	11				
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
2	2345	Gender Divisions in Some Western Societies					
		Since 1700 III	11		11		
2	9923	Geographical Information Systems III		10		10	
		Practicals (3 hourse): alternatives	#	#	#	#	#
'ear	8877	German III					
(—		See times for 8706 German II					
Full Year	4959	German IIIB				·	

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		See Department Handbook re Tutorials					
	8877	German III (Language class)		6.15(B)		2.15(A)	
	4959	German IIIB (Language class)		11			
1	6966	German Europe III			2.15		2.15
2	6180	Greek and Roman Drama III	12		12		
2	4064	Healing Ritual and Power III		3.15		3.15	
2	7853	History and Development of Mass					
		Communication III	3.15		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		10-12
2	1131	Human Decision Processes III				5.15	
1	8371	Indian Women Writers in the Eighties and					·
		Nineties III					
		(2 x 1.5 hour seminars weekly)					
Full Year	1792	Individual Project III	#	#	#	#	#
2	7196	Intelligence III			3.15		
Full Year	9287	International Politics III		5.15		5.15	
		(Consult Politics Handbook)					
2	3679	Issues in the Contemporary Philosophy of					
		Mind III		2.15		2.15	
Full Year	4850	Italian Language IIIBS	2.15,4.15			2.15	
Full Year	2692	Italian Language IIIS	2.15,4.15		9		
Full Year	7615	Japanese III	11(A),	11(A),	11(A),	11(A),	11(A),
			2.15(B),	2.15(B),	2.15(B),	2.15(B),	2.15(B),
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4.15(C),	4,15(C)	4.15(C)	4.15(C)	4.15
2	2958	Japanese History: Meiji State 1850-1912			11		<u> </u>
2	6570	Knowledge and Language III		5.15		5.15	
Full Year	4232	Latin III	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3454	Latin IIIS	10		10		
2	4259	Logic IIIA	3.15		3.15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1	2295	Major Production III		9-12	1-4		
1	5502	Marx and His Successors III			11		11
2	2366	Media and Culture III	3.15				
2	3234	Mediaeval English Literature III		10-11.30		10-11.30	
1	8779	Metapsychology III		5.15			
2	2955	Modern America: From WWI to				-	
		Imperial Decline III		11		11	
2	9584	Modern Approaches to Theatre III		10-1			· <u> </u>
1	8737	Modern Classical Philosophers III	4.15		4.15		
Full Year	4185	Modern Greek IIIS		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		11.15,12.15,	
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		3.15,4.15	
2	3046	Modernist Literature III	4.15		4.15		
1	2305	Moral, Political and Legal Philosophy III		5.15		5.15	
2	1237	Moral Problems III	4.15		4.15	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · ·
1	1928	Nationalism and Revolution in					
		Southeast Asia (A) III		11		11	
2	3387	Nationalism and Revolution in					
		Southeast Asia (B) III		11		11	(
2	4770	Neuroscience in Psychology III		3.15			<u> </u>
2	7792	New Literatures in English: Africa III					
		(2 x 1.5 hour seminars)					

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
1	7802	Peasantry and Peasant Rebellion III		12.15		12.15	
2	5431	Performance Studies III			4-6		
2	7173	Philosophy of Religion III			10		10
1	4825	Philosophy of Science III			10		10
1 and 2	4389	Play Direction III	#	#	#	#	#
1	9803	Political Economy of Post-War Japan (Part 1) II	[10		10	
2	6150	Political Economy of Post-War Japan (Part 2) II	[]	10		10	
2	6686	Politics and Ideology III		3.15		3.15	
1	5341	Popular Genres III		10			
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
1	9009	Pre-Colonial Aboriginal Society III			3.15-5		
Full Year	9072	Pre-Scientific World View 1500-1750 III		12		12	
2	9990	Private and Public Policy in South Australia III	11		11		
Full Year	3170	Psychological Research Methodology III			5.15	5.15**	
2	7981	Public Finance III	4.15		4.15		
Full Year	9796	Public Policy in Australia III		4.15		4.15	
		(Consult Politics Handbook)					
1	5496	Questions of Post-Modernism: Prose, Fiction,					
		Drama and Poetry III (3 hour seminar)	#	#	#	#	#
1	7198	Remote Sensing III (A)				9,2.15	
2	9672	Renaissance, Reformation, Revolution,					
		Restoration III (plus 2 hour seminar)		10			
(5830	Roman Imperial History II	2.15		2.15		
	3189	Roman Republican History III	2.15		2.15		
1	4571	Roman Literature III	12.10		12.10		
2	1453	Rural Social Geography III		9		. 9	
Full Year	6379	Russia in Crisis and Revolution III		10		10	
1	8659	Social Psychology III				3.15	
Full Year	3095	Society and Literature in Italy IIIS				9,10	
Full Year	~12390	Spanish IIIBS	9,10**	9,10,			
				12,2.15			
2	7324	Studies in Personality III				3.15	
1	2689	The Emergence of Modern Sensibility III	4.15				
		(plus 2 hour seminar)					
1	5673	The Philosophy and Psychology of					
		Consciousness III					3.15
1	6114	Traditional China III: Formative Era and					
		Middle Empire	12		12		
2	3409	Traditional China III: From Prosperity to					
		Decline^	12		12		
1	2503	Traditional Japan: Shogun, Barbarians and		·····			
		Townspeople III			11		
1	3200	Tropical Environments and Human Systems III		3.15		3.15	
2	4596	Twentieth Century American Literature III					
		(plus 2 hour seminar)	10				
1 -	6913	Twentieth Century Australia III		11		11	
<u>` </u>	7761	Urban History: Europe 1000-1900 III	3.15		3.15		
2	2150	USA: Constitution to Civil War 1787-1865 III		3.15		3.15	

FACULTY OF ARTS

BACHELOR OF ARTS (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	2257	Victorian Literature III (plus 2 hour seminar)		9			
Full Year	6983	Vietnamese III					
		Lectures/Tutorials	4-6.30				2-4.30
2	9670	Women and Media III		11		11	
1	7692	Women and Work III		10			
2	5687	Women's Writing: the Nineteenth Century III	12		12		
2	3707	Work in Industrial Britain III		9		9	
1	7303	Writers of the English Renaissance III	11		11		
1	9385	Writing for Performance III		5			
		Tutorials		3-5		3-5	

Note: Morning lectures in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown as 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables.

For time-tables of subjects taught by other faculties, see the appropriate Faculty time-table. Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

- # Times to be arranged
- * Check with Department An additional class may be arranged, depending on enrolments.
- ** First 6 weeks of Semester 1 only
- ^ Subject to staffing
- ~ Flinders University Subject offered at North Terrace

BACHELOR OF LABOUR STUDIES

LEVEL I/II

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	FÅ
2	3369	Australian Labour History				5-8	
1	3939	Information Technology for Unions*					
1	6494	Political Economy I		5-8			
2	8833	Political Economy II		5-8			
2	7644	Trade Unions and the Third World			1-4		
1	6305	Work, Race and Culture				5-8	
1	8687	Work Studies I	5-8			_	
2	4354	Work Studies II	5-8				

Note: Morning lectures in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown as 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables. For time-tables of subjects taught by other faculties, see the appropriate Faculty time-table.

Alternatives are indicated by A, B, C etc.

* Check with Centre for Labour Studies for Details

FACULTY OF ARTS ASSOCIATE DIPLOMA IN LABOUR STUDIES BACHELOR OF LABOUR STUDIES

LEVEL I/II

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	1310	Political Economy III				5 - 8	
Full Year	7612	Union Studies III			5 - 8		

For time-tables of subjects taught by other faculties, see the appropriate Faculty time-table.

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

The Grad.Dip.Ed. subjects are being reorganized for 1993. Detailed timetables will be available at the time of enrolment. Enrolment meetings will be held to explain the course to students and organize transitional arrangements for part-time students.

Subjects will be available at 5.15 p.m. on Tuesday and Thursday to enable part-time students who began in 1992 to complete their Grad.Dip.Ed.

Full-time students and part-time students doing Teaching Practice will be required to attend all day during the Introductory Studies week, beginning February 22 and in the weeks of Teaching Practice: March 1-5; May 17-June 11; August 23-September 24.

LATE AFTERNOON AND EVENING LECTURES

FACULTY OF ARTS - (UNDERGRADUATE COURSES)

NOTE: The following information about subjects which are normally available at late afternoon or evening lectures may help part-time students to plan their courses. All subjects and times are offered subject to availability of staff are subject to revision.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	6001	Argument and Critical Thinking I	5.15		5.15		
1	9101	Business Data Analysis I		4.15			4.15
Full Year	5978	Chinese I	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15
1	4309	Economics IA ***	5.15-7.15		5.15-7.15		
2	2076	Economics IB ***	5.15-7.15		5.15-7.15		
Full Year	1278	English I		5.15		5.15	
Full Year	4242	French I -			_		
		Lectures			5.15		-
		Language Classes	4.15, 5.15			5.15	
Full Year	2224	French IA -					
		Lectures and Tutorials	4.15	4.15(A),		4.15(A),	
				5.15(B)		5.15(B)	
Full Year	8431	German I		3.15	3.15	3.15	
Full Year	7419	Introduction to Social Anthropology			4.15		4.15
Full Year	5995	Italian IAS	3.15	3.15		3.15	
Full Year	9470	Italian IS	3.15,4.15	3.15		3.15,4.15	
1		Italian IS		4.15			
Full Year	2725	Japanese I	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15
2	7743	Logic I	5.15		5.15		7
Full Year	5005	Modern Greek IS	3.15,4.15		2.15,3.15,		_(
					4.15		
Full Year	7512	Modern Greek IBS	3.15,4.15		2.15,3.15,		
					4.15		
Full Year	1118	Old Societies and New States in the Modern	n World I		4.15		4.15
1	9014	Philosophy IA		5.15		5.15	
2	5704	Philosophy IB		5.15		5.15	
2	2934	Physics, Ideas and Society I	4.15				
Full Year	2657	Political Development in Australia I		3.15		3.15	
Full Year	5104	Psychology I	5.15		5.15		5.15
1	4425	Quantative Methods Using Computers I	3.15		,	3.15	

*** There are 3 hours of lectures per week. An additional one-hour per week may also be used as an optional workshop.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	7175	Ancient Greek IIS		3.15			
1	4532	Australian Landscape Evolution IIA		5.15		5.15	
1	8243	Australian Urban History II	3.15		3.15		
Full Year	1736	Chinese II	3.15,4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15
1	8606	Congnitive Science: Minds, Brains and Co	omputers II	3.15		3.15	
1	9343	Constantine to Charlemange II		3.15		3.15	
1	8673	Economic Geography II		4.15		4.15	/
2	9679	Early Middle English II		4.15		4.15	
2	9679	Early Middle English II	4.15-5.45		4.15-5.45		
1	9467	East Asian Economies	4.15		4.15		

LATE AFTERNOON AND EVENING LECTURES

FACULTY OF ARTS - (UNDERGRADUATE COURSES) (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	1682	Economic History A			3.15		3.15
2	7471	Ethnic Identity and Ethnic Conflict II	4.15-6		5.15-6		
1	6034	English before 1066 II		4.15	4.15	4.15	
Full Year	5691	French II Lang. and Cult.	4.15				
1	3475	French Studies IIS1	3.15				
2	5245	French Studies IIS2	3.15				
Full Year	1214	German IIA		4.15,5.15*		4.15,5.15*	
						5.15-7.05**	
Full Year	1245	German IIB		4.15,5.15		4.15,5.15,	
						6.15	
2	9465	Healing, Ritual and Power II		3.15		3.15	
2	4916	History and Development of Mass Communi	cations II	3.15			
Full Year	2935	International Politics II		5.15		5.15	
		(Consult Politics Handbook)					
Full Year	2484	Italian IIBS	3.15	3.15		3.15	
1		Semester 1		4.15			
Full Year	1408	Japanese II	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15
2	7594	Knowledge and Language II		5.15		5.15	
1	9893	Macroeconomics II	5.15		5.15		
1	9643	Media and Culture II	3.15				
2	8870	Microeconomics II	5.15		5.15		
<u>_ 1</u>	6007	Modern Classical Philosophers II	4.15		4.15		
fear	1869	Modern Greek IIBS	3.15,4.15		3.15,4.15		
Full Year	3452	Modern Greek IIS	3.15,4.15		3.15,4.15		
2	5720	Modernist Literature II	4.15		4.15		
1	7457	Moral, Political and Legal Philosophy II		5.15		5.15	
1	3538	Moral Problems II	4.15		4.15		
ull Year	2650	Political Development in Australia II		3.15		3.15	
2	3841	Politics and Ideology II		3.15		3.15	
1	9817	Pre-Colonial Aboriginal Society			3.15-5		
Full Year	3149	Psychology II	5.15		5.15		5.15
Full Year	1280	Public Policy in Australia II		4.15		4.15	
1	8417	Regional Cults II		3.15		3.15	
2	9030	Social Geography II		4.15		4.15	
1	4525	The Emergence of the Modern Sensibility II (I	Plus 2-hour S	eminar)	4.15		
1	8916	Urban History II	3.15		3.15		
2	6237	USA: Constitution to Civil War 1787-1865 II		3.15		3.15	
Full Year	5199	Vietnamese II -					_
		Lectures/Tutorials			5.30-7.30		

Semester 1 only.

** Semester 2 only.

EVEL III SUBJECTS

Se	mester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
_	1	8267	Animal Behaviour III		3.15			
	2	2905	Applied Behavioural Change and Training III					3.15
_	1	7300	Australian Landscape Evolution IIIA		5.15		5.15	
	2	2905	Australian Urban History III	3.15		3.15		

LATE AFTERNOON AND EVENING LECTURES

FACULTY OF ARTS - (UNDERGRADUATE COURSES) (Continued)

EVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	5284	Business and Government III	3.15	3.15			
1	5086	Cognitive Science: Mind, Brains and					
		Computers III	3.15		3.15		
1	1763	Constantine to Charlemange III		3.15		3.15	
2	8741	Early Middle English III		4.15-5.45		4.15-5.45	
Full Year	2100	Economic Theory III	5.15		5.15		
1	9068	English before 1066 III		4.15	4.15	4.15	
1	2196	Environmental Psychology III			3.15		
2	6730	Ethnic Identity and Ethnic Conflict III	4.15-6		5-6		
Full Year	8877	German III	6.15(B)	4.15*		4.15*	
Full Year	4959	German IIIB		5.15*		5.15*	
						5.15-7.05	
2	4064	Healing, Ritual and Power III		3.15		3.15	
2	7853	History and Development of Mass					
		Communication III	3.15				
2	1131	Human Decision Processes III				5.15	
2	7196	Intelligence III			3.15		
Full Year	9287	International Politics III		5.15		5.15	
		(Consult Politics Handbook)					
Full Year	4850	Italian Language IIIBS	4.15	,			
Full Year	2692	Italian Language IIIS	4.15				
Full Year	7615	Japanese III	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.2"
2	6570	Knowledge and Language III		5.15		5.15	-1
2	4259	Logic IIIA		4.15		4.15	
1	1501	Media and Culture III	3.15				
1	8779	Metapsychology III		5.15			
1	8737	Modern Classical Philosophers III	4.15		4.15		
Full Year	4158	Modern Green IIIS				3.15,4.15	
1	2305	Moral, Political and Legal Philosophy III		5.15		5.15	
2	1237	Moral Problems III	4.15	0.10	4.15		
2	4770	Neuroscience in Psychology III		3.15			
2	6686	Politics and Ideology III		3.15		3.15	
1	9009	Pre-Colonial Aboriginal Society III		0.10	3.15-5	0.10	
Full Year	3170	Psychological Research Methodology III			5.15	5.15*	
2	7981	Public Finance III	4.15		4.15	5.15	
 Full Year	9796	Public Policy in Australia III	4.15	4.15	4.15	4.15	
1	8659			4.15		3.15	
2		Social Psychology III					
1	7324 2689	Studies in Personality III	4 15	· · · · · · · ·		3.15	
		The Emergence of Modern Sensibility III	4.15				
1	5673	The Philosophy and Psychology of					2.15
		Consciousness III					3.15
1	3200	Tropical Environments and		0.15		0.15	
		Human Systems III		3.15		3.15	
1	7761	Urban History: Europe 1000-1900 III	3.15		3.15		
2	2150	USA: Constitution to Civil War 1787-1865 III		3.15		3.15	_(
Full Year	8277	Vietnamese Studies III -					<u> </u>
		Lectures/Tutorials	4-6.30		and the state of the		
1	9385	Writing for Performance III f Semester 1 only.		3-5		3-5	

* First six weeks of Semester 1 only.

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE BACHELOR OF ECONOMICS AND BACHELOR OF COMMERCE FIRST SEMESTER

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1 and 2	9101	Business Data Analysis I		4.15			4.15
1	4309	Economics IA*	11.10A++,		11.10A++,		
			5.15B++		5.15B++		
1	9073	Economic History I		10.10		10.10	
1	4359	Financial Accounting IA		12.10A,		12.10A,	
				5.15B		5.15B	
1	2499	Information Systems I	2.15A,		2.15A,		
			5.15B		5.15B		
Full Year	7263	Mathematics for Economists I		11.10		11.10	
1	7626	Mathematical Economics I	9.10		9.10		9.10

NOTE: Alternatives are indicated by A, B.

++ 2 hours.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	4190	Business Finance II	10.10			10.10	
1	1282	Commercial Law II		5.15		5.15	
1	3784	Economic Data Analysis II			12.10		12.10
1	7651	Financial Accounting II			9.10		9.10
1	8623	Introductory Econometrics			12.10		12.10
1 and 2	9893	Macroeconomics II	5.15		5.15		
1 and 2	8870	Microeconomics II			10.10		10.10

L II/III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	9467	East Asian Economics	4.15		4.15		
1	1682	Economic History A			3.15		3.15
1	5426	Industrial Relations II/III			2.15		2.15

LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	8178	Agricultural Economics III		11.10		11.10	
1	4367	Applied Economics III	5.15		5.15		
1	4883	Applied Econometrics III		11.10			11.10
1	5284	Business and Government III	3.15	3.15			
1	8315	Company Accounting III		4.15		4.15	
1	3751	Economic Development IIIA		12.10		12.10	
Full Year -	2100	Economic Theory III	5.15		5.15		
1	5427	Information Systems III		2.15		2.15	
1	5741	Management Accounting IIIA			2.15		2.15
1	9759	Management & Organisations III			10.10		10.10
1	9885	Marketing III	9.10		9.10		

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE BACHELOR OF ECONOMICS AND BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Continued) SECOND SEMESTER

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1 and 2	9101	Business Data Analysis I		1.15		1.15	
2	6362	Commercial Law I	2.15A,5.15B		2.15A,5.15B		
2	2076	Economics IB*	11.10A++,5.15B+-	+ 1	1.10A++,5.15B-	++	
2	2148	Economic Institutions & Policy I			10.10		10.10
2	3086	Financial Accounting IB	12	.10A,5.15	B 1	12.10A,5.15B	
Full Year	7263	Mathematics for Economists I		11.10		11.10	

NOTE: Alternatives are indicated by A, B.

++ 2 hours.

* There are 3 hours of lectures per week. An additional one hour per week may also be used as an optional workshop.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No	. Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	2663	Informations Systems II			9.10		9.10
1 and 2	9893	J Macroeconomics II	_		10.10		10.10
2	4807	Management & Organisations II		5.15		5.15	
2	5312	Marketing II	10.10			10.10	
1 and 2	8870	Microeconomics II	5.15		5.15		

LEVEL II/III SUBJECTS

Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
7350	Economic History C		9.10+		9.10+	-
5920	Economics of Resources & the Environment	1.15		1.15		
8620	Mathematical Economics II/III		11.10		11.10	
	7350 5920	7350 Economic History C 5920 Economics of Resources & the Environment	7350 Economic History C 5920 Economics of Resources & the Environment 1.15	7350 Economic History C 9.10+ 5920 Economics of Resources & the Environment 1.15	7350 Economic History C 9.10+ 5920 Economics of Resources & the Environment 1.15 1.15	7350 Economic History C 9.10+ 9.10+ 5920 Economics of Resources & the Environment 1.15 1.15

+ 1 1/4 hours.

LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	4196	Accounting Theory III		2.15#		2.15#	
2	7440	Auditing III		4.15		4.15	
2	5177	Business Finance III	9.10		9.10		
2	7739	Econometrics III	11.10++				9.10
2	5942	Economic Development IIIB		12.10		12.10++	
2	8518	Economics of Labour III			10.10++		10.10++
Full Year	2100	Economic Theory III	5.15		5.15		
2	5473	Income Tax Law III			2.15		2.15
2	9790	Management Accounting IIIB		11.15B#	10.10A#	1.15B#	10.10A#
2	7981	Public Finance III	4.15		4.15		

NOTE: Alternatives are indicated by A, B.

11/2 hours

++ 2 hours.

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

N.B.-Students will be allocated to appropriate classes for which more than one session is provided. These allocations will be displayed on faculty or departmental noticeboards during orientation week.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	9786	Mathematics I-					
		Lectures	10		10	10	10
		Tutorial (2 hours)	2.15-4.05*	11-1*,	2.15-4.05*	2.15-4.05*	2.15-4.05
				4.15-6.05*			
Full Year	6878	Chemistry I-					
		Lectures	9, 12,		9, 12,		9, 12,
			5.15		5.15		5.15
		(The 9 a.m., 12 noon and 5.15 p.m. lecture					
		series are alternatives.)					
		Tutorial (1 hour)		12*, 3.15*	4.15*		
		Practical (3 hours)		10-1*,	2-5*	2-5*	2-5*
				2-5*			
1	7422	Chemistry IHE-					
		Lectures	9		9		9
		Tutorial			2.15*		
		Practical (3 hours)		10-1*, 2-5*		2-5*	2-5*
Full Year	3643	Physics I-					
		Lectures	9, 5.15		9, 5.15		9, 5.15
		(The 9 a.m. and 5.15 p.m. lecture series					
<i>C</i> .		are alternatives.)					
(Tutorial (1 hour)	3.15*, 4.15*	10*, 11*,		3.15*, 4.15*	
<u></u>		<u></u>		2.15*			
		Practical (3 hours)	2-5*	10-1*,	2-5*,	2-5*	2-5*
				2-5*	6-9*		
1		Physics IHE-					
		Lectures	5.15		5.15		5.15
		Tutorial (1 hour)	4.15*	10*, 2.15*		3.15*, 4.15*	
		Practical (3 hours)	2-5*	10-1*	2-5*		2-5*
1	6581	Statics-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		8,9		8,9	
		Tutorial (1 hour)	2*	10*, 2*		2*	2*
2	2391	Dynamics-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		8,9		8,9	
	<u></u>	Tutorial (1 hour)	2*	10*, 2*		2*	2*
1	4651	Engineering Programming I-					
		Lectures (20 hours total)	11(a)		11		
		Tutorial/Practical (25 hours total)	2-5*	10-1*, 2-5*		2-5*	2-5*
1	5729	Engineering Computing I-					
(repeated)		Lectures (15 hours total)	11(1a)		11(1)	11(2)	11(2a)
(repeated)		Practical (24 hours total)	2-5*	10-1*, 2-5*		2-5*	2-5*
1	9167	Design Graphics-				~ 0	
(repeated)	7107	Lectures (1 hour)			11(2)	11(1)	
(repeated)		Practical (3 hours)	2-5*	10-1*, 2-5*	11(4)	2-5*	2-5*
(2052		Z*J .	10-1 , 2-3"		2-3"	2-3-
1	2853	Engineering Planning and Design-			12	10	
(repeated)		Lectures (20 hours total)	2.51	11 15 0 5-	12	12	
		Tutorial/Project (20 hours total)	3-5*	11-1*, 3-5*		3-5*	3-5*

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	6866	Materials I-					
2 (repeated)		Lectures (2 hours)			12	12	
		Practical-Tutorial (6 x 2 hours)	3-5*	11-1*, 3-5*		3-5*	3-5*
2	6714	Electrical Systems-					
		Lectures (20 hours total)	8				8
		Tutorial/Practical (20 hours total)	2-5*	10-1*, 2-5*		2-5*	2-5*
2	3018	Process Systems-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9, 11				9, 11
		Practical-Tutorial (6 x 2 hours)	3-5*	11-1*, 3-5*		3-5*	3-5*

Note: Morning lectures, tutorials and practicals in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown at 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables.

- * Alternatives.
- (1) Semester 1 only.
- (2) Semester 2 only.
- (a) Some weeks only.
- # Times to be arranged.

LEVEL II/III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	1016	Differential Equations and Fourier Series E-					
		Lectures	9		9		
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
1	2187	Vector Analysis and Complex Analysis-					(
		Lectures		9		9	(
	•	Tutorial/Practical	#	#	# .	#	#
2	1642	Linear Programming and Numerical Analys	is-				
		Lectures	9		9		
	· ·	Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
2	4569	Laplace Transforms and Probability and					
		Statistical Methods-					
		Lectures	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	9		9	
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
1	6733	Concepts of Computer Science-					
		Lectures	12			12	
	-	Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
1	5132	Data Structures and Algorithms-					
		Lectures		10		10	
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	# .	#
2	2430	Programming Paradigms-					
		Lectures		10		10	
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
2	3655	Numerical Methods-	-				
		Lectures	9				12
Τι	atorial/Practic	cal	#	#	. #	#	#
Full Year	9653	Chemistry IIE-					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Lectures (3 hours)	11	11, 12	11	11	
		Tutorial	3.15**				
		Practical (6 hours)	12-6(b)		12 - 6		12 - 6
2	3147	Engineering Geology-					

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING (Continued)

LEVEL II/III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Lectures	12*, 5.15*		12*, 5.15*		12*, 5.15*
		Practical			2 - 5		
1	3821	Plants and the Environment I-					
		Lectures		9		9	
		Practical (3 hours)				10-1*	10-1*
2	5740	Plant Ecology E-					
	•	Lectures		10		10	11
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	. #	#	#
Full Year	2653	Physics II-					
		Lectures	10		10		10
		Tutorial (1 hour)			2.15*, 3.15*		
		Practical (6 hours) Alternatives:					
		Stream A	2-5	10-1			
		Stream B				2-5	2-5
		Stream C		2-5		10-1	
Full Year	9289	Physics IIE-					
		Lectures (52 hours total)	10		10		10
		Tutorial (1 hour)			2.15*, 3.15*		
		Practical (6 hours)				2-5*	2-5*
1	5022	Stress Analysis A-					
		Lectures (20 hours total)	10		10		
		Tutorial (10 hours total)	11*, 12*				
7 —	,	Practical (9 hours total)	2-5*	2-5*		2-5*(b)	
イ」―	5815	Electrical Circuits and Machines-					
		Lectures		, 10		10	
		Tutorial		11			·
		Practical (10 hours total)	10-1*(b),			2-5*	
			2-5*, 6-9*				
2	7980	Electronics-					
		Lectures		10		10	
		Tutorial (10 hours total)		11			
		Practical (12 hours total)	2-5				
1	2810	Materials II-					
		Lectures			10		10
		Practical (26 hours total)		2-5*			2-5*
2	2079	Materials III(M)-					
		Lectures		9		9	
·		Practical (26 hours total)			2-5*	2-5*	
Full Year	4919	Heat Transfer and Design-					
		Lectures	10				
		Practical (3 hours)					2-5(2)
2	1345	Mechanism Design-					2 0(2)
	1545	Lectures	10				
		Practical (3 hours)	2-5*		··· ··· · ····························		2-5*
1	5424	Engineering Mathematics III-	2-0				
1 —		Lectures	9		9		9
<u> </u>			9 #	#	9 #	#	9 #
1	1234	Tutorial (1 hour) Compiler Construction and Project-	#	#	#	#	#

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING (Continued)

LEVEL II/III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
2	6263	Software Engineering and Project-					
		Lectures		4.15		4.15	
		Tutorial/Practical	#	#	#	#	#
		Time-tables for other Engineering subjects will					
		be displayed on Departmental notice boards					
		during Orientation Week. For time-tables					
		of subjects taught by other Faculties not shown					
		above, see the appropriate Faculty timetables.					

Note: Morning lectures, tutorials and practicals in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables (including those shown at 12 noon).

Afternoon and evening lectures will commence at the time shown in the time-tables.

** Alternatives to be arranged.

- * Alternatives.
- (1) Semester 1 only.
- (2) Semester 2 only.
- # Times to be arranged.
- (b) Only if numbers warrant.

FACULTY OF MATHEMATICAL AND COMPUTER SCIENCES BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE

Note: It is anticipated that this will be the Mathematical and Computer Sciences timetable but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the timetable have been made which may affect study programmes.

N.B.-Students will be allocated by the University to appropriate classes for which more than one session is provided. These allocations will be displayed on faculty or departmental noticeboards during orientation week.

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	7780	Computational Methods I-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	11		11		11
		Practicals (3 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	9276	Computer Science I-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	11		11	· · · ·	11
		Tutorials (1.5 hrs Semester 2)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (3hrs:S1;1.5 hrs:S2)	#	#	#	#	. #
1	1073	Programming and Applications I-			·		
		Lectures (3 hours)	11		11		11
		Practicals (3 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
2	9134	Mathematical Applications I-					
		Lectures (4 hours)	12		12, 2.15		12
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (1 hour computing)	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	9786	Mathematics I-					
		Lectures (4 hours): alternatives					
		Morning	10		10	10	10
ſ		Afternoon	4.15		4.15	5.15	4.15
		Tutorials (2 hours): alternatives	11-1,	9-11, 11-1,		11-1,	11-1,
			2.15-4.05	4.15-6.05	2.15-4.05	2.15-4.05	2.15-4.0
Full Year	3617	Mathematics IM-					
		Lectures (4 hours): alternatives					
		Morning	10(+)		10(+)	10(+)	10(+)
		Afternoon	4.15		4.15	5.15	4.15
		Tutorials (2 hours): alternatives	11 - 1			11-1,	11-1,
						2.15-4.15	2.15-4.1
1	4357	Mathematics IH*-					
		Lectures (4 hours)	4.15		4.15	5.15	4.15
		Tutorials (2 hours): alternatives				11 - 1	11-1,
							2.15-4.1
1	6918	Scientific Computing I-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	11		11		11
		Practicals (2 hours):					
_		Session 1 alternatives		9-11, 11-1,	9 - 11		
				1-3, 3-5			
		Session 2 alternatives			2 - 4	9-11, 11-1,	
						1-3, 3-5	
1 or 2	5543	Statistics I-					
		Lectures (3 hours):					
		Semester 1	12		12		12
7 -		Semester 2	3.15		3.15		3.15
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives					
		Semester 1			2.15, 3.15		
		Semester 2			12, 2.15		

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Practicals (2 hours): Both Semesters					
		Session 1 (1 hr) alternatives	4.15, 5.15	2.15, 3.15	9, 10, 11		
		Session 2 (1 hr) alternatives			4.15, 5.15	9, 10, 4.15	9,10

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

- # Time to be arranged.
- * Not available for students in the B.Sc. Course in the Faculty of Mathematical and Computer Sciences or in the Bachelor of Information Science Course.
- (+) Lectures will be offered at this time only if numbers require.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
2	5807	Algebra II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		9	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10	10		10	10, 1
1	4523	Applied Statistics II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			11		11
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives			2.15, 3.15		
		Practicals (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
2	9600	Classical Fields and Mathematical Method	s II-				
		Lectures (2 hours)		11	3.15		6
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	٦.
1	2656	Classical Mechanics II-	-				
		Lectures (2 hours)		11	3.15		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2959	Complex Analysis II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			9		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10	10		10	10, 1
1	1956	Computer Systems-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9				12
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hour)	. #	#	#	#	#
1	5132	Data Structures and Algorithms-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		10		10	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hour)	#	#	· #	#	#
1	3169	Database and Information Systems-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10				10
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
1	7243	Differential Equations II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		12		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10, 11	9, 10		9, 10	12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	7
• 1	1016	Differential Equations and Fourier Series E	*_	in the Bayer Constant			-1
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		. 9		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives				10, 11, 12	9, 10

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
							11, 12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	1429	Discrete Mathematics II-				·····	
		Lectures (2 hours)			9		9
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10	10		10	10, 11
1	4107	Distribution Theory II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11			11	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)			2.15		
		Practicals (1hour)	#	#	#	#	#
2	3096	Dynamic Modelling II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12		12	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10, 11	9, 10		9,10	12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	8878	Inference II-					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		Lectures (2 hours)	11			11	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)			2.15		
		Practicals (1hour)	#	#	#	#	#
2	4569	Laplace Transforms and Probability and					
		Statistical Methods*-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		9	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives				10, 11, 12	9, 10,
							11, 12
6		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
	1675	Linear Models II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11			11
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)			2.15		
		Practicals (1hour)	#	#	#	#	#
2	1642	Linear Programming and Numerical Anal	vsis*				
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		9		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)				10, 11, 12	9, 10,
							11, 12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	9595	Mathematics IIM-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	4.15	9	4.15	9	
		Tutorials (2 hours)	9-11,	11 - 1	9 - 11	2.15-4.05	
			2.15-4.05			2.10 1.00	
1	6649	Methods in Applied Mathematics II					
	0047	Lectures (2 hours)		12		12	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10, 11	9, 10		9, 10	12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	3655	Numerical Methods-	π	π	ग	π	π
<u> </u>		Lectures (2 hours)	9				12
				µ	#		
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	#	#	#	#	#
	7414	Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
_ ² _	7416	Operations Research II-					····
4 -		Lectures (2 hours)	12		12		
•-		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10, 11	9,10		9, 10	12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#

FACULTY OF MATHEMATICAL AND COMPUTER SCIENCES BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	1006	Programming Paradigms-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		10		10	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
1	7389	Real Analysis II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		9.	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives	9, 10	10		10	10, 11
1	2187	Vector Analysis ans Complex Analysis*-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		9	
		Tutorials (1hr/fortnight):alternatives				10, 11, 12	9, 10,
							11, 12
		Practicals (1hr/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

* Available only to B.E. and B.Sc. (Science) students.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

APPLIED MATHEMATICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

emester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	4447	Applied Probability III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			2.15		2.15
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	1322	Computational Mathematics III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		9		
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	9787	Differential Equations III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	2.15			9	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	2368	Elasticity III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9			9
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	1733	Hydrodynamics III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9			9
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2506	Mathematical Biology III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	2.15			9	
1		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
-		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2039	Mathematical Programming III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			10		10
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	9482	Mathematic of Finance III-					······
		Lectures (2 hours)	4.15		4.15		
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	2314	Optimisation III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			10		10
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2208	Random Processes III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			2.15		2.15
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	6128	Variational Methods and Optimal Control III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		9		
	······································	Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	<u>"</u> #

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown other e.

L. some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

COMPUTER SCIENCE - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

emester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
1	9811	Advanced Programming Paradigms-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	4.15		4.15		
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
2	6378	Artificial Intelligence-					
		Lectures	3.15				3.15
	<u> </u>	Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
1	6720	Compiler Construction and Project-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		4.15		4.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
1	5141	Computer Architecture-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	3.15				4.15
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2328	Computer Networks-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			3.15		4.15
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
1	9820	Numerical Analysis-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			3.15		4.15
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	1
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	_ر _
2	4468	Operating Systems-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		2.15		2.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
1	7343	Programming Language Concepts-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		2.15		2.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
2	5204	Software Engineering and Project-					_
		Lectures (2 hours)		4.15		4.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#
2	1116	Systems Analysis-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	4.15		4.15		
	······	Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours)	#	#	#	#	#

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

PURE MATHEMATICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

iemester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
1	6848	Analysis and Topology III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10			10	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	3337	Complex Analysis III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12			12	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	1273	Groups III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		12		
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	1845	Integration III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		10			12
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	5780	Logic III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		3.15		3.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	9482	Mathematics of Finance III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	4		4		
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (2 hours/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
1	4324	Mathematical Methods-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		2.15		2.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	3786	Projective Geometry III-					
1 _		Lectures (2 hours)		3.15		3.15	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	6508	Rings, Fields and Matrices III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10			10	
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#
2	3874	Topics in Geometry III-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12			12
		Tutorials (1hour/3 weeks)	#	#	#	#	#

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

í

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE AND BACHELOR OF INFORMATION SCIENCE (Continued)

Semester Syllabus No. Subject Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 2991 Distribution Theory III-1 Lectures (2 hours) 11 11 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) # 4853 Finite Population Sampling III-1 Lectures (2 hours) 11 11 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) # # # # # 2251 2 Inference III-Lectures (2 hours) 11 11 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) # # # # 2 1411 Life Contingencies III-Lectures (2 hours) 12 12 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) # # # # # 1 2658 Linear Models III-Lectures (2 hours) 9 11 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) # # 2 8892 Medical Statistics III-Lectures (2 hours) 11 11 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # # # # # Practicals (1 hour) 2993 1 Statistics for Quality Improvement III-12 Lectures (2 hours) 12 Tutorials (1hr/fortnight) # # # # Ħ Practicals (1 hour) # # # #

STATISTICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

BACHELOR OF ARTS (DANCE)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

í

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	4567	Anatomy and Biomechanics for Dancers			3.10-6		
1	2268	Arts in Australia			1.30-3.30		
1	4956	Choreological Studies I	4.10-5.30			12-1.30	
1	2956	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style I	10.30-11.50,	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.50
			1.30-3.30			-	
2	6246	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style II	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50,	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.50
					3.10-5.10		
1	7115	Composition I - Dance		1.40-3		1.40-3	
2	9317	Dance History I				12-1.30	12.30-2.30
1	3068	Elementary Labanotation		3.10-4.30		3.10-4.30	
1	8088	Modern Dance Technique I	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
2	5918	Modern Dance Technique II	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
2	8370	Music for Dance			1-3		
2	3872	Repertory I		1.40-3		1.40-3	
EXTEL II	CUDIECTO						
Semester	SUBJECTS	C-1-1-4	Mandau	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	weunesuay	Thursday	rituay
2	6646	Choreological Studies II		3.10-4.30	10 00 11 50	3.10-4.50	0 00 10 5
1	7415	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style III	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50,	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.5
					3.10-5.10		
2	4773	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style IV	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50,	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.5
					3.10-5.10		
-1' -	9628	Composition II - Dance		1.40-3		1.40-3	
L _	8368	Dance and the Child				1-3	
1	1015	Dance Criticism and Styles Analysis I	1-2.30			4.40-6.30	
2	7506	Dance Criticism and Styles Analysis II	3.10-4.30	12-1.30		3.10-4.50	
1	8045	Intermediate Labanotation			3.40-5		1-2.30
1	2392	Modern Dance Technique III	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
2	1308	Modern Dance Technique IV	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
2	7621	Repertory II		1.40-3	1.40-3		
EVEL III	SUBJECTS	6					
Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	3645	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style V	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.50
					~ ~ ~ ~		1-3
2	2145	Classical Ballet and Multicultural Style VI	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	10.30-11.50	9.30-10.50
							1-3
1	8774	Composition III - Dance	1-3		1-3		
1	6599	Modern Dance Technique V	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
2	5680	Modern Dance Technique VI	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	9-10.20	11-12.20
Full Year	2091	Repertory III	10.30-11.50		10.30-11.50		
	-0/1		.0.00 11.00		10:00 11:00		
Full Year	2857	Technical Theatre		3#			

87

BACHELOR OF ARTS (EDUCATIONAL THEATRE)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	5966	Basic Technical Theatre I -					
		Lecture	9-10				
		Workshops			9-11,11-1	9-11	
2	5928	Dance Drama I -					
		Practical	9-12				
		Tutorials			10-11,12-1		
					1-2		
2	4429	Foundations of Modern Theatre -					
		Lectures		3-4		3-4	
		Workshops		12-2		12-2	11-1
1	1631	History of European Theatre I -					
		Lectures		3-4		3-4	
		Workshops		12-2		12-2	11-1
1	1465	Voice and Basic Acting I -					
<u></u>		Lectures		9-10			
		Workshops			9-11,11-1	9-11	
2	4751	Voice and Interpretation I -					
		Lectures		9-10			
		Workshops			9-11,11-1	9-11	n•••
		1101konopo					
VEL II	SUBJECTS						
	SUBJECTS		Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Semester 1	Syllabus No. 7781	Subject Asian Theatre II	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday 4-7	Thursday	Friday
Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II -	Monday	Tuesday	4-7		Friday
Semester 1	Syllabus No. 7781	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures	Monday	Tuesday	4-7	10-11	Friday
Semester 1 2	Syllabus No. 7781 8018	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials	Monday		4-7		Friday
Semester 1 2 1 1	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II		10-12	4-7 10-11 11-12	10-11 11-1	
Semester 1 2 1 1 1	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II	Monday #	10-12 #	4-7	10-11	Friday
Semester 1 2 1 1 1 2 2	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885 1007	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II Modern Approaches to Theatre II	#	10-12 # 10-1	4-7 10-11 11-12 #	10-11 11-1 #	#
Semester 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885 1007 3970	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II Modern Approaches to Theatre II Music Theatre II		10-12 #	4-7 10-11 11-12 # #	10-11 11-1]
Semester 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 1 2 1 2	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885 1007 3970 8540	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II Modern Approaches to Theatre II Music Theatre II Performance Studies IIA	#	10-12 # 10-1	4-7 10-11 11-12 # # 4-6	10-11 11-1 #	#
Semester 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 2 2	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885 1007 3970 8540 7145	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II Modern Approaches to Theatre II Music Theatre II Performance Studies IIA Surrealism and the Absurd II	#	10-12 # 10-1	4-7 10-11 11-12 # #	10-11 11-1 #	#
Semester 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 1 2 1 2	Syllabus No. 7781 8018 3467 6885 1007 3970 8540	Subject Asian Theatre II Contempory Australian Drama II - Lectures Tutorials Design for Theatre II Introduction to Arts Administration II Modern Approaches to Theatre II Music Theatre II Performance Studies IIA	#	10-12 # 10-1	4-7 10-11 11-12 # # 4-6	10-11 11-1 #	#

1

To be arranged.

BACHELOR OF ARTS (EDUCATIONAL THEATRE) (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	4805	Asian Theatre III			4-7		
2	9166	Contempory Australian Drama III -					
		Lectures			10-11	10-11	
		Tutorials			11-12	11-1	
1	6294	Directing Studies III	1-5				
2	4250	Drama in Education III		10-1			
Full Year	1792	Individual Project III	#	#	#	#	#
1	2295	Major Production III				1-4	1-4
2	9584	Modern Approaches to Theatre III		10-1			
1	1163	Music Theatre III	#	#	#	#	#
2	5431	Performance Studies III			4-6		
1/2	4389	Play Direction III	#	#	#	#	#
2	6021	Surrealism and the Absurd III			1-4		
1	5073	Writing for Performance III		3-5		3-5	

To be arranged.

Î

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	4433	Asian Performance I		12-1	·		
Full Year	5549	Aural Development I -					
		Stream 1				1-2	
		Stream 2	12-1		4-5		
		Stream 3	10-11,			2-3,	
			11-12			3-4	
		Stream 4		11-12		10-11,	
						2-3,3-4	
Full Year	6289	Broadcasting Techniques	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3269	Chamber Music I - Rehersal			1-2,2-4		
Full Year	3551	Composers' Workshop I	2-4				
Full Year	7349	Composition Studies I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	5187	Contemporary Music Ensemble I	9-11				
Full Year	6468	Early Music Workshop I					11-1
Full Year	7321	Improvisation I (New)	11-1	11-1			2-4
1	1423	Introduction to Ethnomusicology I	#	#	#	#	#
2	3379	Introduction to Music History I	#	#	#	#	#
1	1268	Introduction to Music Literature I					
		Lectures		1-2			
		Tutorials		3-4,4-5	11-12,12-1	11-12,12-1	
Full Year	3135	Italian for Singers		4-5		12-1	
Full Year	1662	Jazz I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	1569	Jazz Ensemble Small I -					
- un reur	1007	(Students are allocated 2 classes per week)	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11	
Full Year	5839	Jazz Keyboard I			11-12,12-1,		
1 un reur		Juli Acybourd I			2-3,3-4		
Full Year	7320	Jazz Theory (New)	3-4		1-2		
Full Year	6520	Large Ensemble Experience I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	5889	Large Jazz Ensemble I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	4650	Music Education IM (New)	1-2		1-2	1-2	
Full Year	1041	Music Technology I		, 10	2-4		
Full Year	1935	Music Theory I			2-4		
Full Teal	1955	Stream 1:					
		Lectures	10-11				·
		Tutorials	10-11	11-12a,	12-1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		Tutomais			12-1		
		Stream 2:		J=40			
·				10.11			
		Lectures		10-11 2-3a			11 101
	in there is the second	Tutorials		2-3a			11-12b,
		Channel 2:					12-1c
		Stream 3:		10.11			
		Lectures		10-11	10.11		
		Tutorials			10-11a		1-2b
Full Year	7609	Stagecraft I			9-11		
Full Year	7231	Technical Studies in Composition I		11-1			
1/2	2982	Tribal Singing I		11-12			1

BACHELOR OF MUSIC (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	1222	Aural Development II					1911 - 1
		Stream 1				1-2	
		Stream 2	12-1		4-5		
		Stream 3	10-11,11-1	2		2-3,3-4	
1	4270	Baroque Music II -					
		Lectures			4-5		
		Tutorials				4-5	·
Full Year	7880	Chamber Music II -					
		Rehersal			1-2,2-4		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Full Year	5797	Composers' Workshop II	2-4			_	
Full Year	1548	Composition Studies II	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	2803	Conduction II		2-4			2-4
Full Year	3839	Contemporary Music Ensemble II	9-11				
Full Year	5641	Early Music II -					
		Semester 1			4-5	4-5	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Semester 2		11-1			
Full Year	7325	Early Music Workshop II					11-1
1	5355	Early Twentieth Century Modernism II -					
		Lectures		4-5	·		
		Tutorials			2-3a,3-4b	9-10c,	11-12e,12-
						10-11d	
Full Year	1685	Ethnomusicology II			2-4		
Fuy r	8434	German for Singers					11-1
Fu	9314	Improvisation II (New)			2-4		
Full Year	8010	Jazz II	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	1212	Jazz Arranging II				7-8	
Full Year	5021	Jazz Keyboard II	11-12a,12-1	b		2-3	
Full Year	5451	Jazz Styles (Listening and Analysis)		6-7		6-7	
Full Year	2008	Jazz Theory II				11-1	
Full Year	1933	Keyboard for Singers II				10-11	
Full Year	1243	Large Ensemble Experience II	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	4557	Large Jazz Ensemble II	#	#	#	#	#
2	8986	Later 18th and Early 19th Century Music II -					
		Lectures			4-5		
		Tutorials				4-5	
Full Year	5553	Music Education IIM (New)	1-2	9-10,10-11,	11-1		2-3
				1-2			
Full Year	9879	Musicology II				2-4	
2	5384	Music Since the 1940s II -					
		Lectures		4-5			
		Tutorials			2-3a,3-4b	9-10c,	11-12e,
		······································				10-11d	12-1f
	7642	Music Theory II -					·····
Full Year	7042						
Full Year	/042	Stream 1:					
Full Year	/042	Stream 1: Lectures			9-10		
Full Year	7042					12-1	
Full Year	/042	Lectures Tutorials			9-10 12-1,2-3	12-1	
Full Year	/042	Lectures				12-1	

BACHELOR OF MUSIC (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
7736	Orchestration Workshop II			11-1		
8540	Performance Studies IIA			4-6		
8979	Small Jazz Ensemble II	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11
	(Students are allocated 2 classes per week)				_	
7255	Stagecraft II			1-5		
7960	Technical Studies in Composition II		2-4			
2745	The Theories of Schenker II					11-1
	7736 8540 8979 7255 7960	7736 Orchestration Workshop II 8540 Performance Studies IIA 8979 Small Jazz Ensemble II (Students are allocated 2 classes per week) 7255 Stagecraft II 7960 Technical Studies in Composition II	7736 Orchestration Workshop II 8540 Performance Studies IIA 8979 Small Jazz Ensemble II 9-11 (Students are allocated 2 classes per week) 7255 7255 Stagecraft II 7960 760 Technical Studies in Composition II 11	7736 Orchestration Workshop II 8540 Performance Studies IIA 8979 Small Jazz Ensemble II 9-11 (Students are allocated 2 classes per week) 7255 Stagecraft II 7960 Technical Studies in Composition II 2-4	7736 Orchestration Workshop II 11-1 8540 Performance Studies IIA 4-6 8979 Small Jazz Ensemble II 9-11 9-11 (Students are allocated 2 classes per week) 7255 Stagecraft II 1-5 7960 Technical Studies in Composition II 2-4 2-4	7736 Orchestration Workshop II 11-1 8540 Performance Studies IIA 4-6 8979 Small Jazz Ensemble II 9-11 9-11 9-11 (Students are allocated 2 classes per week) 7255 Stagecraft II 1-5 7960 Technical Studies in Composition II 2-4 2-4

To be arranged.

LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	3408	American Pathfinders in Music III		9-11		9-11	
1	2645	Analysis Workshop III					11-1
2	5915	Australian Music III				1-2	
2	9802	Beethoven: Life in his Works III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	9050	Chamber Music III -					
		Rehersal			1-2,2-4		
- 1	3392	Chinese Music III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	3035	Composers' Workshop III	2-4				
Full Year	4862	Composition Studies III	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	9491	Conducting III		2-4			2-4
Full Year	4138	Contemporary Music Ensemble III	9-11				
1	8945	Diaghilev's "Ballet Russes" III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	5604	Early Music III				2-4	1
Full Year	9902	Early Music IIIC -					-(-
		Semester 1			4-5	4-5	
		Semester 2		11-1			
Full Year	6252	Early Music Workshop III					11-1
Full Year	6989	Ethnomusicology IIIA		2-4			
Full Year	5638	Ethnomusicology IIIB	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	1492	Ethnomusicology IIIC			2-4		
Full Year	2260	French for Singers					9-11
1	9499	Gustav Mahler: Song and Symphony III		11-1		11-1	
Full Year	8661	Harmony Workshop III	12-1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
1	7197	Henry Purcell III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	8075	Improvisation III			11-1,2-4		
1	1516	Japanese Music III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	7054	Jazz III	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3382	Jazz Arranging III			·····	6-7	
Full Year	3395	Jazz Ensemble Small III	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11
		(Students are allocated 2 classes per week)	- <u></u>				
Full Year	4377	Jazz History III	6-8				
Full Year	4838	Jazz Theory III			1-2		
Full Year	4152	Large Ensemble Experience III	#	#	#	#	• #
Full Year	8964	Large Jazz Ensemble III	#	#	• #	#	#
Full Year	5364	Music Education III	1-2	2-4			10-11,2-3
Full Year	8960	Music Education IIIC	#	#	#	#	γ –
Full Year	9189	Musicology IIIA				2-4	<u> </u>
Full Year	1256	Musicology IIIB	#	#	#	#	#

t

BACHELOR OF MUSIC (Continued)

LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	4127	Musicology IIIC				2-4	
1	8212	Music Theatre in the 20th Century III		11-1		11-1	
Full Year	4851	Music Theory III -					
		Lectures			11-12		
		Tutorials			3-4a	11-12b,12-1c	11-12d
1	2142	Piano Music of Robert Schumann III		9-11		9-11	
Full Year	2093	Stagecraft III			1-5		2-5
Full Year	7564	Technical Studies in Composition III		2-4			
2	7140	Wagner III		9-11		9-11	

Te be arranged.

ASSOCIATE DIPLOMA OF MUSIC (JAZZ)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	7705	Aural Training IM -					
		Stream 1				1-2	
		Stream 2	12-1		4-5		
		Stream 3	10-11,11-12			2-3,3-4	
		Stream 4		11-12		10-11,2-3,	
						3-4	
Full Year	4391	Improvisation I	11-1	11-1			2-4
Fu :	1782	Jazz Performance I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3424	Jazz Piano Class I -					
		Stream 1			11-12		
		Stream 2			12-1		
		Stream 3			2-3		
		Stream 4			3-4		
Full Year	3451	Jazz Styles		6-7		6-7	
Full Year	2107	Jazz Theory I	3-4		1-2		
Full Year	3889	Large Jazz Ensemble I	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	1952	Small Jazz Ensemble I (New)	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11
		(Students are allocated 2 classes per week)					

To be arranged.

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Full Year	1930	Aural Training IIM -					
		Stream 1	·			1-2	
		Stream 2	12-1		4-5		
		Stream 3	10-11,11-12			2-3,3-4	
Full Year	8148	Improvisation II		11-1	6-8		
Full Year	7533	Jazz Performance II					
Full Year	1433	Jazz Piano Class II	11-12,12-1				2-3
Full Year	1212	Jazz Arranging				7-8	
Fu :	2008	Jazz Theory II				11-1	
Full Year	4557	Large Jazz Ensemble II	#	#	#	* #	#
Full Year	3547	Small Jazz Ensemble II (New)	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11	9-11
		(Students are allocated 2 classes per week)					

To be arranged.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Note: It is anticipated that this will be the Science timetable but students are advised to check at Enrolment whether any changes to the timetable have been made which may affect study programmes.

N.B.-Students will be allocated by the University to appropriate classes for which more than one session is provided. These allocations will be displayed on Departmental noticeboards during Orientation Week.

Semester Syllabus No. Subject Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday 1 4145 Astronomy I-Lectures (3 hours) 12 12 12 Tutorial (1 hour) 2.15 # # # Daytime Practicals (4 hrs/semester) # # Evening Practicals (8 hrs/semester): alternatives 6-9 6-9 Full Year 3174 Biology I-Lectures (3 hours): alternatives Morning 11 11 11 1 1 1 Afternoon Evening 5.10 5.10 5.10 Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives 9, 10, 11, 9, 10, 11, 10, 11, 12, 10, 11, 12, 2, 3, 4, 6 12, 2, 3, 4 2, 3, 4 12, 2, 3 Practicals (3 hours): alternatives 10-1 10-1 10-1 Morning 2-5 2-5 2-5 Afternoon 2-5 2-5 6-9 6-9 6-9 6-9 Evening Full Year 6878 Chemistry I-Lectures (3 hours): alternatives Morning 9 9 á Afternoon 12 12 12 5.15 Evening 5.15 5.15Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives 12, 3.15 12, 4.15 Practicals (3 hours): alternatives Morning 10-1 10-1 Afternoon 2-5 2-5 2-5 2-5 Evolution, Dinosaurs and Greenhouse Earth I-2 9624 Lectures (2 hours) 12 12 Practicals (2 hours) (including occasional tutorial): alternatives Morning 10-12 10-12 Afternoon 2-4 5-7 Evening 4-6 2 7940 Genetics and Evolution I-Lectures (3 hours) 9 9 10 Alternatives 12 12 12 Tutorials (2 hours): alternatives 10-12, 2-4 9-11 2-4 10-12 Full Year 9615 General Physics I-9 9 9 Lectures (3 hours) 10, 11 11, 12 Tutorials (1 hour) Practicals (3 hours) 2-5 2-5 2-5 Full Year 2136 Geology I-Lectures (3 hours): alternatives Morning 12 12 12

LEVEL I SUBJECTS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL I SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Evening	5.15		5.15		5.15
		Tutorials (6 hrs/yr): alternatives	3.15			10	3.15
		Practicals (3 hours): alternatives					
		Morning		10-1			
		Afternoon				2-5	
		Evening				6-9	
Full Year	9864	Human Anatomy I-					
		Lectures		9*, 11	11	11	
		Practicals (3 hours)				2-5	
1	3482	Introduction to Physical Geography I-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12, 1**		12	
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives		9, 10, 11,	4, 5	9, 10, 11,	
				2, 3		2, 3, 5, 6	
		Practicals (2 hours): alternatives					
		Morning		10-12		10-12	
		Afternoon		2-4		2-4	
		Evening			4-6	5-7	
Full Year	3643	Physics I-					
		Lectures (3 hours): alternatives					
		Morning	9		9		9
		Evening	5.15		5.15		5.15
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives	3.15, 4.15	10, 11,	11	12, 3.15,	
				2.15		4.15	
		Practicals (3 hours): alternatives					
		Morning		10-1			
		Afternoon	2-5	2-5	2-5	2-5	2-5
		Evening			6-9		
1	3821	Plants and the Environment I-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		9	
		Practicals (3 hours): alternatives				10-1	10-1
Full Year	5104	Psychology I-					
		Lectures (3 hours): alternatives					
		Morning	10		10		10
		Evening	5.15		5.15		5.15
		Tutorials	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

* The Human Anatomy I lecture at 9 a.m. Tuesdays is used for part of Semester 1 only.

** Occasional lecture for Introduction to Physical Geography I at 1 p.m. Tuesdays.

Time to be arranged.

(

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	9835	Australian Landscape Evolution II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		5.15		5.15	
·		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives		4.15	9, 10, 11,		
F. 11 V.	1404				3.15		
Full Year	1404	Biochemistry II-	10				10
		Lectures (3 hours)	12				12
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
F. 11 V	0/70	Practicals (4 hours): alternatives		12-6~	12-6~		
Full Year	3673	Botany II-	• ··· • · ······	10		10	
	·····	Lectures (3 hours)		10		10	11
	·	Practicals (6 hours):					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Alternatives (session 1)	2-5	2-5			
	0.470	Alternatives (session 2)	·			2-5	2-5
1	9473	Cells and Tissues II***-		10		10	
		Lectures (3 hours)		10		10	11
		Tutorials (1 hour)					2
F. 11 V.	0(52	Practicals (4 hours)	2-5~				3-5
Full Year	9653	Chemistry IIE**-					
		Lectures (3 hours): either	11	11 12	11	11	10
		or Tuto it is (1 have)	2.15	12		11	10
		Tutorials (1 hour)	3.15				
		Practicals (6 hours)			10 (7
0-00-F		Organic Chemistry	10 (:(12-6		1
			12-6 if require	a			12-6
2	9600	Classical Fields and Mathematical Methods	.1-		0.15		
		Lectures (2 hours)	#	11 #	3.15 #	#	#
1	0/5/	Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	2656	Classical Mechanics II-		11	2.15		
		Lectures (2 hours)		<u> </u>	3.15	#	#
	0000	Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	
2	9828	Comparative Morphology II***-		10		10	
		Lectures (3 hours)	2.5	10		10	11
		Practicals (4 hours)	2-5~				2-5~
2	7404	Data Processing in the Geological Sciences II	-	10		10	10
		Lectures (3 hours)		10		10	12
		Practicals (6 hours):	0.5	0.5			
		Alternatives (session 1)	2-5	2-5		2.5	
1	2410	Alternatives (session 2)				2-5	2-5
1	3418	Electromagnetism and Relativity II-	10		10(.)		10
		Lectures (2 hours)	10		10(+)		10
		Tutorials (8 hours/semester)			12, 2.15,		
	1443	Environmental Coolers II			3.15		if require
2	1445	Environmental Geology II-		0		0 11	
	and the second data	Lectures (3 hours)		9		9,11	~?-6~
E-II V	48(2	Practicals (5 hours): alternatives				12-6~	
Full Year	4863	Genetics II***-	11	11			<u>\</u>
		Lectures (3 hours)	11	11	11		2-4
		Tutorials (2 hours): alternatives	0.(2-4	2 (2-4
		Practicals (4 hours): alternatives	2-6			2-6	

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	1995	Historical Geology and Paleobiology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	9		: 9		9
		Practicals (6 hours):					
		Alternatives (session 1)	2-5	2-5	······		
		Alternatives (session 2)				2-5	2-5
2	6326	Immunology and Virology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	4.15	9		9	
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours)		12-6			
2	6051	Introductory Quantum Mechanics and					
		Applications II-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10		10(++)		10
		Tutorials (8 hours/semester)			12, 2.15,		12
					3.15		if required
1	7013	Microbiology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	4.15	9		9	
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours)		12-6			
1	6725	Mineralogy and Petrology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	9		9		9
u		Practicals (6 hours):					
		Alternatives (session 1)	2-5	2-5			
<u> </u>		Alternatives (session 2)				2-5	2-5
Full	1893	Organic Chemistry II-					
	••••••	Lectures (3 hours)	·····	10		10	11
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours)		12-6		12-6	
Full Year	3204	Physical and Inorganic Chemistry II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	11	11	11		
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives	3.15		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		2.15
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	
Full Year	2653	Physics II-		· · · · · ·			
		Lectures (3 hours)	10		10		10
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives			12, 2.15,		12
					3.15		if required
		Practicals (2 x 3 hours): alternatives					
	·····	Stream A	2-5	10-1			
		Stream B				2-5	2-5
		Stream C		2-5		10-1	
Full Year	3773	Physiology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	9		9		9
		Tutorials (1 hour): alternatives				10,11	10, 11
		Practicals (4 hours): alternatives		2-6		2-6	
Full Year	3149	Psychology II-					
		Lectures (3 hours): alternatives	9, 5.15		9, 5.15		9, 5.15
		Tutorials (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
<u> (</u>		Practicals (4 hours): alternatives	#	#	#	#	#
1	2559	Structural Geology and Exploration Geophy	sics II-				
		Lectures (3 hours)		10		10	12

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

LEVEL II SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
		Practicals (6 hours):					
		Alternatives (session 1)		2-5	2-5		
		Alternatives (session 2)				2-5	2-5
Full Year	3472	Zoology II***-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	10		10		10
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

- ~ In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.
- # Time to be arranged.
- (+) 3418 Electromagnetism and Relativity II lecture at 10 a.m. on Wednesday if required.
- ** Chemistry IIE has two components, Organic Chemistry and Physical & Inorganic Chemistry, which are scheduled at different times.
- *** Special arrangements will be made for students taking the combination Genetics II, Zoology II and Cells and Tissues II or Comparative Morphology II.
- (++) Introductory Quantum Mechanics and Applications II lecture at 10 a.m. on Wednesday if required.

ANATOMY AND HISTOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	6900	Comparative Reproductive Biology					_
		of Mammals-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10		11		
		Tutorial/Practicals (5 hours)					
Full Year	9646	Head and Neck and Neuroanatomy-					· · -
		Lectures (2 hours)				10	12
		Practicals (2 hours)				11-1	
1	9932	Neuroanatomy and Neuroendocrinology-					
		Lectures (2 hours)				10	12
		Tutorial/Practicals (5 hours)					1-6
1	5045	Special Sense Organs-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		10		
		Tutorial/Practicals (5 hours)	1-6				
2	7997	Topics and Techniques in Cytology-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		10		
		Tutorial/Practicals (5 hours)	1-6				

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Where a disturbance to scheduled Level III classes occurs due to public holidays, alternative times may need to be arranged in the evenings or on a Saturday morning.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

BIOCHEMISTRY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	9510	Biochemistry of Control of Gene Expression-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10			10	
		Tutorial (1 hour)		10*			
2	5632	Cell and Developmental Biology Laboratory-					
		Practicals (12 hours)	12-6			12-6A	12-6A
2	3090	Molecular Biology of the Cell-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			10		10
		Tutorial (1 hour)		9*			
1	2123	Molecular Biology of the Gene-					
		Lectures (2 hours)			10		10
		Tutorial (1 hour)				9*	
1	6831	Molecular Biology and Protein					
		Engineering Laboratory-					
		Practicals (12 hours)	12-6			12-6A	12-6A
1	4762	Protein Structure and Function-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	10			10	
		Tutorial (1 hour)		10*			
1	6927	Recombinant DNA Technology: Theory-					
		Lectures (1 hour)		9			
		Tutorial (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In the cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practice cases in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Where a disturbance to scheduled Level III classes occurs due to public holidays, alternative times may need to be arranged in the evenings or on a Saturday morning.

- # Time to be arranged.
- A Alternatives.

* An alternative time may be arranged.

BOTANY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	7839	Aquatic Plant Biology*-					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11		11	
		Practicals (5 hours)			12-6		
	_	(Note: Fieldwork to be held in the second					
		week of the mid-semester break)					
Feb. 1993	2778	Ecosystem Modelling for					
		Environmental Biologists-					
		(Note: This course is held during the first					
		three weeks of February 1993)					
2	1987	Membrane Transport and Nutrition of Plants*-					
	· · · · · ·	Lectures (2 hours)		11		11	
		Practicals (5 hours)				12-6	
2	5486	Molecular Activity of Plant Cells*-					
(Lectures (2 hours)	10				10
		Practicals (5 hours)			12-6		

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
Feb. 1993	8318	Rangelands Ecology-					
		(Note: This course is held in January 1993,					
		starting on the first working day after the					
		New Year Holiday)					
1	2819	Seminars in Environmental Biology-					
		Seminar/Tutorial (3 hours)					2-5
2	9222	Terrestrial Plant Ecology*x-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	2.15		2.15		2.15
		Practicals (5 hours)					12-6
2	7901	Terrestrial Plant Ecophysiology*x-					
		Lectures (3 hours)	2.15		2.15		2.15
		Practicals (5 hours)					12-6
1	3488	The Evolution of the Australian Flora*-					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12	12			
		Practicals (5 hours)				12-6	

BOTANY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Students wishing to take Soil Biology and Biochemistry (Sc.) should consult the Department of Soil Science.

- * Lectures and practicals may be rearranged, in consultation with students, to avoid time-tabling clashes with other subjects: practicals will be duplicated if numbers warrant.
- x There will be a common field excursion in the mid-Semester break.

CLINICAL AND EXPERIMENTAL PHARMACOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	1730	Principles of Pharmacology and Toxicology*-					
		Lectures (4 hours)		10	9	9	9
		Practicals (9 hours)	2-4				10-5
2	4574	Systematic Pharmacology*-					
		Lectures (4 hours)		10	9	9	9
		Practicals (9 hours)	2-4	1. A.			10-5

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

The Laboratory is available for practical work all day on Fridays. A further two hours is required; whilst this time is shown on Monday afternoons, students may do this at any time.

CROP PROTECTION - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Consult the Faculty of Agriculture and Natural Resource Sciences for the following subjects:

- 8987 Biology of Insects (Science)
- 9718 Ecological Biochemistry (Science)
- 3310 Insect Behaviour (Science)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

GENETICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	2827	Cellular and Molecular Genetics of Mammals					
		Lectures (1 hour)				11	
		Practicals (4 hours)		2-6			
1	8723	Cytogenetics		_			
		Lectures (1 hour)					9
		Practicals (4 hours)					2-6
2 3077	3077	Immunogenetics					
		Lectures (1 hour)			9		
		Tutorials (2 hours)		12			12
2	7206	Nuclear/Extranuclear Genetic Compartments					
		Lectures (1 hour)					9
		Practicals (4 hours)					2-6
1	2835	Regulation of Control of Gene Expression					
		Lectures (1 hour)				11	
		Practicals (4 hours)		2-6			
1	3261	Selected Topics in Human Genetics					
		Lectures (1 hour)			9		
		Tutorials (2 hours)		12			

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

Y AND GEOPHYSICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	7242	Australian Landscape Evolution IIIS -					
		Lectures (2 hours)		5.15		5.15	
		Tutorials/Practicals (1 hour):					
		Alternatives				4.15	10,11,3.15
2	2083	Environmental Geology and Pedology III -					
		Lectures (2 hours)			9,12		
		Practicals (4 hours)			10-12,2-5		
2	4332	Igneous and Metamorphic Petrology -					
		Lectures (2 hours)	12,2.15				
		Practicals (5 hours)	9-5		,		
2	7015	Magmatic and Hydrothermal Ore Deposits -					
		Lectures (2 hours)		9,2.15			
		Practicals (5 hours)		9-5			
2	5043	Palaeontology and Macroevolution -					
		Lectures (2 hours)			11,2.15		
		Practicals (5 hours)			9-5		
1	4016	Petroleum Geology and Sedimentology -				_	
		Lectures (2 hours)		9,12			
		Practicals (5 hours)		9-5			
1	7072	Remote Sensing (Science) -					
- (Lectures (2 hours)			9,2.15		
		Practicals (3 hours)			3-6		

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

GEOLOGY AND GEOPHYSICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	8037	Stratigraphy and General Palaeontology -					
		Lectures (2 hours)				9,2.15	
		Practicals (5 hours)				9-5	
2	1293	Structural Geology and Exploration Geophys	ics III -				
		Lectures (2 hours)			12,2.15		
		Practicals (5 hours)			9-5		
1 1037	1037	Supergene Ore Deposits and Geostatistics -					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9,2.15				
		Practicals (5 hours)	9-5				
2	1789	Tectonics and Geological Mapping* -					
		Lectures (3 hours)				9,12,2.15	
		Practicals (5 hours)				9-5	
1	9769	Theoretical Geophysics -					
		Lectures (2 hours)			9,2.15		
		Practicals (5 hours)			9-5		

 Lectures occupy the first half of Semester 2. 8-day field camp to be held in the mid-semester break of Semester 2, followed by write-up in practical times.
 Faculty of Science

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
1	9371	Advanced Immunology -					_
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		11		
		Tutorial (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	
1	7335	Advanced Microbiology -					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11		12	_
		Tutorial (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	
2	9570	Host Responses to Infection -					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		11		
		Tutorial (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	
2	7546	Mechanisms of Infection -					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11		12	
		Tutorial (1 hour)	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives			12-6	12-6	
2	2647	Perspectives in Microbiology and Immunology	-				
		Lecture/Tutorial (1 hour)	11				

í .

Times to be arranged.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

ORGANIC CHEMISTRY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	1115	Heterocyclic Chemistry and Natural Products	-				
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		12		
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives		12-6	12-6	12-6	12-6
1	4625	Mechanisms and Synthesis A -					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12		11	
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives		12-6	12-6	12-6	12-6
2	6009	Mechanisms and Synthesis B -		•			
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		11	
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives		12-6	12-6	12-6	12-6
1	5084	Spectroscopy and Physical and Organic Chem	istry -				
		Lectures (2 hours)	12		12		
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives		12-6	12-6	12-6	12-6

PHYSICAL AND INORGANIC CHEMISTRY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	7674	Analytical Chemistry A -					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		9		
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives					
		Stream 1		12-6	12-6		
		Stream 2				12-6	12-6
1	8090	Organometallics and Reaction Mechanisms -					
		Lectures (2 hours)	9		9		
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives					
· (-		Stream 1		12-6	12-6		
		Stream 2				12-6	12-6
Full Year	8934	Physical Chemistry -					
		Lectures (2 hours)				9	9
		Practicals (6 hours): alternatives					
		Stream 1		12-6	12-6		
		Stream 2				12-6	12-6

PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	7099	Advanced Dynamics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		4.15		4.15	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	1067	Advanced Quantum Mechanics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		4.15		4.15	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	6852	Astrophysics					
		Lectures (2 hours)			12		12
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	1982	Atmospheric and Environmental Physics					
		Lectures (2 hours)			11		11
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	2396	Atomic and Nuclear Physics					_
7 -		Lectures (2 hours)	12			12	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS - LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
2	8709	Computational Physics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11		11	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	6849	Electromagnetism					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11			11	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	# ·	#
1	4324	Mathematical Methods					
		Lectures (2 hours)		2.15		2.15	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	1384	Optics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12		12	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
1	4964	Quantum Mechanics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11			11
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	7633	Relativity and Classical Field Theory					
		Lectures (2 hours)		2.15		2.15	
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	4736	Solid State Physics					
		Lectures (2 hours)		12			12
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	#
2	5547	Statistical Methods					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11		12		
		Tutorials (1 hour/fortnight)	#	#	#	#	7 -

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

PHYSIOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Frida
1	2984	Cellular Physiology					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11			11
		Tutorials (1 hour(/Practicals (5 hours):					
		alternatives		12-6		12-6	
1	7288	Exercise Physiology					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11			11	
		Tutorials (1 hour(/Practicals (5 hours):					
		alternatives		12-6		12-6	
2	8546	Neurobiology					
		Lectures (2 hours)		11			11
		Tutorials (1 hour(/Practicals (5 hours):					
		alternatives		12-6		12-6	

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

PHYSIOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	1767	Physiology of Stress					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11			11	
		Tutorials (1 hour(/Practicals (5 hours):					
		alternatives		12-6		12-6	

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

Time to be arranged.

PSYCHOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	8267	Animal Behaviour III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)		3.15			
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
2	3650	Applied Behaviour Change and Training III					
	_	Lectures (1 hour)					3.15
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
1	2196	Environmental Psychology III*					
- C		Lectures (1 hour)			3.15		
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
2	1131	Human Decision Processes III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)				5.15	
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	# .	#
2	7196	Intelligence III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)			3.15		
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
1	8779	Metapsychology III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)		5.15			
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
2	4770	Neuroscience in Psychology III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)		3.15			
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
1	8659	Social Psychology III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)				3.15	
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
1	7324	Studies in Personality III*					
1		Lectures (1 hour)				3.15	
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Continued)

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
1	5673	The Philosophy and Psychology					
		of Consciousness III*					
		Lectures (1 hour)					3.15
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#
		Practicals	#	#	#	#	#
Full Year	3170	Psychological Research Methodology III					
		Lectures (1 hour)			5.15	5.15^	
		Tutorials**	#	#	#	#	#

PSYCHOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS (Continued)

Times to be arranged.

 Level III Psychology subjects require occasional attendance at 6.15 p.m. on Wednesdays in connection with practical exercises.

** Students attend 4 x one hour tutorials at times to be arranged.

^ For the first 6 weeks of Semester 1.

ZOOLOGY - LEVEL III SUBJECTS

Semester	Syllabus No.	Subject	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
2	5224	Comparative and Environmental Physiology*					
		Lectures (2 hours)		10		9	
		Practicals (5 hours)		12-6			
1	5464	Evolution, Systematics and Biogeography*					
		Lectures (2 hours)			9	9	
		Practicals (5 hours)		12-6			
2	8896	Freshwater Ecology*					
		Lectures (2 hours)	11	9			7 -
		Practicals (5 hours)	12-6				
		Note: Fieldwork will be held in the first week					
		of the mid-semester break of second semester.					
1	9035	Marine Ecology*				_	
		Lectures (2 hours)		9		10	
		Practicals (5 hours)		12-6			
		Note: 5 days of fieldwork will be held during					
		February 1993.					
1	1427	Research Methods in Zoology*					
	4	Lectures (2 hours)	9	10			
		Practicals (5 hours)	12-6				

Note: Classes in all subjects will commence at ten minutes past the hour shown in the time-tables, unless shown otherwise.

In some cases periods longer than the nominal number of hours indicated in the syllabus have been set aside for practical classes in order to allow students to attend lectures which clash with the practical sessions.

* Practicals will be duplicated if numbers warrant.

The University of Adelaide CENTRE FOR PHYSICAL HEALTH

Fostering physical health and fitness among students, within the university community, through a wide range of physical activities.

- fitness classes
- aerobics (classes daily)
- weight training

(instruction by appointment)

- rehabilitation
- squash

circuits

(2-3 classes daily) • learn-to classes

(in racquet sports, combatives & dance)

- fun runs
- lunchtime joggers

• intramural programme (covering popular sports for the social player

- badminton
- basketball
- volleyball etc.

Costs

A nominal \$60 per student per year, covering most activities.

OPENING HOURS

Monday - Friday 6.45am - 9.30pm Saturday 7.45am - 1.30pm

At other times on weekends dependent upon hire arrangements. Closed at times on Friday 9.30am - 11.30am for cleaning/maintenances.

CENTRE FOR PHYSICAL HEALTH

127 Mackinnon Parade, North Adelaide 5006 Telephone 267 2926